
 

AGENDA |REGULAR TOWN 

COUNCIL MEETING 
Tu es d ay ,  Se p te mb er  1 5 ,  2020  a t  6 :00  P M  

Counc i l  C ha mb er  at  Ap e x  To wn H a l l ,  73  Hu nte r  S t ree t  

       
 Coun c i l  an d  Admin i s t r a t i on   

       

M a y o r :  J a c q u e s  K .  G i l be r t  |  M a y o r  P r o  T e m :  N i c o l e  L .  D o z i e r  

C o u n c i l  M e m b e r s :  B r e t t  D .  G a n t t ;  Au d r a  M .  K i l l i n g sw o r th ;  C h e r y l  F .  S ta l l i n g s ;  T e r r y  M a h a f f e y  

T ow n  M a n a g e r :  D r e w  Hav e n s  |  As s i s ta n t  T o w n  M a n a g e r s :  S h a w n  P u r v i s  a n d  M a r ty  S t o n e  

T ow n  C l e r k :  D o n n a  B .  H o s c h ,  M M C  |  T ow n  At to r n e y :  L a u r i e  L .  H o h e  

 

COM ME N CE ME N T  

Ca l l  to  Or der   |   I nvo c at i o n   |   P l ed ge  o f  Al l e g i anc e  

PR E S E N T AT I O N S  

PR1 Sh anno n  C ox ,  Lon g R an ge P l ann i n g M an a g er  w i t h  HR & A Ad v i s o r s ,  I nc .  

The  pu r po se  o f  th i s  p r esen t at i on  i s  t o  p r o v i de  an  i n fo r ma t i on a l  u pd a te  to  the  To wn  

Counc i l  re g ard i n g the  on go i n g de ve l op me n t  o f  th e  Tow n o f  Ap ex  Af f o r d ab le  Hou s i ng  

P l an .   

CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

A l l  C o n s e n t  A g e n d a  i t e m s  a r e  c o n s i d e r e d  r o u t i n e ,  t o  b e  e n a c t e d  b y  o n e  m o t i o n  w i t h  t h e  a d o p t i o n  o f  

t h e  C o n s e n t  A g e n d a ,  a n d  w i t h o u t  d i s c u s s i o n .  I f  a  C o u n c i l  M e m b e r  r e q u e s t s  d i s c u s s i o n  o f  a n  i t e m ,  t h e  

i t e m  m a y  b e  r e m o v e d  f r o m  t h e  C o n s e n t  A g e n d a  a n d  c o n s i d e r e d  s e p a r a t e l y .  T h e  M a y o r  w i l l  p r e s e n t  t h e  

C o n s e n t  A g e n d a  t o  b e  s e t  p r i o r  t o  t a k i n g  a c t i o n  o n  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  i t e m s  

CN1 Donn a Ho sc h ,  To wn C le r k  

Mo t i on  t o  ap pr o ve  M i nu te s  o f  the  Au g us t  1 8 ,  2020  R e gu la r  C oun c i l  Mee t i ng  a nd  the  

Se pt e mber  1 ,  2020  R e gu l a r  Counc i l  Mee t i ng  

CN2 Donn a Ho sc h ,  To wn C le r k  

Mo t i on  to  a ppr o ve  Ap ex  Tax  R e p or t  d a te d J u ly  16 ,  2020  

CN3 Donn a Ho sc h ,  To wn C le r k  

Mo t i on  to  r a t i f y  ac t i o n  o f  t he  T own C le r k  i n  mak i ng a  re fun d o f  $600  to  the  Wi l l i e  

R ob i n s on  He i r s  f o r  c e me te r y  Lo t  150  P lo t s  A,  B ,  C ,  a nd D  wh i c h  w ere  so ld  bac k  t o  the  

To wn  

CN4 Am a n d a Bunc e ,  Cu r re n t  P l ann i n g M an a ger  

Mo t i on  to  se t  t he  Pu b l i c  He ar i ng f o r  the  Oc t ob er  6 ,  2020  Tow n Counc i l  mee t i ng  

reg ard i n g var i ous  a m end men t s  to  the  Un i f i ed D e ve l op men t  Or d i nanc e .  

CN5 She l l y  M ay o ,  P lan ner  I I  

- Page 1 -



Mot i on  to  se t  the  Pub l i c  Hear i ng fo r  the  Oc tober  6 ,  2020  Town Counc i l  meet i n g  

reg ard i n g R ezo n i ng App l i c at i o n  #19CZ21  H ee la n  PU D an d Or d i nanc e .  The  a p p l i c an t ,  

Ja son  Bar r on  fo r  Morn i ngs t a r  La w Gr ou p ,  se eks  t o  rez one  ap pro x i ma te ly  141 .7  ac re s  

f ro m Wa k e  Co .  R -40 W to  P lan ne d Un i t  De ve l op men t – C on di t i on a l  Z on i ng (P U D - CZ ) .  The  

p ro po se d re zon i n g i s  l oc a te d a t  8824  &  882 9  Ne w  H op e Far m R o a d ,  3108  &  3120  O l i ve  

Far m R oa d ,  an d 0  Hu mi e  O l i ve  R oa d .  

CN6 She l l y  M ay o ,  P lan ner  I I  

Mo t i on  to  se t  the  Pu b l i c  He ar i ng f o r  the  Oc t ob er  6 ,  2020  Tow n Counc i l  mee t i ng  

reg ard i n g R e zon i n g App l i c at i o n  #20 CZ08  Apex  F r i en dsh i p  E le men tar y .  The  a pp l i c an t ,  

Be t t y  P arke r  f o r  Wa ke  Coun t y  Pu b l i c  Sc ho o l  S y s t e m,  s eeks  t o  re z one  ap pro x i ma te l y  

5 .762  ac re s  f r o m P la nned  U n i t  De ve l op m ent - Co ndi t i ona l  Zo n i ng (P U D - CZ )  to  R u ra l  

R es i den t i a l -C on di t i on a l  Zon i n g (R R -CZ ) .  Th e  p r op ose d r ezon i n g  i s  loc a te d a t  7901  

Hu mi e  O l i ve  R oa d .  

CN7 L i z  Lo f t i n ,  Sen i o r  P la n ner   

Mo t i on  t o  se t  Pub l i c  Hear i n g  fo r  O c t ober  6 ,  2020  To wn  C ounc i l  mee t i ng  re gar d i n g 

R ezon i n g a pp l i c a t i on  #20CZ04  Ko br a  T rac t  PU D .  The  ap p l i c a nt ,  W i the r sR a vene l ,  see ks  

to  rez one  ap pro x i mat e ly  24 .63  ac re s  fo r  th e  p ro per t i e s  loc a te d at  7500  Green  Le ve l  

Chu rc h  R o ad &  750 1  Jenks  R o a d (P I Ns  07331022 11  &  0732196422)  f ro m R u ra l  

R es i den t i a l  (R R )  to  P l anne d Un i t  D e ve l op m ent  Con di t i o na l  Z on i n g (P U D -C Z ) .   

CN8 L i z  Lo f t i n ,  Sen i o r  P la n ner  

Mo t i on  to  ap pro ve  S t at e men t  o f  the  To wn Counc i l  a nd Or d i nanc e fo r  R ezo n i ng C as e  

#20CZ06 ,  T r i n i ty  Hen d er son ,  pe t i t i o ne r ,  fo r  the  p ro per ty  l oc a te d at  204  &  206  L ync h  

S t ree t .    

CN9 Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  

Mo t i on  to  a ppr o ve  f i r s t  a men d men t  t o  the  Ut i l i t y  I n f ras t ruc tu re  R e i mbur s e men t  

Ag r ee men t  w i th  Pu l te  Ho me Co mp a ny ,  L LC ,  S ta nd ar d Pac i f i c  o f  t he  C aro l i nas ,  L LC ,  

an d Tay lo r  Mor r i s on  o f  Car o l i na s ,  I nc .  an d t o  au th or i ze  the  To wn Man a ger  to  

exec u te  the  sa me .  

CN10 S te ve  Ad a ms  

Mo t i on  to  ap pro ve  c o nt r ac t  be t ween the  Town an d Ha l le  P ro per t i e s  to  t r ad e  a  To wn  

own ed  pr oper t y  a t  O l d  M i l l  V i l l a ge  f o r  a  H a l le  ow ne d pr op er t y  on  Hun te r  S t ree t  

CN11 Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  an d Vanc e Ho l l o man ,  F i n an c e D i rec to r  

Mo t i on  t o  a ppr o ve  Bu d ge t  Or d i nanc e  Ame nd men t  N o .  2  a ppr op r i a t i ng  fun ds  f o r  the  

pu rp ose  o f  re i mbur s i n g a  d e ve l oper  fo r  c o m p le t i on  o f  t he  H a ss e  Avenu e  E x tens i o n  

c onnec t i ng th e  Swe et wa te r  an d L i n den  Su b di v i s i on s .  

CN12 Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  an d Vanc e Ho l l o man ,  F i n an c e D i rec to r  

Mo t i on  t o  a ppr o ve  Bu d ge t  Or d i nan c e  Ame nd men t  N o .  3  a ppr op r i a t i ng  fun ds  f o r  the  

pu rp ose  o f  re fun d i n g a  p a y men t  i n  l i eu  o f  s t ree t s  ma de by  a  de ve lo per  to  th e  Tow n .  

CN13 She l l y  M ay o ,  P lan ner  I I  

Mo t i on  to  a d op t  a  R eso lu t i o n  D i rec t i n g t he  To wn C le r k  to  I nve s t i g at e  Pe t i t i on  

R ec e i ve d ,  t o  ac c e p t  the  Cer t i f i c at e  o f  Su f f i c i enc y  b y  the  To wn C le r k ,  and  to  a do p t  

- Page 2 -



a R eso lu t i on  Se t t i ng Date  o f  Pub l i c  Hear i ng  fo r  Oc tober  6 ,  2020  on  the  Ques t i on  o f  

An n e xa t i on  –  Ap ex  To wn Counc i l ’ s  i n t en t  to  ann ex  He nr y  S te ven  Ka s te l be r g ,  C aro l  B .  

Hee l an  I r revoc a b l e  T r u s t  c / o  Ge or ge  Hee l an ,  E d war d  a nd  De b orah  Pe ar t  an d Je r f i  

an d L i s a  C i c i n  (H ee l a n  PUD )  p ro per ty  c on t a i n i ng 141 .732  ac res  loc at ed  at  8824  &  

8829  Ne w Ho pe Far m  R oa d ,  0  Hu mi e  O l i ve  R oa d an d 3108  &  312 0  O l i v e  F ar m R oa d ,  

An n e xa t i on  #676  i n to  the  To wn ’s  c or por a te  l i mi t s .  

CN14 Mar y  Be th  M an v i l le ,  H u ma n R es ou rc e s  D i rec to r  

Mo t i on  t o  a ppr o ve  t he  r ec l as s i f i c at i o n  o f  the  Ad mi n i s t r a t i o n  D ep ar t men t ’ s  

Con s t ruc t i on  Ma na ge r  po s i t i on ,  Gr ad e 25 ,  t o  Se n i o r  C ap i t a l  P r o j e c t s  Man a ger ,  Gr a de 

2 9  

R E G U L AR  M E E T I N G  A G E N D A  

M a y o r  G i l b e r t  w i l l  c a l l  f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  A g e n d a  i t e m s  f r o m  C o u n c i l  o r  S t a f f  a n d  s e t  t h e   

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a  p r i o r  t o  C o u n c i l  a c t i o n s .  

P U B L I C  F O R U M  

P u b l i c  F o r u m  a l l o w s  t h e  p u b l i c  a n  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  a d d r e s s  t h e  T o w n  C o u n c i l .   T h e  s p e a k e r  i s   

r e q u e s t e d  n o t  t o  a d d r e s s  i t e m s  t h a t  a p p e a r  a s  P u b l i c  H e a r i n g s  s c h e d u l e d  o n  t h e  R e g u l a r  A g e n d a .    

T h e  M a y o r  w i l l  r e c o g n i z e  t h o s e  w h o  w o u l d  l i k e  t o  s p e a k  a t  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  t i m e .   L a r g e   

g r o u p s  a r e  a s k e d  t o  s e l e c t  a  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  t o  s p e a k  f o r  t h e  e n t i r e  g r o u p .    

C o m m e n t s  m u s t  b e  l i m i t e d  t o  3  m i n u t e s  t o  a l l o w  o t h e r s  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  s p e a k .  

P U B L I C  H E AR I N G S  

PH1 Di anne  Kh i n ,  D i rec t o r  o f  P l ann i ng  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op men t  

Pub l i c  hear i n g an d po ss i b le  mo t i on  to  a do p t  a n  Or d i nanc e on  the  Ques t i on  o f  

An n e xa t i on  –  Ap ex  Town  C ounc i l ’ s  i n ten t  t o  anne x  MF W I n ves t men ts ,  L LC  (C o l b y  

Cros s i ng )  p ro per t y  c on ta i n i ng 7 .578  ac re s  lo c a te d a l on g a  p or t i on  o f  the  fu tu re  

c onnec t i on  o f  Co lb y  Ch ase  D r i ve  be t we en Mer i on  an d Pe m ber le y  su bd i v i s i ons ,  

An n e xa t i on  #651  i n to  the  To wn ’s  c or por a te  l i mi t s .  

PH2 Di anne  Kh i n ,  D i rec t o r  o f  P l ann i ng  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op men t  

Pub l i c  hear i n g an d po ss i b le  mo t i on  to  a do p t  a n  Or d i nanc e on  the  Ques t i on  o f  

An n e xa t i on  –  Ap ex  To wn C ounc i l ’ s  i n ten t  t o  anne x  K i mber l y  &  L o o mi s  H or ton ,  I I I ,  Mary  

E l i za be th  H or t on ,  Dwi gh t  M ar v i n  Wr i g h t ,  M F W I nve s t me nt s ,  L L C ,  an d M F W I R A,  L L C 

(H or t on  P ark  PU D )  p ro per ty  c on t a i n i ng 101 .356  ac re s  l oc at ed  a t  8140 ,  8252 ,  8306  an d  

8308  S mi th  R o ad ,  0  E as t  Wi l l i a ms  S t re et ,  0 ,0 ,0 ,0  &  0  Dez o l a  S t re et  an d 5220  Je s s i e  

Dr i ve ,  An n ex at i o n  #68 7  i n to  the  Town ’ s  c or por a te  l i mi t s .  

PH3 Sh anno n  C ox ,  Lon g R an ge P l ann i n g M an a g er  

Pub l i c  he ar i ng  an d  p os s i b le  re so lu t i on  re gar d i n g the  To w n - i n i t i a te d  p r o po se d 

rena mi n g o f  “ L ync h  S t reet ”  w i th i n  the  To wn o f  Ap e x .  

O L D  B U S I N E S S  

- Page 3 -



OB1 Col leen  Merays ,  Downtown and Smal l  Bu s i nes s  Deve lopmen t  Coord i nato r  

Po s s i b le  mo t i on  t o  ex ten de d c u r ren t  Park i ng - t o -D i n i ng P r o gra m  la you t  ad o pt ed b y  

To wn Cou nc i l  on  Au gu s t  18 ,  2020  un t i l  Oc to b er  2 1 ,  2020  t o  a l l ow f o r  ex ten de d out d oor  

d i n i ng a nd a lc oh o l  c onsu mp t i o n  a s  pe r mi t te d b y  AB C  La w or  regu l a t i on s ,  a nd t o  

ex t en d the  o r d i nanc e  te mp or ar i l y  mo di f y i n g To wn  Co de  Sec t i ons  14 -14  an d 18 -11  as  

the y  re l a te  to  s i de w alk  d i n i ng an d a lc o ho l  c o nsu mp t i on  on  p ub l i c  s t ree t s  an d 

s i de wa lk s  t h rou gh  Oc to ber  21 ,  2020 .  

OB2 Va nc e Ho l l o man ,  F i na nc e Of f i c e r  

D i sc us s i on  an d po ss i b le  mo t i on  to  a d o pt  Te mpor ar y  Or d i nanc e  Mo di f i c a t i ons  

ex t en d i ng  t he  c u r re n t  su spe ns i on  o f  u t i l i t y  d i sc onn ec t i on s  an d ap p l i c a t i on  o f  

pen a l t i e s  an d fee s  fo r  unp a i d  u t i l i t y  b a l anc es   

U N F I N I S H E D  B U S I N E S S  

N E W B U S I N E S S  

NB1 Au d ra  K i l l i ng sw or th ,  C ounc i l  Me mb er  

D i sc us s i on  an d po ss i b le  mo t i on  to  a men d sec t i on  14 -18  o f  t he  To wn Co de  of  

Ord i n anc es  t o  re mo v e th e  a ge  l i mi t  fo r  T r i c k  o r  T re a t i ng  

NB2 Va nc e Ho l l o man ,  F i na nc e D i rec t o r  

Po s s i b le  mo t i on  t o  ap pro ve  r e s o lu t i on  au th or i z i ng  the  f i l i n g  o f  an  ap p l i c a t i on  w i th  

the  L oc a l  G overn men t  C o mmi s s i on  t o  i s su e  $32  mi l l i on  o f  Gen era l  Ob l i g a t i on  

R e fund i n g B on ds .  

C L O S E D  S E S S I O N  

CS1 Lau r i e  H ohe ,  To wn At t o rney   

Po s s i b le  mo t i on  to  g o  i n to  c l os ed ses s i o n  pu r su an t  t o  N C GS  143 -318 .11 (a ) (3 )  to  

p ro tec t  a t to r ney -c l i en t  p r i v i leg e  an d (a ) (4 )  to  d i sc us s  ma t te r s  re la te d t o  t he  loc a t i on  

o r  ex p ans i on  o f  bus i n es se s  to  t he  a rea .  

W O R K  S E S S I O N  

AD J O U R N M E N T  

- Page 4 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  PR E S E N T AT I O N  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  1 5 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Sh anno n  C ox ,  Lon g R an ge P l ann i n g M an a g er  w i t h  HR & A Ad v i s o r s ,  I nc .  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Dep ar t me nt  o f  P l ann i ng an d C o mmu n i t y  D eve lo p men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

The  pu rp ose  o f  th i s  p rese nt a t i on  i s  t o  p r o v i de  an  i n fo r ma t i on a l  u p da te  to  the  To wn Counc i l  

reg ard i n g the  on g o i ng de ve lo p men t  o f  t he  To wn o f  Ap e x  Af fo r d ab le  Hou s i ng P lan .   

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

No t  a pp l i c ab le ,  i te m i s  fo r  i n fo r ma t i on .  

I tem De ta i l s  

Sh anno n  C ox ,  Lon g R an ge P l ann i n g M an a g er ,  w i th  HR & A Ad v i s o r s ,  I nc . ,  w i l l  p ro v i d e  a n  up da te  

on  p r o gre s s  ma d e to  da te  on  t he  Tow n o f  Ap e x  Af f o rd a b le  H ous i ng P l an .  R e su l t s  o f  th e  H ous i n g 

Nee d As se s s me nt  an d  the  i n i t i a l  pha se  o f  p ub l i c  ou t re ac h  w i l l  be  p res en te d .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  N/ A 

 

- Page 5 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Donn a Ho sc h ,  To wn C le r k  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Of f i c e  o f  the  To wn C l e r k  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  a ppr o ve  M i nu te s  o f  th e  Au g u s t  1 8 ,  2020  R egu l a r  Coun c i l  Mee t i ng  an d th e  S ep te mber  1 ,  

2020  R egu la r  Counc i l  Mee t i ng  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Au g us t  18 ,  2020  C oun c i l  M i nu tes  

  Se pt e mber  1 ,  2020  C o unc i l  M i nu te s  

 

- Page 6 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 163 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING 
Tu e s d ay ,  Au g u s t  1 8 ,  2 02 0  a t  6 :00  PM  

Coun c i l  C h amb e r  at  Ap e x  To wn  H a l l ,  7 3  Hu n te r  S t r ee t  

       
 C o u n c i l  a n d  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n   

       
M a y o r :  J a c q u e s  K .  G i l be r t  |  M a y o r  P r o  T e m :  N i c o l e  L .  D o z i e r  

C o u n c i l  M e m b e r s :  B r e t t  D .  Ga n t t ;  Au d r a  M .  K i l l i n g sw o r t h ;  C h e r y l  F .  S t a l l i n g s ;  T e r r y  M a h a f f e y  

T o w n  M a n a g e r :  D r e w  H av e n s  |  As s i s ta n t  T o w n  M a n a g e r s :  S h a w n  P u r v i s  a n d  M a r t y  S to n e  

T o w n  C l e r k :  D o n n a  B .  H o s c h ,  M M C  |  T ow n  At t o r n e y :  L a u r i e  L .  H o h e  

 
I n  at te n d an c e  w er e  M a yor  J ac qu e s  K .  G i l be r t ,  M a yor  P r o  Te m Ni c o le  L .  D oz i e r ,  an d 

Coun c i l  M e mbe r s  B r e t t  D .  G an t t ,  Au d r a  M .  K i l l i n gs w or th ,  an d  Ch e r y l  F .  S t a l l i n g s .  

Al s o  i n  a t te n da n c e  w e r e  To wn  Ma n a ge r  D r e w Hav e ns ,  As s i s t an t  T o wn  M an ager  M ar ty  

S ton e ,  Tow n  At t o r n e y L au r i e  L .  Hoh e ,  a n d C ou n c i l  Me mb e r  Te r r y  Mah af fe y  a n d  To wn  

C le r k  D on n a B .  Ho sc h  (b o th  r e mo te l y ) .  

COM ME N CE ME N T  

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d the  mee t i n g  to  o r de r  an d r e a d a s t a te me n t  o f  d i ve r s i t y  an d i n c lu s i on  

r e la te d  t o  r e l i g i on .   I ma m Mu az  f r o m t h e  Ap e x  M os qu e  g a ve  t h e  I n voc at i o n ,  a f te r  wh i c h  

M ayor  G i l be r t  l e d th e  P le d ge  o f  Al l e g i an c e .  

PR E S E N T AT I O N S  

PR1 M ayor  J ac qu e s  G i lbe r t  

P r oc l ama t i on  r e c ogn i z i n g  th e  L ea gu e  o f  W o me n Vo te r s  o f  Wa k e  Cou n t y  

Th e  e n t i r e  Cou n c i l  p r ese n t  sh a r e d  i n  th e  r e a di n g o f  th i s  i mp or t an t  P r oc l ama t i on .   D i an n a  

Wy n n ,  P r e s i de n t  o f  th e  L e agu e  o f  Wo me n  Vot e r s  o f  Wa k e  C ou n t y ,  s t a te d  Wo me n ’s  Eq u a l i t y  

Da y  n e x t  we e k  wa s  to  c e r t i f y  th e  19 t h  Ame n d me n t  i n t o  l aw .   I t  i s  imp or ta nt  t o  p u t  th i s  i n t o  

a  l a r ge r  h i s t o r i c a l  c o n te x t .   Me n  an d wo m en  o f  c o l o r  f ou gh t  fo r  ye a r s  fo r  fu l l  vo t i ng  r i gh ts .   

M s .  Wy n n  e n c ou r a ge d  vo t i n g  i n  s p i te  o f  th e  c ha l le n ge s  be fo r e  u s .   She  th an k e d C ou n c i l  fo r  

th e  P r oc l a ma t i on ,  wh i c h  Ma yor  G i l be r t  th e n  pr e s e n te d  to  h er .  

 

PR2 Joh n  B os i o ,  P r i n c i pa l  –  MER J E  w i th  J e n n a Sh ouse ,  L on g  R an ge  P l a n n e r  –  To wn  of  Ap e x  

Up dat e s  on  th e  To wn  of  Ap e x  Wa y f i nd i n g S i gn a ge  P r o g r a m,  i n c lu d i ng  a  su m mar y  o f  

th e  Wa y f i n d i n g An a l y s i s  R e p or t  an d a  p r op os e d s i gn  de s i gn  c on c e p t  

S taf f  s t a te d  th e  pu r p o se  o f  t h e  P r o gr a m.   Th e  r e su l t i ng  p r o du c t s  w i l l  g i ve  u s  w ayf i n d i n g an d 

me s s ag i n g p l an s .   T he  To wn  h a s  p ar tne r e d  w i th  MER J E  t o  le a d th e  p r o j ec t .  

- Page 7 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 164 

 

 

 

M r .  B os i o  s ta te d th e  i n te n t  o f  a  wa yf i n d i n g p r ogr a m w h i c h  w ou l d  mar k e t  Ap e x  an d c u t  do w n  

on  s i gn a ge  c l u t te r .   Th e  b r an d i n g h as  be e n  b r ou gh t  i n t o  th e  p r o je c t .   T he r e  a r e  ma ny  

gat e w a ys  i n t o  Ape x ,  an d  th i s  i s  c o mpl i c a te d to  wor k  w i th .   The y ha ve  b e e n l ook i n g a  l o t  a t  

do wn t ow n  f o r  i t s  n a t u r a l  an d  per c e i ve d  boun dar i e s ,  wh i c h  w i l l  h a ve  mor e  pe de s t r i an -

o r i en te d  e l e men ts .   P e op l e  n e e d  t o  ge t  t o  par k i n g ,  an d  Mr .  B os i o  w an te d t o  he lp  w i t h  th i s .  

 

M r .  Bo s i o  p r e s en te d  e xa mp le s  o f  wh a t  t ype s  o f  s i gn s  m i gh t  be  i n c lu de d .   S i gn s  fo r  pa r k s  w i l l  

r e ma i n  a n d n o t  c h a n ge  b ec au se  t h e y  ar e  we l l  i de n t i f i e d .   H ow e ve r ,  i mp r o ve d w i l l  b e  

d i r e c t i on s  t o  the  par k s .   Mr .   Bo s i o  i de n t i f i e d  f ou r  op t i on s :   1 -a r c h i tec tu r e ,  2 -b r an d h e a vy ,  

3 -c la s s i c ,  an d  4 -e l e gan t  c h ar m –  w h i c h  w as  n o t  par t i c u l a r l y  l i k e d .   Wi th  i npu t  f r o m va r i ou s  

i n d i v i du a l s  an d D O T ,  t h e y  w ou l d  c on t i n u e  w or k i ng  on  an  a l t e r n at e  t o  op t i on  fou r .   Mr .  Bo s i o  

ou t l i n ed  th e  pr e f e r r e d  de s i gn s  an d e l e me n t s  o f  th e  s i gn a ge .   Th e y  wou ld  mak e  su r e  Ap e x  i s  

d i f fe r e n t  f r o m o th e r  mun i c i pa l i t i e s .   A n e w ma p fo r  d o wn to w n  wou l d  be  d e s i g n e d wh i c h  

wou l d  be  a  s i mp l i f i e d o r i en t a t i on  of  wh e r e  t h i n gs  a r e .  

 

I n  l ook i n g  at  th e  $7 5 ,0 0 0  bu dge t ,  Mr .  B o s i o  b r ok e  d ow n  the  p l an  i n to  ph a se s .   He  fe l t  mo n i e s  

sh ou ld  be  s pe n t  mo s t l y  d ow n t o wn .   Th e y  w o u l d  th e n  mo ve f u r the r  ou t  a n d t o  th e  g a te w ay s .    

 

Coun c i l  wa s  mai n l y  i n  a gr e e me n t  w i th  th e  ap pe ar an c e  o f  th e  s i gn a ge .   R e sp on di n g to  

Coun c i l ,  Mr .  B os i o  e xp l a i n e d t h e  acc es s i b i l i t y  fac t o r  o f  the  s i gn a ge  fo r  b r a i l le  an d co nt r as t  

r e qu i r e me n t s .   He  s ta t ed  th e r e  w ou l d  a l so  be  ac c e ss i b i l i t y  a r ou n d  th e  s i g n s .    

 

R e sp on di n g t o  C ou nc i l ,  s ta f f  s ta te d we  r e c e i ve d 1 5  s u r ve y  r e spo ns es  ou t  o f  t h e  3 9  p e op l e  

i n v i te d  to  th e  i n i t i a l  me e t i ng s .   Coun c i l  a s k e d i f  th e  gen er a l  pu b l i c  w as  i n v i te d  to  th e  

me e t i n g s .   S ta f f  s t a t e d mo s t  c o mme n ts  c a me  f r o m s t a f f  an d bu s i n es se s .   C o u n c i l  s t a te d sh e  

fe l t  th i s  wa s  a  mi s s e d op por tun i t y .   C oun c i l  a sk e d i f  the r e  c ou l d  be  i n pu t  f r o m th e  gen er a l  

pu b l i c ,  an d th a t  t h i s  wa s  s o me th i ng s he  w an te d to  s e e .   Mr .  B os i o  s t a te d  th e  pr o j e c t  w as  at  

a  p o i n t  wh e r e  th i s  c o u l d ,  i n  f ac t ,  be  do n e .   

CO N SE N T  AGE N D A 

CN1 Don n a Ho sc h ,  To wn  C le r k  

M i n u tes  o f  th e  J u l y  21 ,  2 02 0  Wor k  Se s s i on ,  t he  J u l y  2 1 ,  20 20  Re gu l a r  Cou n c i l  Me et i n g ,  

an d the  Au gu s t  4 ,  2 02 0  R egu la r  Cou n c i l  M e e t i n g  

CN2 Di an n e  Kh i n ,  D i r e ct or  o f  P l ann i n g  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op me n t  

R e so lu t i o n  D i r e c t i n g  t h e  To wn  C l e r k  t o  I n ve s t i gate  Pe t i t i on  R e c e i ve d,  Ce r t i f i c ate  of  

Su f f i c i e nc y  b y  t h e  To wn  C l e r k ,  an d  R es o lu t i on  Se t t i n g  D a te  o f  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g  f o r  

Se pt e mbe r  1 ,  20 20  o n  th e  Qu es t i on  o f  An n e xa t i on  –  Ap e x  To w n  C oun c i l ’ s  i n te nt  to  

- Page 8 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 165 

 

 

 

an n e x  Hec to r  Cu a l e s  (P e r r y  H i l l s  P h ase  6 )  p r ope r t y  c on ta i n i n g  1 . 66  ac r e s  loc a te d a t  

0  an d 1 10 5  T i n ge n R o ad,  An n e x at i on  # 69 5  i n t o  the  To wn ’s  c o r p or a t e  l i mi t s  

CN3 M i c h ae l  D ea t on ,  Wa t e r  R es o u r ce s  D i r e c to r  

Ap p r o va l  an d au th o r i za t i on  f o r  t h e  To w n  M a na ge r  t o  e xe c u t e  t h e  sa me  f o r  an  

En cr o ac h me n t  Ag r e e me n t  be t we en  th e  To wn  an d Co l on i a l  P i pe l i n e  Co mp an y  (C P C )  

r e gar d i n g an  ex i s t i n g  CP C e a se me n t  l oc at e d a d j ac e n t  t o  th e  i n t e r se c t i o n  o f  S .  Sa l e m 

S t r e e t  an d Su gar l an d  D r i ve  i n  Ape x ,  NC  

CN4 An ge l a  Re i n c k e ,  P a r k s  an d Gr e e n w ay s  P l an n e r  

En c r o ac h me n t  a gr e e men t  w i th  NCD O T r e l a t i ve  t o  t h e  Ap e x  We s t -  Ame r i can  Tob ac c o  

T r a i l  g r ee nw a y c onn ec t i on  an d  au th o r i ze  To wn  M an a ge r  to  s i gn  a l l  n ec e ss ar y  

doc u me n t s  

CN5 M ar y  Be th  M an v i l le ,  H u man  Re s ou r c e s  D i r e c tor  

Am e n d me n t  t o  th e  Town ’ s  E mp lo ye e  As s i s ta nc e  P r o gr a m c on t r ac t  w i th  Be h a v i o r a l  

He a l th  Se r v i c e s  (B H S ) ,  e x te n d i n g th e  c on t r a c t  te r m to  Se p te mbe r  1 8 ,  20 23  

CN6 Da v i d  D i l l o n ,  De pu ty  F i r e  M ar sh a l l  

Or d i n an c e  a me n d i n g Se c t i on  2 0 -16 4  w i th  th e  a ddi t i on  o f  su b se c t i on  (38 )  to  en f o r c e  

a  N o  Pa r k i n g  r e s t r i c t i o n  a l on g bot h  s i de s  o f  Su n n y  C r e ek  L an e  an d  Wi n dy C r e ek  L an e ,  

n o r th  an d s ou th  o f  E v e n i n g S ta r  D r i ve .  

CN7 Dr e w H a ve ns ,  Tow n  M an a ge r  

Am e n d me n ts  t o  t h e  To w n ’s  Sp e c i a l  E ve n t  Po l i cy  to  pu t  i n to  wr i t i n g  th e  ex i s t i ng  

po s i t i on  th a t  u se  o f  t own  pr op e r t y  f o r  a  s p e c i a l  e ve n t  a t  n o c os t  i s  c on s i de r e d  c o -

sp on s o r s h i p  o f  th at  e ven t  u n de r  ou r  po l i c y  an d t o  s t at e  mor e  c l ea r l y  tha t  th e  To wn  

w i l l  n o t  co - s po n s or  p o l i t i ca l  e ve n t s .   

CN8 Jo se  M ar t i n e z ,  P W& T  D i r e c to r  

C oo pe r at i ve  Pu r c h a s i ng  Ag r e e me n t  be tw e e n  th e  To w n  an d Wa k e  C ou n ty  con c e r n i ng  

D i sas te r  De br i s  M on i t o r i n g  Se r v i c e s  an d t o  appr o ve  r e l a te d  C o o pe r a t i ve  Pu r c h as i n g  

Ag r e e me n t  w i t h  HDR  E ng i n e e r i n g ,  I n c .  o f  th e  C ar o l i n as  an d  au th o r i za t i on  f o r  th e  To wn  

M an a ge r  to  e xe c u te  bo th  a gr e e me n t s  

CN9 S te ve  Ada ms  

C on t r ac t  be tw e e n  th e  To wn  an d Ha l le  P r o pe r t i e s  t o  t r a de a  To w n  own e d pr o pe r t y  a t  

O l d  M i l l  v i l l a ge  f o r  a  Ha l le  o wn e d pr o pe r ty  on  Hun te r  S t r e e t  

 

To wn  M an a ge r  Ha ve n s  s ta te d s t a f f  r e qu e s t e d the  r e mo va l  o f  C N9  t o  be  h e ar d  a t  a  l a te r  

da te .   Add i t i on a l l y ,  th e r e  w as  a  c o r r e c te d page t o  C N8 .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  ad op t  th e  Con se n t  Age n d a .   C ou nc i l  M e mbe r  

S ta l l i n gs  ma d e  th e  m ot i on  w i th  th e  r e que s t e d c h an ge s ;  C oun c i l   

M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs w or th  se c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

- Page 9 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 166 

 

 

 

R E G U L AR  M E E T I N G  A G E N D A  

To wn  At t o r n e y  Ho h e  r equ es te d t w o a dd i t i o n a l  C l ose d  Se s s i o n  i te ms :   (1 )  Pu r su an t  t o  N C G S 

14 3 - 3 18 .11 (a ) (3 )  t o  c on su l t  w i th  th e  To wn  At t o r n e y  t o  p r e se r ve  a t t o r ne y c l i e n t  p r i v i l e ge ;  

an d (2 )  Pu r su an t  t o  N CG S 1 43 -3 18 .1 1 (a ) (3 )  to  d i sc u s s  t h e  h an dl i n g  o f  th e  ma t te r  o f  To r r e s  

v .  T r ac y  L ynn  Car te r ,  e t  a l .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  ad op t  th e  R e gu l a r  Ag e n da .   C ou n c i l  Me mbe r   

Ga n t t  ma d e  th e  mo t i on  w i th  th e  r e que s te d  c h an ge s ;  C oun c i l  

M e mbe r  S ta l l i n gs  se c on d ed  t h e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

P U B L I C  F O R U M  

To m L an d ad dr e s s e d  Cou nc i l  a bou t  the  pa r k i n g  s i tu a t i on  d o wn t own  on  S a le m S t r e e t .   Fo ot  

t r a f f i c  h as  be e n  r e du c e d s i nc e  th e  i n s ta l l a t i o n  o f  th e  b ar r i c a d es .   Mr .  L a nd  fe l t  h e  h a d  

be gu n t o  r e c o ve r  a t  ph a se  2 ,  bu t  th i n gs  c h an ge d wh e n  th e  bar r i c ade s  w en t  u p .   He  h e ar s  

c o mpl a i n t s  a b ou t  pa r k i n g ,  an d  th e  do w n t o wn  c h ar m i s  gon e .   M r .  L an d r e a l i ze d the  i n te n t  

wa s  f o r  a l l  me r c h an ts  t o  be ne f i t ,  bu t  th a t  h as  n o t  b e e n the  ca se .   H e  th ou gh t  th e  p l an  

wou l d  be  mo d i f i ed  t o  b r i n g  f o l k s  bac k  d o wn to wn .   He  w an te d par k i n g  pu t  b ac k  i n  s o me  

p l ac es .   Th e  tab le s  i n  f r ont  o f  h i s  s t o r e  a r e  n o t  u se d ,  an d th i s  i s  l o s t  pa r k i n g  to  t h e  s t o r e s .    

 

M r .  L an d s ta te d  w i th  t he  c u r r e n t  p la n  se t  t o  e xp i r e  i n  S ep te mb e r ,  t he  mer c h an t s  h o p e d  t h a t  

on  th e  19 t h  a l l  p ar k i n g  s pace s  w ou l d  be  o pen e d b ac k  u p .   H e  sp ok e  ab ou t  h o l i d a y s a l e s  

an d ho w  th e  me r ch a n t s  n ee d e as y  acc e s s  f o r  c u s t o me r s .    

 

An n i e  Sc o t t  a sk e d S t ac y  S t r on g t o  s pe ak  f o r  he r  i n  a d dr es s i n g  C ou n c i l .   Th e  fo l lo w i n g  

i n d i v i du a l s  sp ok e  i n  su p por t  o f  c on t i n u e d par k i n g  fo r  s ch oo l  s tu de n t s  o n  M s .  Sc ot t ’ s  

p r o pe r ty :   Ry an  P a ge ,  T r i sh  M c Ca be ,  K r i s t i  Mann i n g ,  L i s a  Ve ac h ,  S tac y  S t r on g ,  C ar l y  S t r on g 

Ka te  M ac d on n e l l ,  M i c e l l e  P an a,  Sk i p  S t a m,  an d r e c or d e d c o m me n t s  f r o m K a th y  M i le s  an d 

Ka th y  G r an dsh a w .   C o mme n t s  we r e  c i te d  c on c e r n i n g :   n o  a de qu a te  p ar k i ng  a t  th e  h i gh  

sc h o o l ,  n o t  w an t i n g  t o  qu i t  a t h le t i c s  be c a u se  o f  n o  par k i n g ,  t r a f f i c  an d s afe t y  c on c e r n s  

we r e  u n f ou n de d ,  n o a cc i de n t s  o r  i n c i de n t s  on  Ms .  Sc o t t ’ s  p r ope r t y ,  ac c i d e n t s  a t  th e  sc h oo l  

oc cu r r i n g  bu t  n o t  h a v i n g t o  be  r e por te d ,  M s .  Sco t t ’ s  son  o r ga n i zes  p a r k i n g  w i th  n o  i s s u e s ,  

an d the r e  be i n g no  s po t s  fo r  j u n i o r s  a n d  n ot  a l l  se n i o r s  a t  th e  h i gh  sc h o o l .  

 

Al s o  o f f e r e d w as  a pp r e c i a t i on  f o r  M s .  Sc o t t  p r o v i d i n g a  p lac e f o r  th e  k i ds ,  c on ges t i on  i s  

a l l e v i a te d ,  Ms .  Sc o t t ’ s  sp ac e s  be i n g  a  n e c e ss i t y  a nd  n o t  a  lu xu r y ,  c h i ld r e n  be i n g  ask ed  t o  

le a ve  i f  th e y  a r e  n o t  r e spec t f u l  a f te r  w ar n i n g ,  M s .  Sc ot t  w atc h i n g ou t  wh i le  c h i l d r e n  g o  t o  

th e i r  ve h i c l e s ,  an d M s .  Sc ot t  be i n g a  p a t r i o t .  

- Page 10 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 167 

 

 

 

Su p por te r s  s t a te d  th a t  d ec i s i ons  a r e  be i n g  ma de  a b ou t  M s .  Sc o t t ’ s  p r op er t y  [ no t  i n  Town  

l i m i t s ]  an d  sh e  c an n o t  vo te  f o r  o r  ag a i n s t  i s s u e s ,  p ar k i n g  on  t h e  p r ope r t y  be g an  be f o r e  the  

Or d i n an c e  w e n t  i n to  e f fe c t ,  n o  e v i de n c e t h a t  M s .  Sc ot t ’ s  p r o pe r ty  i s  a f fe c t i ng  h o me  s a l e s ,  

s tu de nt s  p ar k i n g  on ly  du r i n g  the  d ay ,  an d M s .  Sco t t  be i n g ex te n de d gr ac e  s i n c e  sh e  wa s  

th e r e  b ef o r e  th e  h i gh  sc h o o l  w as  bu i l t .  

 

Sk i p  S t a m s t a te d h e ’ d  se n t  a  l e t te r  t o  Co u n c i l .   7 06  p e o p le  s i gn e d a  su pp or t i ve  p e t i t i on  

wh i c h  w a s  g i ve n  to  C ou n c i l .   M r .  S ta m c la r i f i e d t h a t  M s .  Sc o t t  h a s  be e n  f ace d se ve r a l  t i me s  

w i th  c i v i l  pe n a l t i e s .   He  d i d  n o t  th i n k  Cou n c i l  h ad th e  fu l l  s t o r y  be f or e  i t  ac te d .   N o w  th a t  

th e  f u l l  s t o r y  w as  k n o w n ,  h e  ask e d  t h a t  t h e  U DO be  r es c i n de d t o  m ak e  i t  po s s i b le  f o r  s tu d e nt s  

to  p a r k  on  M s .  Sco t t ’ s  p r o pe r ty .  

 

Ju an  Or te g a,  bu s i n e s s  o wn e r  i n  do w n t ow n ,  s ta te d  b ar r i e r s  a r e  t r e men dou s l y  a f fe c t i n g  th e  

bu s i n e s se s .   Th i s  h a s  b e en  a  dou b le  w h a m m y s i n c e CO VI D  s t a r t e d .   H i s  c u s t o mer s  a n d f r i e nd s  

h a ve  g i ve n  r e a so n s  w h y bar r i e r s  a r e  i n e f f e c t i ve .   He  w an te d the  bar r i e r s  r e mo ve d n o w a n d  

n o t  l a te r ,  bec au s e  th e i r  sa l e s  f o r  th e  r e s t  o f  th e  ye ar  a r e  c r u c i a l .   Th e  b ar r i e r s  d on ’ t  l ook  

go o d ,  an d s o me  sp ac e s  a r e  n ot  be i n g u se d  f o r  ta b l e s .    

 

Je f f  R o ach  sp ok e ab ou t  fe e  wai ve r s  an d  th e  n o i se  o r d i nan ce .   He  e l ab or a te d on  th e  

c h an g i n g t i mes  f o r  c o n s t r u c t i on  w or k e r s .  

 

R e cor d e d c o mme n ts  f r o m Mar sh a l l  B ar ne s ,  do wn t ow n  bu s i n e s s  o wn er ,  we r e  p r e se n te d .   He  

a gr e e d w i th  mo di f i c a t i on  t o  th e  par k i n g  s pac e s .   How e ve r ,  b ar r i c ade s  i mp e d e  pe de s t r i an  

t r a f f i c .   As  fo r  p ar k i n g  to  d i n i n g ,  h e  th ou g ht  th e  t o wn  wa s  g o i ng  to  mo ve  t o  Ph a se  3  wh en  

th i s  h a pp e n e d.  
 

P U B L I C  H E AR I N G S  

PH1 L i z  L o f t i n ,  Se n i o r  P l a n n er  

R e zon i n g Ap p l i ca t i on  # 20 C Z0 6  20 4  &  20 6  L yn c h  S t r e e t .  Th e  a pp l i c an t ,  T r i n i t y  

He n de r s on ,  s ou gh t  t o  r e zo n e  ap pr ox i ma te l y  ±0.45 acres fo r  the  p r ope r t i e s  l oc a te d a t  

20 4  &  20 6  L yn c h  S t r e e t ,  f r o m H i gh  De n s i t y  S i n g l e  Fa mi l y  (HD S F )  t o  H i gh  De n s i ty  S i n g l e  

Fa mi l y -C on d i t i on a l  Z o n i n g (H D SF -C Z ) .   

S ta f f  o r i e n te d C ou n c i l  t o  th e  r e qu es t .   Tw o  n e i gh b or ho o d me e t i n g s  w er e  h e l d .   Th e  P l an n i ng  

Bo ar d  an d s t a f f  r e c o m me n de d ap pr o v a l .   Re sp on d i n g  to  Cou n c i l ,  s t a f f  an d  th e  p e t i t i on e r  

s t a te d n o  o n e  s h o we d u p  fo r  th e  n e i gh b or h oo d me e t i n gs .  

 

M ayor  G i lbe r t  dec l a r e d th e  P u b l i c  He ar i n g  o pen .   Wi t h  n o  o n e  w i sh i n g  to  spe ak ,  Ma yor  

G i lb e r t  de c la r e d  t h e  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g  c l o se d .  

- Page 11 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 168 

 

 

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  D oz i e r  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to   

ap pr o ve  t h e  r e z on i n g ;  Coun c i l  M e mbe r  Ga n t t  s ec on de d th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

PH2 Am a n da Bun c e ,  Cu r r e n t  P l ann i n g M an a ge r  

Va r i ou s  a me n d me n ts  to  th e  Un i f i e d D e ve l o p men t  O r d i n anc e  as  r e qu e s te d b y  

P l an n i n g s t a f f  

S ta f f  o r i e n te d C ou n c i l  to  t h e  ame n d me n ts .   Th e  P l ann i n g B o ar d  an d s ta f f  r e c o m me n de d  

ap pr o va l .  

 

M ayor  G i lb e r t  dec l a r e d th e  P u b l i c  He ar i n g  o pen .   Wi t h  n o  o n e  w i sh i n g  to  spe ak ,  Ma yor  

G i lbe r t  de c la r e d  t h e  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g  c l o se d .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs w or th  ma de  t h e  mo t i on  t o  

ap p r o ve  t h e  mo d i f i ca t i on ;  Cou n c i l  M e mber  S ta l l i n gs  sec on de d th e  mot i o n .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

O L D  B U S I N E S S  

OB1 C ol l e en  M er ay s ,  D o w n t own  an d S ma l l  Bu s i n e s s  D e ve lo pme n t  C o or d i n at or  

M o di f i c at i on  o f  c u r r e n t  P ar k i n g- t o -D i n i n g  P r ogr am l a you t  a do p t e d by  To wn  C ou n c i l  

on  Ju ne  2 ,  20 20  t o  n e w l a you t  p r e s e n te d  

 

To wn  M a n age r  Ha ve n s  s to od i n  f o r  M s .  M e r ay s  r e gar d i n g  the  p ar k i n g  t o  d i n i ng  b ar r i c a de s  

to  a l l ow  s t r e e t  s i de  s hop pi n g  an d  d i n i n g .   D i n i n g  i s  h a ppen i n g bu t  s h o pp i n g i s  n o t .   The  

Ap e x  D o wn to wn  Bu s i n e s s  As s oc i a t i on  ( AD B A)  a sk e d f o r  mo di f i c a t i on  to  o pe n  e i gh t  p ar k i ng  

sp ot s  on  th e  e a s t  s i de  an d f ou r  s po t s  o n  th e  we s t  s i d e .   Th i s  wou l d  be  e as y  e n ou gh  t o  d o .    

 

S ta f f  s t a te d do i n g s o  w ou l d  c h an ge th e  r i s k  p r o f i l e  s l i gh t l y ,  an d h e  e xp l a i n e d w h e r e  ve h i c le s  

c ou l d  s t r i k e  th e  b ar r i c ad es .   Ho we ve r ,  be c ause  t h e  bar r i c a de s  a r e  s o  h e a vy  a nd  w i t h  th e  

wa y  the  t r a n s i t i on  w o u l d  be  s t r uc tu r e d ,  s t a f f  d i d  n o t  th i nk  t h i s  a  h u ge  saf e t y  c on c e r n .   Th e  

c onc e r n  wa s  so me on e  j u mp i n g th e  bar r i c a des ,  wh i c h  a r e  n o t  e as y  to  ge t  o ve r ,  bu t  wh i c h  

h as  b ee n h ap pe n i n g s i n c e th e  b e g i n n i n g .    

 

Po l i c e  s t a f f  s ta te d  a  ve h i c l e  s t r u c k  th e  p ar k l e t ,  bu t  the  d r i ve r  w as  d r u n k .   We  ar e  a  V i s i on  

Ze r o  t ow n ,  an d we  do n ’ t  wa nt  t o  d o  an y th i n g t o  af fe c t  t h i s .   He  wa s  a l so  c on c er n ed  a b ou t  

te x t i n g  wh i l e  d r i v i n g .   I f  we  ope n  u p  th e  s pac es ,  so me  c i t i ze n s  w i l l  c r o s s  th e  s t r e e t  a t  t h ose  

po i n t s ,  a n d  th i s  po te n t i a l l y  i n c r e as e s  r i s k .   R e sp on di n g t o  Cou nc i l ,  h e  s ta te d  w e  c ou l d  

- Page 12 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 169 

 

 

 

r e du c e  c on c er n  ab ou t  h i t t i ng  b ar r i e r s  i f  we  we r e  t o  r e mo v e the  on es  i n  f r on t  o f  se ver a l  o f  

th e  s to r e s ,  le a v i n g an  en t i r e  a r e a  o pen  f o r  par k i n g  o n  th a t  s i de .    

 

S ta f f  s t a te d we  sh ou l d  do  wh a t  we  c an  to  h e l p  the  dow n t o wn  b us i ne s se s .   We  w i l l  ma k e  an y  

ad j u s t me n t s  as  sa fe  as  po s s i b le  f r o m an  en g i n e e r i n g  s t an d p oi n t .   He  th ou gh t  wh at  wa s  

p r o po se d wou ld  w or k  f i n e .    

 

R e sp on di n g  to  C ou nc i l ,  s t a f f  c la r i f i e d  th e  s pec i f i c s  o f  th e  c r a sh .   C ou nc i l  ask e d  c ou l d  we  

i n c r e ase  a war en e s s  t o  th e  pu b l i c .   S t a f f  s t a t e d  we  c ou l d  pu t  s i gn s  o n  th e  b ar r i ca de s  th at  

sa y ,  ‘ d o  n o t  c r os s ’ .   H e  fe l t  th e  AD B A’ s  r e q u e s t  w as  r e a so n ab le ,  b u t  we  c ou l d  r e - e v a l u a te  

th e  s i tu a t i on  i f  we  ne e de d to .   Th e  c h an ge s  c ou ld  be  don e  be f o r e  th e  e n d of  t h e  we e k .  

 

R e sp on di n g  to  C ou n c i l ,  Mr .  R e e se  f r o m th e  AD B A s t a te d  th e y  we r e  ap pr ec i a t i ve  o f  Cou n c i l ’ s  

w i l l i n gn es s  t o  i mp l e m e n t  th i s .   He  p r e se n te d bac k gr ou n d on  wh y  th e  r e qu e s t  w as  ma de  –  i n  

r e sp ons e  to  r e que s t s  f r o m r e s t au r a nt s  t o  se r v i c e  i t s  cu s to me r s .   S ta f f  an d  th e  AD B A 

de ve lo pe d t h i s  p l an  t h r ou gh  n e go t i a t i on .   He  be l i e ve d c u s to me r s  w ou l d  u s e  t h e  c r o s s  wa lk s ,  

an d h e  s p ok e  abou t  po s s i b l e  s i gn age .   Mr .  R e e se  s t a te d th e y  p r e fe r r e d  1 5  mi n u t e  par k i n g ,  

bu t  d i d  n o t  k n o w i f  t h i s  c ou l d  be  i mp le m e n te d .   Th e  r eq u e s t  wa s  I n i t i a te d  b y  th e  r e t a i l  

bu s i n e s se s  be c au s e  do w n t ow n  h a s  be e n  bar r e n  s i n c e  C O VI D  an d th e y  n e e de d t o  g e t  

r e s tau r an t s  b ac k  u p .   

  

C oun c i l  p r e fe r r e d  a  mo d i f i c a t i on  t o  th e  r equ e s t  wh i ch  wou l d  b e  to  r e mo v e  th e  b ar r i e r  i n  

f r on t  o f  S ty l i s h  L i v i n g  as  r e qu e s te d e ar l i e r  by  i t s  own e r .   S t a f f  s t a t e d  th i s  w ou l d  r e du c e  t h e  

n u mbe r  o f  t a b le s  f o r  r e s tau r an t s  i n  th a t  a r e a .   He  d i d  n o t  k n o w  i f  ta b l e s  a t  th i s  l oc a t i on  

we r e  h i gh l y  u se d .   S ta f f  d i d  n o t  w an t  t o  s ta r t  p i c k i n g  w i n n e r s  an d  lo s e r s .    

 

Th e  Ma yor  r e c a l l e d  Mr .  R e e se  wh o o f fe r e d  b ac k gr ou n d  on  wh y  th e  mo di f i c at i o n  w a s  

i mpor t an t .   Mr .  L a n d  th e n  sp ok e  a bou t  t h e  par k i n g  s pot  a t  M i s s i on  M ar k e t  a nd  wh at  

mo d i f i c a t i on  w ou l d  b e be n ef i c i a l  fo r  the m .   Af t e r  ce r t a i n  hou r s ,  th e  t a b l e s  a r e  n o t  u s ed .   

He  fu r th e r  e x p l a i ne d par k i n g  u s a ge .    

 

R e sp on di n g t o  Cou n c i l ,  M r .  De n n i s ,  bu s i n e s s  o wn e r ,  sp ok e  ab ou t  p ar k i n g  a t  h i s  s to r e .   He  

d i dn ’ t  f e e l  th e  e x t r a  par k i n g  sp o t s  w ou l d  mak e  th at  b i g  o f  a  d i f fe r e n c e.   He  h ad  s p en t  

$1 ,40 0  on  th e  t a b le s .  

 

C oun c i l  s ta te d th i s  w a s  te mp or ar y ;  we  sh ou l d  th i nk  l on g te r m.   Th e  D o wn to wn  P l an  p r o v i de s  

fo r  per man e n c y ,  an d th i s  P l an  sh ou l d  n o t  b e  de r a i l e d .   R i gh t  n o w ,  th i s  w as  a  f i t ,  b u t  i t  wa s  

n o t  a n  a p p l e s - to -a pp l es  c o mp ar i s on .  

 

- Page 13 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 170 

 

 

 

Coun c i l  e c hoe d  C oun c i l ’ s  c on c er n .   Th i s  s i tu at i o n  i s  no t  w ha t  i t  w i l l  be  i n  th e  l on g- te r m P l an .   

He  d i d  n o t  th i n k  i t  s h ou l d  p r e j u d i c e  th e  P l an .   He  su pp or te d the  r eq u e s t  b y  th e  AD B A,  an d  

h e  t a l k e d ab ou t  th e  f l e x i b i l i ty  f o r  th e  P l an  a t  th i s  p o i n t .   H e  wa s  n ot  su r e  th i s  i s  th e  s o l u t i on ,  

bu t  h e  w as  w i l l i n g  to  g i ve  i t  a  t r y .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  Gan t t  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to   

ap pr o ve  t h e  mo d i f i ca t i on ;  Cou n c i l  M e mber  Doz i e r  se con de d th e  mo t i on .  
 

 

Coun c i l  sa te d sh e  w a n te d t o  se e  s i gn a ge  a n d th e  o pt i o n  to  r e e v a l u a te  th e  c h an g e s .  

 

Coun c i l  s ta te d  w e sh ou l d  mai n t a i n  th e  s pa c e s  she  me n t i on e d e ar l i e r .   S ta f f  s t a te d  w e  w i l l  

se e  i f  w e  c an  p i c k  u p  on e  mor e  sp ace  s o  e ve r yon e  w i n s ,  bu t  p e de s t r i a n  sa fe t y  i s  go i n g t o  

be  n u mb e r  on e .  

 

Th e  M a yor  t a l k ed  a bou t  an  a pp ar e n t  h a r d sh i p  t o  a l mo s t  a l l  bu s i n e s s  o wn e r s .   He  

c o mpl i men te d bu s i n e s se s  an d s t a f f  fo r  w or k i ng  to ge th e r .  

 

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

OB2 Dr e w H a ve ns ,  Tow n  M an a ge r  

Te mp or ar y  Or d i n an c e  M o d i f i ca t i o n s  ex te n d i n g  th e  c u r r e nt  s u spe n s i on  o f  u t i l i t y  

d i sc on n e c t i on s  an d a pp l i c at i o n  o f  pen a l t i e s  a n d fe e s  fo r  u n p a i d  u t i l i t y  b a l an c e s  

S taf f  p r o v i de d a  h i s t o r y  o f  th i s  ac t i on ,  s t a t i n g  th a t  t h e  Go ve r n o r ’ s  o r der  su n se t te d i n  J u l y .   

So me  mu n i c i pa l i t i e s  h ad  se ve r e  h a r d sh i p ,  b u t  n o t  Ap e x .   Ou r  ac t i on  w i l l  su n se t  on  Au g u s t  

31 s t .   S ta f f  p r e s en te d  f i gu r e s  on  mo n i es  owe d  fo r  se r v i c e s ,  n o t i n g  th a t  the  n u mb er  o f  

c u s t o me r s  h as  i n c r e a se d .   We  se n t  ou t  le t t e r s  i n  J u n e a bou t  a va i l a b le  pa y me n t  p la n s ;  we  

h a ve  h ad z e r o  ta k e r s .   S t a f f  s t at e d  th e  th o u gh t  th a t  un t i l  w e  ge t  to  ou r  su n se t ,  pe op le  w i l l  

n o t  ma k e  p ay me n t  p l ans .   I f  Coun c i l  ex te n ds  th e  su n se t  da te ,  w e  wou ld  s en d ou t  th e  sa me  

le t te r  a s  p r e v i ou s ly .   We  a r e  h o l d i n g  ou t  h ope  t h a t  f e de r a l  o r  s t a t e  f un d i n g  i s  co mi n g  f o r  

th ose  w i t h  de mon s t r a te d  n e e d .    

 

R e sp on di n g to  C ou n c i l ,  s ta f f  sp ok e  t o  the  i mp ac t  o f  ou r  mi s s i n g  r e ve nu e .   We  h a ve  n o  i s sue  

w i th  s o l ve n c y  o f  e i th e r  e l e c t r i c  o r  w a te r ,  an d s ta f f  e xp la i ne d h ow  fu n ds  we r e  bu d ge te d .   

He  wa s  n o t  c onc er ne d w i th  lac k  of  s o l ven c y  a t  th i s  p o i n t .    

 

R e sp on di n g t o  C ou n c i l ,  s ta f f  s ta te d  we  ar e  r u n n i n g a  t i gh t  sh i p  r i gh t  no w .   I f  su spe n s i on s  

c ont i n u e ,  we  w i l l  c on t i n u e  t o  f i nd  w a ys  to  k e ep  t he  be l t  t i gh t .   We  ar e  a b l e  to  p ay  ou r  b i l l s ,  

an d we  ar e  n o t  go i n g br ok e .   I f  w e  e x te n d t h e  su s pe n s i on  a n d  ou r  f i n an c i a l  s i tu a t i o n  

- Page 14 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 171 

 

 

 

c h an ge s ,  we  w i l l  be  bac k  be f or e  C ou n c i l .  S ta f f  w i l l  f i n d  ou t  i f  th e r e  i s  a  p r e d i c te d  date  

wh e n  th e  r e d f l a g ma y  go  u p .  

 

C oun c i l  s t a te d she  w an te d to  e x te n d su s p e n s i on s  t h r ou gh  Se p t e mbe r  1 1 .   Sh e  w an t e d to  

h o l d  pe o p le  h a r mle s s  as  mu c h  as  po s s i b l e .   Pe o p le  ne e d to  n o t  b e  co mp r o mi se d by  n o t  

h a v i n g  se r v i c es .   Sh e  h ad e n ga ge d U S  Se n a to r s  T i l l i s  an d  Bu r r  an d  w as  d e l i gh t fu l l y  su r p r i se d  

at  th e i r  r e s pon se s .   C ou nc i l  e x p l a i n e d  th e  c on f e r en c e  c a l l  w i th  Se n a to r  Bu r r s ’  o f f i c e  an d 

th e  mai n  po i n t s  th a t  we r e  b r ou gh t  out .   I t  w as  made  c le a r  t h a t  Ap e x  n e e d s  c o mmi t me n t  

f r o m th e  fe de r a l  le ve l  t o  su ppor t  l oc a l  g o ve r n me n t s .   Con v e r s a t i on s  w i l l  be  on g o i ng .  

C oun c i l  th an k e d Cou n c i l  fo r  h a v i n g  t h e  c o n ve r s a t i on .   He r  p r e fe r en c e  w a s  to  e x te n d t o  the  

e n d o f  Se pt e mbe r  an d to  se e  wh er e  i t  we n t  f r o m th er e .   

 

C oun c i l  s t a te d th e  To wn  h as  be e n c o mp as s i ona te  a n d a  l e ade r .   He  w as  c onc er n e d a bou t  

ze r o  t ak er s  on  th e  p a y me n t  p l an  a s  th i s  w a s  a  r e d  f l ag .   He  wou l d  no t  su p p or t  th e  e x te n s i on .    

Th i s  w as  a n  u n fu n de d l i ab i l i t y ,  an d h e  h ad n o fa i th  i n  th e  S ta te .    

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  D oz i e r  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to   

ad o pt  t he  Or d i n an c e e x t en d i n g th r ou gh Se p t e mbe r  3 0 ;  C oun c i l   

M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs w or th  se c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

 

C oun c i l  s ta te d  th a t  i f  th e r e  wa s  so me  p l an  t o  tak e  c ar e  o f  t h e  l i ab i l i t y ,  th e n  h e  w ou l d  be  

h ap p y  to  e x te n d .    

 

C oun c i l  s t a te d w e h a v e n o t  l i v e d th r ou gh th i s  be f o r e .   Po ve r t y  i s  h i d de n  i n  Ap e x ,  an d pe op le  

a r e  e xp e r i en c i n g  w h a t  th e y  h a ve n ’ t  be f or e .   We a r e  n o t  i n  a n y  f i nan c i a l  s t r e s s .    

 

C oun c i l  s ta te d  h e  d i d n’ t  th i n k  we  h a ve  i n s i gh t  a s  to  pe op l e ’ s  mo t i va t i on .   H e  th ou gh t  th at  

pe o p le  r e c e i ve d th e  f i r s t  l e t te r  an d  n e e d e d  to  mak e  th e  tou gh  de c i s i on  as  t o  wh a t  w o u l d  

n o t  be  p a i d  i f  the y  p a i d  fo r  e le c t r i c i t y .   P eop le  a r e  i n  n ee d ;  t h e y  don ’ t  h a ve  th e  m on e y .   

Th e  u n e mp l oy me n t  p r ogr am j u s t  e n de d ,  s o  the  s i tu a t i on  i s  no w  mor e  d an ge r ou s .   Sh u t t i n g  

o f f  s e r v i c e s  i s  n o t  g o i n g t o  ma k e  th e  mon e y  ma ter i a l i ze .   C ou n c i l  s ta te d  r e as on s  w hy  he  fe l t  

th i s  w a s  a  go o d i de a .   We  h a ve  gon e  to  e x ten de d le n g th s  t o  he l p  bu s i n e s se s .   We  sho u l d  

go  l on g er  to  he l p  peo ple .  

 

Coun c i l  M e mbe r s  D oz i e r ,  K i l l i n g sw or th ,  an d S ta l l i n gs  v o te d i n  t h e  a f f i r ma t i ve ;   

Coun c i l  M e mbe r  Gan t t  v o t e d  i n  the  n e g at i ve .  

Th e  vo te  c ar r i e d  b y  a  3 -1  vo te .  

 

- Page 15 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 172 

 

 

 

U N F I N I S H E D  B U S I N E S S  

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  U n f i n i s h e d  B u s i n e s s  i t e m s  f o r  d i s c u s s i o n .  

N E W  B U S I N E S S  

NB1 Dr e w H a ve ns  

P r o v i d i n g f i n an c i a l  su pp or t  fo r  th e  K i s s en a  L an e Af f o r d ab le  Hou s i n g  p r o je c t  i n  the  

fo r m of  wa i ve r s  o f  a d mi n i s t r a t i ve  fe e s  an d i s su an c e  o f  g r an t s  f r o m th e  Af fo r d ab l e  

Hou s i n g  Fu n d fo r  Wat e r  an d Se we r  Ca p i t a l  Re i mbu r s e me n t  Fe e s  a n d Re c r e a t i on  Fe e s -

i n - l i e u  c on t i n ge n t  u pon  ap p l i c a t i on  fo r  an n e xa t i on  o f  th e  as soc i ate d  pr o pe r ty  i n t o  

th e  Ap e x  t o wn  l i mi t s  

S ta f f  s ta te d  th a t  C ou n c i l  wa s  f a mi l i a r  w i t h  th e  lo t s  w h i c h  we r e  p r e v i ou s l y  a p pr o ve d .   Th e  

p r o pe r ty  o wn er  wa s  a sk i n g  f o r  a  g r an t  f o r  f e e s  as  ou t l i n e d .   Th i s  wou l d  be  s o me w h a t  o f  a  

p r ec e de n t .   We  c a n ’ t  w a i ve  s o me  o f  the  f e e s ,  bu t  th e y  c ou ld  be  pa i d  ou t  o f  a f f o r d ab l e  

h ous i n g  wh i c h  i s  i n  th e  bu d ge t  th i s  yea r .  

 

Je f f  R oac h ,  Pe ak  En g i n ee r i n g  an d  De s i gn ,  t a l k e d  a bou t  Ha b i t a t  wor k i n g  w i t h  th e  r e qu e s to r .   

Wh a te ve r  mo n e y  i s  g r an te d  o r  g i ve n  b ack  w i l l  go  b ac k  t o  H a b i t a t  t o  k e e p l o t  p r i c e s  as  lo w  

as  po s s i b le .   S ta f f  h as  be e n  g r e a t  to  wor k  w i th .   He  h ope d C ou nc i l  c ou l d  su pp or t  t h i s  f o r  

th e  n i ne  lo t s .  

 

R e sp on di n g  t o  Cou nc i l ,  s t a f f  s ta te d  o th er  m u n i c i pa l i t i e s  do  th i s  t y pe  o f  g r an t .   He  e x p la i ne d 

th e  f i n anc i a l  s t r u c tu r e  bu t  d i dn ’ t  k n ow  i f  t h i s  w a s  on  o r  u n d er  p a r .   Th e  Af f o r d ab le  H ous i n g  

P l an  w i l l  h e l p  to  p r o v i de  mor e  s o l i d  gu i dan ce  as  i t  i s  de ve l o pe d .   Th e  P l an  w i l l  be  co m pl e te  

by  th e  e n d o f  th e  ye a r .    

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  K i l l i n g s w or th  ma de  t h e   

mo t i on  t o  ap pr o ve  t h e  r e qu e s t ;  C ou n c i l  M e mb e r  S t a l l i ng s  se c on d e d th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

NB2 Dr e w H a ve ns ,  Tow n  M an a ge r  

On e - t i me  gr an t  t o  t h e  AD B A t o  c o ve r  e xpen se s  r e l a te d  to  t he i r  n ow -can c e l l e d  

Pe ak T i qu e  f u n d  r a i se r  

S ta f f  s t a te d th i s  an n u a l  f un dr a i se r ,  mo ve d  t o  Se pt e mbe r ,  w as  c an c e l l e d du e  to  C O VI D .   The  

i n cu r r e d  e x pe n se s  w e r e  ma de  f r o m th e i r  p l ann i n g  p r i o r  t o  C O VI D .   The  AD B A h a s  p r o v i de d  

u s  r e c e i p t s .    

 

- Page 16 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 173 

 

 

 

M ac k  Th o r pe ,  R u s t y  Bu c k e t  o wn e r ,  e xp la i n ed th at  th e  e ve n t  i n su r an c e  ha d a c la u se  

sp ec i f i c a l l y  s pe l l i n g  o u t  th at  t h e  po l i c y  w o u ld  be  nu l l i f i e d i f  t h e  e ve n t  w as  c an c e l l e d du e  

to  C O VI D .    

 

S ta f f  s ta te d th i s  w as  an  u n u su a l  s i tu a t i on ,  an d  th e  AD B A d i d  wh at  t he y  sh ou l d  h a ve  don e .   

Th e  e x pe n se  a mou n t  wa s  a  l i t t le  o ve r  $ 1 ,20 0 .00  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  D oz i e r  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to  a pp r o v e  

th e  r e que s te d e x pe n s e s ;  C ou n c i l  M e mbe r  Ga n t t  se c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

NB3 Te r r y  Mah af fe y ,  Cou n c i l  M e mbe r  

Am e n d me n t  o f  Se c t i o n  14 -3 3  o f  the  Ap e x  C ode  o f  Or d i n an c e s  r e l a t ed  to  p r oh i b i te d  

n o i se s  

C oun c i l  ou t l i n e d th e  v ar i ou s  o r d i n an c e s  f r o m mu n i c i pa l i t i e s  t h r ou gh out  Wak e  C ou n ty .   Ap e x  

h as  a  lo t  o f  c ons t r u c t i on  n o i se  wh i c h  i s  a  qu a l i t y  o f  l i f e  i s su e ,  an d C ou n c i l  f e l t  8 :30  p . m.  to o  

la te  a  sh u t  o f f  t i me .   Cou n c i l  p r e se n t e d  H o l l y  S p r i n g s  an d  C ar y  Or d i nan c e s .   I t  i s  m or e  

ap pr o p r i a te  t o  h a ve  an  o r d i n anc e  wh i c h  ma tc h e s  ou r  n e i g h b o r s  th an  t o  ma tc h  R a l e i gh ’ s  

o r d i n an ce ,  w h i c h  ou r  o r d i n anc e  do e s .   

 

Af t e r  d i sc u s s i on  i n  co m mi t te e ,  C ou n c i l  e n ga ge d o th e r  s t ak e h o l d e r s  t o  ge t  mo r e  fe e d bac k  

to  t r y  t o  c o me  t o  so me  c o mpr o mi se .    Th e  p r o po sa l  i s  mi d w ay  be t we e n  Ape x ,  C ar y ,  an d  

Ho l l y  Sp r i n gs  o r d i nan c e s .   Th e  p r o po se d o r d i nan c e  w ou l d  ch an g e ou r  t i me s  to  7  a .m.  to  7  

p .m.   Cou n c i l  s t a te d t h e  l an gu age  w a s  c la r i f i e d f o r  l ou d an d e xc e ss i ve  c on s t r uc t i on  n o i se  

ac t i v i t y  an d w ou l d  a p p l y  wh en  t wo  o r  mo r e  peo pl e  c o mp l a i n  a b ou t  t h e  n o i se .  

 

C oun c i l  c l a r i f i e d th a t  th i s  d oe s  n o t  c o ve r  o wn e r s  w or k i n g  on  th e i r  o wn  s ma l l  p r o j e c t s  i n  th e i r  

h o me s ,  ma k i n g th i s  p r op os a l  mor e  pe r mi s s i ve  f o r  h o me own e r s .  C ou n c i l  s ta te d h e  e x p l o r e d  

a  se a son a l  sc h e du l e ,  bu t  th e r e  wou l d  be  l e ga l  i s su e s  abou t  h ow n o i se  wou ld  be  r e gu l a te d .   

Th e  e f fe c t i ve  da te  wo u ld  c h an ge  to  J anu ar y  1 ,  202 1  to  ac c o m mo da te  c u r r e n t  c on s t r u c t i on  

wh i c h  ma y  b e  i mpac t e d .    

 

C oun c i l  a sk e d  w er e  t h e r e  a  lo t  o f  c o n c er n s  f r o m bu i ld e r s  a bou t  th i s  mo d i f i c at i on .   C o u n c i l  

s t a te d th e y  wou l d  h a ve  w an te d mo r e  t i me  fo r  e va lu a t i on ,  bu t  the  p r op o sa l  w as  a  

c o mpr o mi se  w h i c h  i n t eg r a ted  bu i l de r  c on c e r n s .   C ou n c i l  n o t e d t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  n o c onc e r n s  

ab ou t  C ar y ’ s  an d  H o l l y  Sp r i n gs ’  o r d i n an c e s .    

 

C oun c i l  s t a t e d  h e  wa s  se n s i t i ve  to  n o i se ,  n o t i n g  th a t  an y  c on c e r n s  w ou l d  g o  a w ay  a f t e r  a  

h ous e  i s  bu i l t .   I n  c o mmi t te e  h e  s u gge s te d  a  l i t t l e  l a t e r  t i me  on  S at u r d a ys  an d Sun day s .   As  

- Page 17 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 174 

 

 

 

a n o te ,  Cou n c i l  th ou gh t  th a t  i f  w e  w an te d to  i mpr o v e  qu a l i t y  o f  l i fe ,  w e  s h ou l d  do  t r a i n  

qu i e t  z on e s .   He  r e c o gn i ze d th i s  wa s  n o t  w h a t  wa s  be i n g t a l k e d  ab ou t  on  th i s  e ve n i n g .    

 

Coun c i l  a gr e e d t r a i n s  a r e  an  i s su e  bu t  n ot  w h a t  w as  be i n g t a lk e d ab ou t  th i s  e ve n i n g .   

Hou s i n g  bu i l ds  c ou l d  l a s t  a  ye ar ,  an d  w e n e e d t o  i mpr o ve  t he  qu a l i t y  o f  l i fe  f o r  c i t i ze n s .   H e  

d i d  n o t  s e e  a  r e as on  we  shou l d  n o t  he l p  to  i mpr o ve  qu a l i t y  o f  l i f e .    

 

Coun c i l  c l a r i f i e d h e  p r op ose d a  tw o-h ou r  d e la y  i n  th e  mor n i n gs  o n  S a tu r d ay  an d Su n da y  t o  

ta k e  c a r e  o f  e ar l y  mo r n i ngs  i n  th e  w e e k en d t i me .    

 

Coun c i l  as k e d i f  w or k i n g  on  Sun d ay s  wa s  r e la t i ve l y  n e w  i n  Ap e x ,  C ou n c i l  r e sp on d i n g th at  

c ont r ac to r s  n o r ma l l y  don ’ t  w or k  on  t h ese  da y s ,  bu t  th e y  ma y  u se  th e m a s  r a i n  ma k e  u p  

da y s .    

 

Coun c i l  s t a te d sh e  w as  c on c e r n e d a b ou t  n o t  h av i n g  an y  c o n s t r u c t i on  a t  a l l  on  we e k e n d s .   

Sh e  w as  a gr e e ab l e  as  lon g a s  c on s t r u c t i on  wa s  n o t  l ou d an d  ex c e ss i ve .    

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs w or th  ma de  t h e  mo t i on  t o  

ap pr o ve  t h e  a me n d men t ;  Cou n c i l  M e mbe r  Doz i e r  se c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

 

Coun c i l ,  i n  r e fe r e n c e to  qu i e t  z on e s  w i th  th e  t r a i n s ,  s ta te d  C ou n c i l  w or k e d  fo r  s e ve r a l  y e ar s  

on  th i s  i s su e .   T r y i n g  to  ge t  th e  qu i e t  zo n e s  wa s  an  i mpo ss i b i l i ty  e ven  w i th  the  h e l p  o f  

c on gr e s s i on a l  me mbe r s  an d ou r  p ay i n g  a  s i gn i f i c ant  amou n t  o f  mon e y f o r  on e  zon e  wh i ch  

i s  s t i l l  n o t  a  q u i e t  z on e .   C ou n c i l  s t a te d h e  th ou gh t  i t  w as  s t i l l  w o r th  pu r su i n g .   He  a d d e d h e  

d i d  n o t  k n ow  t he  c o s t  con s equ en c e s  o f  th i s  p r o po s a l .    

 

Coun c i l  M e mbe r s  D oz i e r ,  K i l l i n g sw or th ,  an d S ta l l i n gs  v o te d i n  t h e  a f f i r ma t i ve ;   

Coun c i l  M e mbe r  Gan t t  v o t e d  i n  the  n e gat i ve .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  3 -1  v o te .  

 

C L O S E D  S E S S I O N  

CS1 M ayor  P r o  Te m D oz i e r  

C lo se d Se s s i o n  (1 )  T o  d i sc u s s  a  pe r s on n e l  ma t t e r ;  (2 ) Pu r su an t  t o  N C GS  1 43 -

31 8 .1 1 (a ) (3 )  t o  c on su l t  w i th  th e  T o wn  At t o r n ey  t o  p r e se r ve  a t t o r ne y  c l i e n t  p r i v i le ge ;  

an d (3 )  Pu r su an t  t o  N CG S 14 3 -31 8 .11 (a ) (3 )  to  d i sc u s s  th e  h an dl i n g  o f  th e  ma t te r  o f  

To r r e s  v .  T r ac y  L ynn  C ar t e r ,  e t  a l . ;  a n d  (3 )  To  d i sc u s s  a  pe r s on ne l  ma t te r  

 

- Page 18 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 175 

 

 

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  go  i n to  C l ose d  Se s s i on .   C ou nc i l  Me mb e r  G an t t  

ma de  t h e  mo t i on ;  Co u n c i l  M e mber  Doz i e r  s e c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -0  v o te .  

 

W O R K  S E S S I O N  

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  w o r k  S e s s i o n  i t e m s  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  

AD J O U R N M E N T  

Wi t h  th e r e  be i n g n o  fu r the r  bu s i n e s s  an d w i th ou t  o b j e c t i on  f r o m C ou n c i l ,  M ay or  G i l b e r t  

ad j ou r n e d th e  M ee t i n g .  

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _  

Don n a B .  H os c h ,  M M C ,  N CC M C  

To wn  C le r k  

AT TE S T :  

 
 

 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _  

Jac que s  K .  G i lbe r t ,  M ay or  

 

  

- Page 19 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 177 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING 
Tu e s d ay ,  Se p te mb e r  0 1 ,  20 20  a t  6 :0 0  P M  

Coun c i l  C h amb e r  at  Ap e x  To wn  H a l l ,  7 3  Hu n te r  S t r ee t  

       
 C o u n c i l  a n d  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n   

       
M a y o r :  J a c q u e s  K .  G i l be r t  |  M a y o r  P r o  T e m :  N i c o l e  L .  D o z i e r  

C o u n c i l  M e m b e r s :  B r e t t  D .  Ga n t t ;  Au d r a  M .  K i l l i n g sw o r t h ;  C h e r y l  F .  S t a l l i n g s ;  T e r r y  M a h a f f e y  

T o w n  M a n a g e r :  D r e w  H av e n s  |  As s i s ta n t  T o w n  M a n a g e r s :  S h a w n  P u r v i s  a n d  M a r t y  S to n e  

T o w n  C l e r k :  D o n n a  B .  H o s c h ,  M M C  |  T ow n  At t o r n e y :  L a u r i e  L .  H o h e  

 
 

I n  at te n d an c e  w er e  M a yor  J ac qu e s  K .  G i l be r t ,  M a yor  P r o  Te m Ni c o le  L .  D oz i e r ,  an d 

C oun c i l  M e mbe r s  B r e t t  D .  G an t t ,  Au d r a  M .  K i l l i n gs w or th ,  Ch e r y l  F .  S t a l l i n g s ,  and  Te r r y  

M ah af fe y .   Al s o  i n  a t t e n d an c e  we r e  To wn  Man a ge r  D r e w H aven s ,  As s i s tan t  To w n  

M an a ge r  Sh aw n  Pu r v i s ,  To wn  C le r k  D on n a B .  H osch  ( r e mo te l y ) ,   

an d Tow n  At t o r n e y  L a u r i e  L .  Ho he .  

COM ME N CE ME N T  

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d the  mee t i n g  to  o r de r  an d r e a d a s t a te me n t  o f  i n c lu s i on  an d d i ve r s i ty  

r e la te d  to  r e l i g i on .   M a l l o r y  H a r r i s ,  Fe l t on  Gr ov e  B apt i s t  Ch u r c h ,  g a ve t h e  I n voc a t i on ,  a f t e r  

wh i c h  M ay or  G i lbe r t  l e d th e  P le d ge  of  Al l e g i an c e .  

PR E S E N T AT I O N S  

PR1 Ni co l e  Do z i e r ,  M ay or  P r o  Te m  

N i co l e  Do z i e r ,  M ay or  P r o  Te m pr e se n t e d  t h e  Th i nk  Ap e x  Aw ar d s  

M P T  D oz i e r  w e l co me d e ve r yo n e  to  th e  20 20  Th i n k  Ap e x  Aw ar d s  c e r e mo n y  a nd  g a ve  

bac k gr oun d o n  h e r  c r e a t i ng  th e  Th i n k  Ap e x  i n i t i a t i ve .   Sh e  th an k e d a l l  w h o m ad e  

n o mi n a t i on s  be f o r e  a n nou n c i n g  a l l  th ose  wh o  we r e  no mi n a te d  i n  t h e  v ar i ou s  c at e g or i e s .   

I n d i v i du a l  o r  Gr oup  C at e gor y :   D or i s  B a t t le ,  G ar r e t t  R ac ze k ,  He c t o r  Cu a le s ,  I ve  Jo n e s ,  P au l  

S ta m,  S tep h e n  We s t ,  Su c h ar i th a  M ur u gu ,  an d T i n a Sh e r ma n .  N o mi n e e s  fo r  the  Bu s i n es s  

C a te gor y  we r e :   Ap e x  Fe n c i n g Ac ad e my ,  Ava l on  Pe ak s  Ap a r t me n t s ,  C o mmo n  Gr o u nd s  

C of f ee  Hou se  an d De sse r t s ,  F r e sh  L oc a l  I c e C r e a m,  J e nn y M i d g l e y  Ph o to gr ap h y ,  L ak e  P i n e  

An i ma l  Ho sp i ta l ,  and  U t i ca  Bak e r y .   No mi n ee s  f o r  th e  N on - P r o f i t  Ca te gor y  w er e :   Ap e x  

C h amb e r  o f  Co m mer c e an d Ape x  Pu b l i c  Sc h oo l  Fou n d a t i on .  

 

- Page 20 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 178 

 

 

 

M P T Doz i e r  r e ad the  n o mi n at i on  f o r  t he  I n d i v i du a l  o r  Gr ou p  C at e gor y ,  a f te r  wh i c h  sh e  

pr ese nt ed  th e  H on or a b le  Me n t i on  a w ar d t o  He c to r  C u a le s .   Sh e  t h e n  r e a d the  n o mi n a t i on  

fo r  t h e  Top  Th i n k e r  i n  th i s  c a te gor y ,  a f te r  w h i c h  sh e  pr e se n t e d  th e  a war d  t o  S te ph en  We s t .  

 

M P T  Do z i e r  r e a d t h e  n o mi n at i on  fo r  th e  Bu s i n es s  Ca te g or y ,  a f te r  wh i c h  sh e  p r e s e n te d  th e  

Hon or ab le  Me n t i on  a war d  to  C o m mon  Gr o un d s  Cof fe e  Hou se  an d D es se r t s .   Sh e  the n  r e a d  

th e  n o mi n at i o n  fo r  t h e  Top  Th i n k e r  i n  th i s  c at e gor y ,  a f te r  w h i c h  s h e  p r e se n t e d th e  aw ar d  t o  

Ap e x  Fe n c i n g  Ac a de my .  

 

M P T  Do z i e r  r e a d th e  n o mi n at i o n  f o r  the  N on -P r o f i t  C a te gor y ,  a f te r  wh i c h  she  pr e se n te d  th e  

Hon or ab le  Me n t i on  aw ar d  to  th e  Ap ex  Cha mb e r  o f  C o m me r ce .   Sh e  the n  r e a d the  

n o mi n a t i on  f o r  the  To p Th i n k e r  i n  th i s  c a te gor y ,  a f te r  w h i c h  sh e  pr e s en te d  t h e  a war d t o  

Ap e x  Pu b l i c  Sc h o o l  Fo un d at i o n .  

 

M P T  D oz i e r  s t a te d i t  h as  be e n he r  p l e a su r e  to  d o th i s  i n i t i a t i ve .   Wh i l e  th i n g s  a r e  d i f f e r e nt ,  

th i n g s  a r e  s t i l l  mo v i n g  on .   S h e  th an k e d  a l l  f o r  w h at  t h e y  do ,  a l l  wh o  n o mi n a te d ,  an d a l l  

th ose  i n  at te n d anc e .   Sh e  w as  ap pr e c i a t i v e  fo r  wh a t  the  a war d  w i n n er s  d o  e ve r y  day .   MP T  

Doz i e r  th a n k e d C ou n c i l  an d s t a f f  fo r  t h e i r  su p por t .  

 

PR2 An n e  H ar r i son ,  S i mp le  G i f t s  C o mmu n i t y  Gar den  

P r e s e n ta t i on  f r o m An n e  H ar r i son ,  r e p r e se n t i n g  S i mp le  G i f t s  C o mmun i t y  G ar de n s  

M s .  H ar r i so n  s t a te d  th at  h e r  f r i e n d  Sa n dr a  We b b w as  i n  a t te n d an c e  w i th  h e r .   She  ga ve  the  

h i s to r y  o f  h o w  th e  G ar de n  got  s ta r te d .   A p r o j e c t  th a t  s tu ck  i n  he r  h e a d w as  th e  g r o w i n g  o f  

a  c o mmu n i ty  ga r de n .   Je a n  Hac k  o f fe r e d  h e r  l an d f o r  th e  Gar d en  fo r  a s  l on g as  s h e  w as  

a l i ve ,  wh i c h  s t a r te d  i n  20 09 .   Th e y  h a ve  e x pan de d o ve r  th e  ye ar s ,  ad d i n g v ar i ous  t yp e s  o f  

ga r de n s .   I f  a  fami l y  wa nt e d to  j o i n  t h e  G ar de n ,  i t  w ou l d  co s t  t he m $1 5 .   I f  the y  wor k ed ,  

th e y  cou l d  t ak e  ho me  par t  o f  the  p r o du ce .   Th e  Gar de n  su pp or t s  f i ve  l oc a l  fo od b an k s  as  i t  

i s  i mpor t an t  to  ge t  fo od  t o  th ose  wh o a r e  f oo d i n s ec u r e .    

 

M s .  We b b s t a te d  f o o d i s  o n l y  on e  d i men s i on  o f  th e  Gar den .   S h e  t a lk e d  abou t  h ow  the  

Gar de n  i s  t ak e n  c a r e  o f  u s i n g  n a tu r a l  e le m en t s .   Th e y  h a ve  d on a te d o v er  20 ,00 0  p ou n ds  o f  

foo d t o  th e  loc a l  fo o db an k s .   Th ey  a r e  a l s o  c r e a t i ng  e du c at i on a l  o pp or tu n i t i e s .   An o the r  

d i me n s i on  i s  t h e  c o m mu n i t y  a sp e ct .   E ve r y on e  i s  w e lc o me d ,  r e s p ec te d ,  an d va lu e d .   Th e y  

h a ve  a l i gn ed w i th  Ap ex  Un i t e d M e th o di s t  Ch u r c h ,  bu t  h a ve  qu ot e s  p o s t e d on  th e i r  sh e d 

f r o m a l l  k i n ds  o f  t r a d i t i on s .   Ms .  We b b ta lk e d a bou t  th e  o t h e r  va r i ou s  p r o j e c t s  i n  wh i c h  th e y  

ar e  i n vo l ve d .   S h e  h o pe d C ou nc i l  c ou l d  f i n d  w ay s  t o  par tn e r  w i th  th e m t o  co nt i n u e  the i r  

e f f o r t .  

 

- Page 21 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 179 

 

 

 

M s .  H ar r i so n  s ta te d  th e i r  fu tu r e  i s  u n c er ta i n  w i th  th e  p as s i n g  o f  Ms .  Hac k .   S h e  t a lk e d  ab ou t  

wh at  i s  l oc ate d on  th e  p r ope r t y .   Sh e  th ou gh t  th e  p r ope r t y  wou l d  ma k e  a  g r e at  pa r k  an d  

th er e  wou l d  b e  a  l o t  t o  be  ga i n e d  by  s a v i n g wh a t  i s  th e r e .   Ms .  We b b th an k e d  M s .  H a r r i son  

fo r  h e r  wor k  o ve r  the  la s t  1 2  y e ar s .   M s .  H a r r i son  f i gu r e d  ou t  h o w to  c on t i n ue  to  g r o w the  

Gar de n  e ve n  i n  th e  m i ds t  o f  CO VI D .    

 

Th e  M ay or  s ta te d  h e  h ad b e e n  to  t h e  Gar d e n ,  a n d i t  i s  be a u t i f u l .    

CO N SE N T  AGE N D A 

CN1 Don n a Ho sc h ,  To wn  C le r k  

M i n u tes  o f  th e  M ar c h  1 7 ,  20 20  R e gu l a r  C ou n c i l  M e e t i n g  

CN2 Am a n da Bun c e ,  Cu r r e n t  P l ann i n g M an a ge r  

S ta te me n t  o f  th e  Ape x  To wn  C ou n c i l  pu r su an t  t o  G .S .  16 0 A- 3 83  addr e s s i n g  ac t i on  on  

th e  v ar i ou s  Un i f i e d De ve lo p me n t  Or d i n an c e  (U D O )  Ame n d me n ts  o f  Au gu s t  1 8 ,  20 20  

CN3 L aur e n  S tau de n mai e r ,  P l ann er  I  

Se t  P ub l i c  He ar i n g  f o r  th e  O c to be r  6 ,  20 20  Town  Cou n c i l  me e t i n g  r e g ar d i n g R e z on i n g 

Ap p l i c at i on  # 20 C Z 07  23 09  O l d  US  1  H i gh w ay .  Th e  a pp l i c an t ,  R i c h  L e v er t ,  s ou g h t  to  

r e zon e ap pr o x i mat e l y  1 .60  ac r e s  f o r  t h e  p r ope r t y  loc a te d a t  23 0 9  O l d  U S  1  H i gh wa y  

(P I N  072 09 85 95 8 ) ,  f r o m R u r a l  R e s i de n t i a l  (R R )  an d Te c h / F l e x -C o n d i t i on a l  Zo n i n g (T F -

C Z  #1 5 CZ 25 )  t o  M i xe d  Of f i c e -R es i d e n t i a l -R e ta i l -C on d i t i on a l  Z on i n g (M O RR - C Z ) .  

CN4 M ar ty  S t on e ,  As s i s t an t  To wn  M an a ge r  

Ap p r o va l  o f  an d au t h or i za t i on  fo r  th e  To wn  M an age r  t o  e xe c u te  the  s ame  f o r  an  

En cr o ac h me n t  Ag r e e me n t  b e t we e n  th e  To wn  a n d p r o pe r t y  o wn e r ,  K a t h ar i n e  He i n k e l ,  

r e gar d i n g Wa k e  C ou n ty ,  N C P I N# 07 22 -6 8 -8 81 7 ,  72 7  M e a do w s i de  C our t ,  a s  r ec or de d  

i n  Book  o f  M a ps  20 18 ,  P a ge  00 062 ,  Wa k e  C ou n ty  R e g i s te r  o f  D ee ds  

CN5 M ar ty  S t on e ,  As s i s t an t  To wn  M an a ge r  

Ap p r o va l  o f  an d au t h or i za t i on  fo r  th e  To wn  M an age r  t o  e xe c u te  the  s ame  f o r  an  

En cr o ac h me n t  Ag r e e me n t  b e t we e n  t h e  To wn  a n d pr o pe r t y  o w n e r s ,  H yu n  J .  Wo o an d 

sp ou se  D a v i d  W.  L e e ,  r e gar d i ng  Wa k e  Cou n t y ,  NC  P I N# 07 23 -6 0 - 4 35 4 ,  27 12  Tu n s ta l l  

Gr o ve  D r i ve ,  as  r e c or de d i n  B o ok  o f  M ap s  2 01 8 ,  P a ge  0 09 61 ,  Wa k e  C ou n t y  R e g i s te r  

o f  De e d s  

CN6 Joh n  L e t t e ne y ,  P o l i c e  Ch i e f  an d Van c e  Ho l l o man ,  F i n an c e  Of f i c e r  

Bu dge t  Or d i n an c e  Ame n d me n t  N o .  1  w h i c h  ap pr o pr i a te s  Fu n d  Ba l an ce  i n  o r de r  t o  

pu r c h a se  bo d y  w or n  c a me r a s  f o r  a l l  s wor n  me mbe r s  o f  th e  Ap e x  Po l i c e  D ep ar t me n t  

CN7 Di an n e  Kh i n ,  D i r e ct or  o f  P l ann i n g  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op me n t  

R e so lu t i o n  D i r e c t i n g  t h e  To wn  C l e r k  t o  I n ve s t i gate  Pe t i t i on  R e c e i ve d,  C e r t i f i c ate  of  

Su f f i c i e nc y  b y  t h e  To wn  C l e r k ,  an d  R es o lu t i on  Se t t i n g  D a te  o f  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g  f o r  

Se pt e mbe r  15 ,  2 02 0  o n  th e  Qu e s t i on  o f  An n e xa t i on  –  Ap e x  To wn  C ou n c i l ’ s  i n te n t  to  

- Page 22 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 180 

 

 

 

an n e x  M F W I nves t m e n t s ,  L L C  (C o lb y  C r os s i n g )  p r o pe r ty  c on ta i n i n g  7 .57 8  ac r e s  

loc at e d  a l on g a  p or t i on  o f  th e  fu tu r e  c on n e c t i on  o f  C o l b y  Ch ase  D r i ve  b e t we e n  

M er i on  an d Pe mbe r le y  su bd i v i s i on s ,  An ne x at i o n  # 65 1  i n t o  t h e  To wn ’s  c o r p or a te  l i m i t s  

CN8 Di an n e  Kh i n ,  D i r e ct or  o f  P l ann i n g  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op me n t  

R e so lu t i o n  D i r e c t i n g  t h e  To wn  C l e r k  t o  I n ve s t i gate  Pe t i t i on  R e c e i ve d,  Ce r t i f i c ate  of  

Su f f i c i e nc y  b y  th e  To wn  C l e r k ,  an d R e s o l u t i on  Se t t i n g  Da te  o f  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g   fo r  

Se pt e mbe r  15 ,  2 02 0  o n  th e  Qu e s t i on  o f  An n e xa t i on  –  Ap e x  To wn  C ou n c i l ’ s  i n te n t  to  

an n e x  K i mbe r ly  &  L o o mi s  Ho r t on ,  I I I ,  Mar y  E l i za be th  Ho r t on ,  D w i gh t  Mar v i n  Wr i gh t ,  

M F W I n ves t me n t s ,  L L C ,  an d MF WI R A,  L L C  (H o r ton  Pa r k  PU D )  p r o pe r ty  c on t a i n i ng  

10 1 .3 56  ac r e s  l oc at ed  at  8 14 0 ,  82 52 ,  83 06  a nd 8 30 8  S mi t h  Roa d ,  0  Ea s t  Wi l l i ams  S t r e e t ,  

0 ,0 ,0 ,0  &  0  De z o l a  S t r e e t  a n d  52 20  Je s s i e  D r i ve ,  An n e x at i o n  # 687  i n t o  the  Tow n’ s  

c o r p or a te  l i m i t s  

CN9 Pa t r i ck  L e c hn er ,  Fac i l i t i e s  &  Gr ou n ds  M an ag e r  

Ap p r o va l  o f  an d au t h or i za t i on  f o r  t he  To wn  M an a ge r  to  s i g n  th r e e - ye ar  c on t r ac t  

a gr e e me n ts  w i th  Gr e gor y  P oo le  Ge n er a to r  i n spe c t i on / mai n te n a n ce  

CN10 Pa t r i ck  L e c hn er ,  Fac i l i t i e s  &  Gr ou n ds  M an ag e r  

Ap p r o va l  o f  an d au t h or i za t i on  f o r  t he  To wn  M an a ge r  to  s i g n  th r e e - ye ar  c on t r ac t  

a gr e e me n t  w i th  FE SS  F i r e  p r o t e c t i o n  

CN11 M ar y  Be th  M an v i l le ,  H u man  Re s ou r c e s  D i r e c tor  

Au t o - r e ne w i n g c on t r a c t  w i th  D e l t a  De n t a l  o f  N o r t h  C ar o l i n a ,  e f fe ct i ve  Ju l y  1 ,  2 02 0  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  ad op t  th e  Con se n t  Age n d a .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  

K i l l i n gs wor th  ma de  th e  mot i o n ;  C ou n c i l  M e mb e r  S t a l l i n g s  se c on d ed th e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  5 -0  v o te .  

 

R E G U L AR  M E E T I N G  A G E N D A  

M a y o r  G i l b e r t  s t a t e d  t h e r e  w a s  a  r e q u e s t  t o  a d d  a  s e c o n d  C l o s e d  S e s s i o n  i t e m  t o  d i s c u s s  

t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  a  b u s i n e s s  o r  i n d u s t r y  i n  t h e  T o w n  o f  Ap e x .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  ad op t  th e  R e gu l a r  Ag e n da .   C ou n c i l   

M e mbe r  Gan t t  ma de th e  mo t i o n  w i th  the  s t a t e d  a d di t i on ;  C ou n c i l   

M e mbe r  D oz i e r  se c on de d th e  mo t i o n .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  5 -0  v o te .  

 

P U B L I C  F O R U M  

N o  o n e  w i s h e d  t o  s p e a k  d u r i n g  P u b l i c  F o r u m .  

- Page 23 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 181 

 

 

 

P U B L I C  H E AR I N G S  

PH1 Di an n e  Kh i n ,  D i r e ct or  o f  P l ann i n g  an d Co m mun i t y  De ve l op me n t  

Or d i n an c e  on  the  Qu e s t i on  o f  An n e xa t i on  –  Ap e x  To wn  C ou n c i l ’ s  i n te n t  to  ann e x  

He c to r  Cu a l e s  (P e r r y  H i l l s  Ph ase  6 )  p r op e r t y  c on ta i n i n g  1 .6 6  ac r e s  loc a te d a t  0  an d  

11 05  T i n ge n  R o ad ,  An n ex a t i on  #6 95  i n to  th e  To w n ’s  c or por a te  l i mi t s  

S ta f f  o r i e n te d  C ou nc i l  to  th e  s i te  wh i c h  i s  th e  s i te  M r .  Cu a le s  w as  r e co gn i ze d  f o r  ton i gh t  

w i th  a  T h i n k  Ap e x  a w ar d .   S ta f f  r e c o m me n de d appr o v a l .   

 

M ayor  G i lbe r t  dec l a r e d th e  P u b l i c  He ar i n g  o pen .   Wi t h  n o  o n e  w i sh i n g  to  spe ak ,  Ma yor  

G i lb e r t  de c la r e d  t h e  Pu b l i c  He ar i n g  c l o se d .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  D oz i e r  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to  

ad o pt  t he  Or d i n an c e ;  Cou n c i l  Me mber  K i l l i n gsw or th  s ec on de d t h e  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  5 -0  v o te .  

 

O L D  B U S I N E S S  

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  O l d  B u s i n e s s  i t e m s  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  

 

U N F I N I S H E D  B U S I N E S S  

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  U n f i n i s h e d  B u s i n e s s  i t e m s  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  

N E W  B U S I N E S S  

NB1 M i k e  De at on ,  Wat e r  R e sou r c e s  D i r e c tor  

Wa i ve  th e  $ 4 ,70 0  C i v i l  Pe n a l t y  th a t  w as  a s se s se d  to  th e  C e n te r  S t r e e t  P har ma c y  

pr o pe r ty  ow n e r  on  M ar c h  1 9 ,  20 20 .   Th e  p r ope r t y  o w ne r  f a i le d  t o  s u b mi t  an  an n u a l  

i n spe c t i on  r e por t  fo r  th e  o n- s i te  s to r mw a t e r  con t r o l  me a su r e  (S CM ) i n  ac c or dan c e  

w i th  UD O Se c t i on  6 .1 . 12 ( I )  (1 ) .  

S ta f f  s t a te d th e  pe n a l ty  w as  f o r  n o t  su b mi t t i n g  an  a n nu a l  i n sp e c t i on  r e por t  fo r  the  ow n er ’ s  

on s i t e  s t o r mw ate r  c on t r o l  me asu r e  a s  r e qu i r e d by  the  UD O .   O ver  11  ye ar s ,  n o n e  o f  th e  SC M  

i n spe c t i on  r e por t s  we r e  su b mi t te d i n  a  t i me ly  man n e r .   Se ve n  v i o l a t i o n  n o t i ce s  h a ve  b e en  

i s su e d,  an d s ta f f  h a s  wor k e d w i th  th e  p r op e r t y  o wn e r  t o  r e mi n d  th e m o f  th e i r  ob l i ga t i on .   

Th e  p r o pe r ty  o wn e r  h as  s ta te d  h ar d sh i p s  h a ve  ma de  th e  pe n a l t y  p a y me n t  d i f f i c u l t .   The  

SC M  i s  n o w i n  co mp l i an c e ,  an d th e  pr op e r ty  o w ne r  s t a t e s  h e  w i l l  n o t  mi s s  fu tu r e  de a d l i n e s .  

 

- Page 24 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 182 

 

 

 

Dr .  R a j  P o l a va r a m,  p r ope r t y  ow ne r ,  s ta te d  t h i s  h as  be e n  a  s o r e  s p ot  fo r  h i m an d  h i s  bu s i n e s s  

pa r tn e r .   He  s ta te d t h e y  c ou l dn ’ t  ge t  the  p r o per ty  r e n te d ;  th e r e f o r e ,  th e y  h a ve  r e c e i ve d 

n o  i n c o me .   Th e y  h a ve ,  h o we ver ,  k e p t  u p w i th  t h e  t ax e s  an d o t h e r  th i n gs  h a v i n g  to  d o  w i th  

th e  p r o pe r ty .   Th e  i n s pe c t i on  i s  c o mp l i an t  as  o f  Oc to be r .   Th e  o th e r  p r o pe r ty  ow ne r ,  w ho  

l i ve s  ou t  o f  th e  c ou n t r y ,  w as  su p po s e d t o  t ak e  c ar e  o f  th i s .   H o w e ve r ,  h e  on l y  p a i d  h i s  h a l f  

o f  wh a t  w as  du e .   D r .  Po l gy ar a m s t a te d  h e  wa s  ou t  o f  to wn ,  an d i t  wa s  n o t  h i s  i n t e n t i on  to  

be  n o n - co mp l i an t .   H e  h as  be e n  t r y i ng  t o  do  wh a t  e l se  wa s  n e e de d on  th e  p r ope r t y  wh i c h  

i s  wh y h e  ask ed  fo r  t h i s  w a i ve r .   He  w i l l  t r y  to  b e  c o mpl i a nt  i n  th e  f u tu r e .   R e s po nd i n g t o  

Coun c i l ,  D r .  P o l g y a r am s t a te d  th a t  f r o m n o w o n ,  h e  w ou l d  pa y  t h e  fe e s  h i mse l f .   He  s t a t ed  

th er e  a r e  h ar d sh i p s  be t w ee n  h i m an d h i s  p ar t n e r .  

 

Coun c i l  a s k e d wh a t  p r oc edu r e s  D r .  P o l gy a r a m h as  pu t  i n  p l ace  so  t h i s  wou l d  n o t  h a p pe n  

a gai n .   He  r e s t a t ed  t h at  h e ,  h i ms e l f ,  w ou l d  pa y  f r o m t h i s  p o i n t  f o r w ar d  an d n o t  r e l y  on  h i s  

pa r tn e r  wh o  l i ve s  ou t s i de  t h e  c ou n t r y .   H i s  p a r t n er  i s  n o t  h ap py  b e c au se  th e  p r o pe r ty  i s  no t  

mak i n g  mo n e y .    

 

Coun c i l  s ta te d th e  To wn  h a s  b ee n  ve r y  le n i e n t  s i n c e  2 00 9  an d th at  o the r s  a l so  s t r u g g l e  t o  

pa y .   Sh e  as k e d w as  t he r e  con s i der a t i on  f o r  a  f le x i b l e  p ay me n t  p l an .   Al s o ,  D r .  Po l g y a r a m 

s t a te d h e  w ou l d  t r y  t o  be  c o mp l i an t ,  an d  t r y i n g  an d do i n g a r e  t wo  d i f fe r e n t  th i n g s .   She  

wa n t e d  to  be  su r e  th at  D r .  Po l gy ar a m w as  t r e a te d  e qu i ta b l y  t o  s o me on e  e l se  w ho  w ou l d  

do  th e  s ame  th i n g .   D r .  Po l gy a r a m s t a te d  th at  n o  mat t e r  wh a t ,  h e  w i l l  n o t  r e l y  on  h i s  p ar tne r  

an d pa y  r e gar d l es s .   As  fo r  a  pa y me n t  p l a n ,  i t  w ou l d  h a ve  be en  t ou gh  on  h i m be c au s e  o f  

th e  c i r c u ms ta n c e s  o f  th e  bu i l d i ng .  

 

R e sp on di n g to  Cou nc i l ,  s t a f f  c on f i r med th e  p r o pe r ty  h as  pa s se d  i n s pe c t i on  an d the  r e p or t  

h as  b ee n r e c e i v ed  f r o m the  c ons u l ta n t .    

 

Coun c i l  as k e d  w ha t  wa s  i n vo l ve d  i n  th e  i n s pe c t i on  p r oce s s  an d h o w  mu c h  i t  c o s t .   S t a f f  

s t a te d th e  p r oc e s s ,  th e  c os t  be i n g a bou t  $4 00 -$ 60 0  b y  th e  c on su l ta n t .  

 

Coun c i l  ask e d  h o w  m any  o f  th e se  pe n a l t i e s  we  as se s s  i n  a  ye ar ,  s ta f f  s ta t i n g  th i s  w as  the  

f i r s t  f o r  a  s to r mw a te r  con t r o l  me a su r e .   S o me t i me s  th e  r e qu i r e me n t  i s  n o t  me t ,  an d  the  

pe r s on  i s  se n t  an  N O V.   Th i s  h a s  wor k e d  we l l  t o  ge t  p e na l t i e s  p a i d .   S t a f f  s t a te d th e  ac c r u a l  

p r oc e ss  h as  bee n 4 7  d ay s  i n  th i s  c a se .   Coun c i l  as k ed  th e  To wn  At t o r n e y  i f  we  c ou l d  r e d u ce  

i n s te ad o f  e l i mi n a t i n g  th e  pe n a l ty ,  t o  w h i c h  she  an s we r e d  i t  c ou l d  be  r e du c e d ,  w a i ve d ,  o r  

s t an d as  i s .      

 

Th e  M a yor  a sk e d h o w r e s pon s i ve  w a s  D r .  P o l g y ar am t o  u s  a s  f a r  a s  c o m mun i c a t i on  

th r ou g h ou t  th e  p r oc e ss .    S t a f f  s t a te d th e  p r ope r t y  ow ne r  i s  t ou g h t o  ge t  i n  t ou c h  w i t h .   We  

- Page 25 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 183 

 

 

 

h a ve  u se d  e ma i l  an d  ph on e  c a l l s  to  t r y  to  r e ac h  h i m.   We  ha v e  be en  t o  th e  p r o p e r ty ,  bu t  

i t  i s  vac an t .   Th e  pe n a l t i e s  an d N O V we r e  s e nt  t o  h i s  Car y  ad dr e s s .    

 

C oun c i l  u n de r s t o od s i tu at i on s  f o r  t h i s  ye a r .   She  w as  c on ce r n e d w i th  th e  h i s to r y  o f  h o w l on g  

th i s  h as  be e n  go i n g o n .    

 

C oun c i l  ag r e e d an d  s ta te d  th e  pe n a l ty  wa s  du e  i n  Ap r i l  an d  n o w  w e ’ r e  i n  S e p te mb e r .   Sh e  

as k e d wh y  a r e  we  lo o k i n g a t  th i s  n o w ?   Sh e  w an te d to  be  f a i r  bu t  e qu i t ab l e .   Sh e  th ou gh t  

we  n ee de d t o  t a l k  m or e  a bou t  o p t i on s .   Th e  To wn  ha s  ben t  o v e r  b ac k war d s  o ver  th e  p as t  

11  ye ar s .   Sh e  d i d  n o t  k n o w i f  th i s  w a s  so me t h i n g w e c ou l d  do  f o r  ever y  bu s i n e s s  i n  th i s  wa y .  

Sh e  wa s  o k ay  w i th  r e du c i n g the  a mou n t ,  bu t  i t  n e e de d to  ma k e  se n s e  w h a t  i t  wou l d  be  

r e du c e d to  an d a  t i mef r a me fo r  p ay me n t s  n e ede d t o  be  s e t .  

 

C oun c i l  ag r e e d the  h i s t o r y  o f  n o n -c o mp l i an c e wa s  p e r p le x i n g  –  wh y  d i d  th i s  t ak e  11  y e ar s .   

I f  th i s  wa s  the  f i r s t  t i me  w e w er e  t r y i n g  t o  i s s u e  th i s  p e n a l ty  an d t h e n  w e w ai ve  on  do i n g  so ,  

i t  wou l d  t ak e  a wa y  s o me  o f  th e  e n f o r c e m e n t  ac t i o n .   He  w as  n ot  i n  fa vo r  o f  a  co mp le t e  

wa i v i ng  o f  f e e s .   He  wa s  h a ppy  to  se e  D r .  Po l gy ar am wa s  i n  c o mpl i an c e  a t  th i s  p o i n t .   He  

wa s  s y mp at h e t i c  be c aus e  o f  the  t i me s ,  bu t  w an te d so me  p e n al ty  a s soc i a te d  w i t h  th i s  t o  

se t t le .  

 

C oun c i l  agr e e d .   Th i s  has  bee n  ma n y  ye ar s  o f  th i s  s a me  pr o b le m,  an d t h i s  i s  c onc e r n i n g .   

Th e r e  i s  no  gu ar an te e  th i s  won ’ t  be  an  i s su e  n e x t  ye ar  an d s o  o n .   Sh e  agr e e d w i t h  r e du c i n g  

th e  a moun t  an d po ss i b l y  do i n g s o me  ty pe  o f  p a y me n t  p lan .    

 

C oun c i l  s t a te d h e  wo u l d  n o t  su pp or t  w a i v i n g  the  pe n a l t y ,  b e c a use  i t ’ s  a  b a d pr e c e de n t .   

We  h a ve  ou r  r u l e s  an d sh ou l d  be  ab le  to  e nf o r ce  th e m.   He  w as  ok a y w i th  so me  so r t  o f  

pa y me n t  p l an .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  Mah af fe y  ma de  the  

mo t i on  t o  r e du c e th e  pe n a l ty  t o  $1 ,5 00 ,  C o u n c i l  M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs wor th   

se c on de d th e  mo t i on .  

 

R e sp on di n g t o  C ou n c i l  qu e s t i on ,  Cou n c i l  e x p l a i n e d th e  $ 1 ,50 0  wa s  l a r ge  e n ou gh to  s t i l l  fe e l  

l i k e  a  pe n a l t y ,  bu t  h e  fe l t  i t  r e c o gn i ze d  th e  e con o mi c  s i tu a t i on  a n d sh ow e d s o me  f le x i b i l i ty  

on  th e  T o wn ’s  p ar t .    

 

C oun c i l  s t a te d sh e  n e e de d f o r  th i s  t o  ma k e  se n se  an d w an te d  gu i d an c e  f r o m s t af f  as  to  

wh at  a  r e a son a ble  a mou n t  wou l d  be .   Sh e  a l s o  w an te d  to  r e c e i ve  f r o m s ta f f  wh at  wou l d  

be  ap pr o pr i a te  i n  s i m i la r  s i tu a t i on s .  

- Page 26 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 184 

 

 

 

 

R e sp on di n g t o  C ou nc i l  s t a f f  s ta te d  ou r  o r d i n an ce  s t a te s  pe n a l t i e s  u p  to  $1 00  p e r  d a y .   I t  

wou l d  be  h ar d t o  c o me  u p  o n  th e  f l y  w i t h  so me th i n g th a t ’ s  n o t  a r b i t r a r y .   We  wo u l d  a l so  

wa n t  to  l o ok  a t  h ow  we  wou l d  h an d le  s i mi l a r  s i tu a t i on s .   C ou n c i l  s ta te d  sh e  w ou l d  be  mor e  

c o mf o r ta b le  w i th  s t a f f  c o mi n g u p  w i th  so m e th i n g i n  c a se  th e r e  we r e  s i mi l a r  s i tu a t i on s .  

  

D r .  P o l gy a r a m r e s ta te d h i s  p ar tn e r  l i v e s  ou t s i de  th e  c ou n t r y .   Th e r e fo r e ,  he  h as  ta k e n  o ve r  

th e  e n t i r e  r es pon s i b i l i ty .   Th i s  w i l l  be  t h e  l a s t  t i me th i s  h ap pe n s .   I f  h e  was  g i ve n  o ne  mor e  

c h an c e  an d h e  de f au l te d  a g ai n ,  t he n  he  w ou l d  go  b ac k  an d p a y  th e  wh o le  amou n t .      

 

Coun c i l  s t a te d sh e  w as  a  bu s i n e s s  o wn e r  a l so ,  an d th i s  w a s  a b ou t  bu s i n e s s  de c i s i on s  a n d  

ma n agi n g  bu s i n e s s .   T h i s  w a s  ab ou t  the  h i s t o r y  o f  1 1  ye ar s  o f  n on -p ay me n t  an d  n o t  j u s t  t h i s  

ye ar .    

 

Coun c i l  c o n ver s a t i on  e n su e d ab ou t  d o i n g s o me th i n g ou t s i de  th e  p o l i c y  an d ma k i n g i t  c le a r  

ab ou t  h o w  th e y  ar r i ve d at  a  r e du c e d  n u mb e r ,  an d  mo r e  c l a r i t y  t o  th e  po l i c y .  

 

Coun c i l  s t a te d ou r  r u l es  a r e  c r y s t a l  c l e ar ,  an d  n o w we ’ r e  no t  fo l l ow i n g  t h e m.   I t  i s  mu d dl i n g  

th i n g s .  

 

Coun c i l  s t a te d h i s  go a l  w as  to  c o mpe l  c o m pl i an ce  an d n ow  Dr .  P o l gy ar a m i s  i n  c o mpl i an c e .    

 

Coun c i l  s t a t e d  s h e  w an te d t o  be  a b l e  to  s how ,  shou l d  so me on e  e l se  c o me  b ef o r e  C o u n c i l ,  

th at  we  a r e  be i n g e q u i ta b l e  ac c or d i n g t o  th e  s i tu a t i on .   Ag a i n ,  th i s  i s  Se p te mb er  –  w h at  

h ap pen e d i n  Ap r i l ?  

 

C oun c i l  M e mbe r  Mah af fe y  w a s  i n  a gr e e me n t  w i th  r e v i s i n g  h i s  mo t i on  f o r  s t a f f  to  

c o me  b ac k  w i th  th e  r e co mme nd a t i on  o f  a  r e du c e d a mou n t ;  Cou nc i l   

M e mbe r  K i l l i n gs w or th  wa s  i n  agr e e men t  to  s e con d th e  mo t i on .  

Coun c i l  M e mbe r s  M ah af f e y ,  D oz i e r ,  K i l l i n gs wor th ,  an d  S t a l l i n g s  v o t e d  i n  the  

af f i r ma t i ve ;  Cou n c i l  Me mbe r  G an tt  vo te d  i n  th e  n e g a t i ve .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  4 -1  v o te .  

 

R e sp on di n g  to  C ou nc i l ,  s t a f f  c l e ar e d  u p  wh y  th i s  w a s  be f o r e  C ou nc i l  an d  n o t  th e  Bo ar d o f  

Ad j u s t men t .   Th e  B oar d o f  Ad j u s t me n t  h e ar s  the  v i o l a t i on .   I n  th i s  c ase ,  th e  v i o l a t i on  i s  no t  

be i n g c on te s t ed ;  th e  on l y  bo dy  t h a t  c an w ai ve  th e  fe e  i s  Cou n c i l .  

 

 

 

- Page 27 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 185 

 

 

 

NB2 Jo an n a He l ms ,  Ec on o mi c  De ve l op me n t  D i r e c tor  

Ex te n s i on  o f  a  g r ou n d  le ase  a gr e e me n t  an d an  o pt i o n  to  p u r c h ase  a gr e e men t  w i th  

Jac k 1 ,  L L C  r e g ar d i n g th e  Cash  Cor por a te  C e nte r  e con o mi c  de ve l op men t  s i te  

S taf f  b r i e f l y  o r i e n te d Cou n c i l  t o  th e  s i te .   Ap e x  e n te r e d i n  a  de ve l o p men t  a gr e e men t  w i t h  

th e  p r ope r t y  own e r .   Th e  s i te  h as  be co m e  N C c e r t i f i e d ,  an d  a l l  m i l e s t on e s  ha v e  b e en  

r e ac h e d f o r  p r e -de ve lo p me nt .   An  ad de n d u m to  th e  le ase  de sc r i be s  a n  i n i t i a l  te r m o f  3  

ye ar s  w i t h  th e  To w n  h av i n g  th e  op t i on  to  e x t e n d fo r  th r e e  mor e  3 - ye ar  te r ms .   To  e x te n d 

be y on d t h e  i n i t i a l  te r m,  t h e  To wn  mu s t  g i ve  th e  o wn er s  a  90 - da y  n o t i ce .   Th e  i n i t i a l  t e r m 

e xp i r es  i n  De ce mb e r ,  an d  s t a f f  r e c o m me n de d e x te n d i n g the  l e as e  s i n c e  t h i s  i s  ou r  on l y  

mar k e t a b l e  i n du s t r i a l  s i te  th a t  i s  s ho ve l  r e a dy .  

 

S ta f f  sh o we d c h ar t s  o f  th e  n u mber  o f  s i t e  i n qu i r i e s .   Th e r e  a r e  c u r r en t l y  th r e e  ve r y  ac t i ve  

p r o j e c t s  l ook i n g  a t  th e  Ce n t e r .   Al s o ,  4  pa r t i e s  h a ve  e xp r e s s e d i n te r e s t  i n  l o ok i n g  a t  the  

e n t i r e  s i te ,  an d  s t a f f  e xp l a i n e d the  te r ms  o f  t h i s  i n  th e  le ase  a gr e e me n t .   S t a f f  s t at e d the  

s i te  i s  d o i n g w h a t  i t  w as  e x pe c t e d t o  d o .  

 

R e sp on di n g t o  Cou n c i l ,  s t a f f  c l a r i f i e d the  te r ms  o f  th e  agr e e me n t  to  e x te n d.   Th e  Town  c an  

bu y  d ow n  p or t i ons  o f  th e  p r o per t y  i n  ye ar  t h r e e ,  th e r e  be i n g a  f i x ed  pr i c e .    

 

R e sp on di n g t o  Cou n c i l ,  s t a f f  ex p l a i n ed wh y  th e r e  h a ve  n o t  as  ye t  b e en  an y p r o j e c t s ,  m a i n l y  

be c au se  th i s  i s  a  c o m pe t i t i ve  mar k e t .  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on .   Cou nc i l  M e mbe r  G an t t  ma de  th e  mo t i o n  to  

ap pr o ve  t h e  e x t en s i o n  o f  th e  g r ou n d l e a se  an d th e  op t i on  t o  pu r ch ase  a gr e e me n t ;  

Coun c i l  M e mbe r  Mah af fe y  sec on de d th e  m ot i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  5 -0  v o te .  

C L O S E D  S E S S I O N  

CS1 L aur i e  H oh e ,  To wn  At t o r n e y  

C lo se d Se s s i on  (1 )  pu r suan t  to  GS  1 43 -3 18 .1 1 (a ) (3 )  t o  c on su l t  w i t h  t h e  To wn  At t o r n e y  

c onc e r n i n g th e  h an d l i ng  of  th e  ma t te r  o f  To r r e s  v .  T r ac y  L yn n  C ar t e r ,  e t  a l . ,  an d (2 )  

t o  d i s c u s s  t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  a  b u s i n e s s  o r  i n d u s t r y  i n  t h e  T o w n  o f  Ap e x  

 

M ayor  G i l be r t  c a l l e d f o r  a  mo t i on  to  go  i n to  C l ose d  Se s s i on .   C ou nc i l  Me mb e r  

S ta l l i n gs  ma d e  th e  m ot i on ;  C ou nc i l  Me mb e r  Doz i e r  s e c on de d the  mo t i on .  

Th e  mo t i on  c a r r i ed  by  a  5 -0  v o te .  

 

- Page 28 -



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2020 – Page 186 

 

 

 

W O R K  S E S S I O N  

T h e r e  w e r e  n o  Wo r k  S e s s i o n  i t e m s  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  

 

 

AD J O U R N M E N T  
 

Wi t h  th e r e  be i n g n o  fu r the r  bu s i n e s s  an d w i th ou t  o b j e c t i on  f r o m C ou n c i l ,  M ay or  G i l b e r t  

ad j ou r n e d th e  M ee t i n g .  

 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _  

Don n a B .  H os c h ,  M M C ,  N C CM C  

To wn  C le r k  

AT TE S T :  

 
 

 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _  

Jac q ue s  K .  G i lbe r t ,  M ay or  

 

 

- Page 29 -



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 15, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Department(s): Office of the Town Clerk 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Apex Tax Report dated July 16, 2020 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

In regular session on August 17, 2020, the Wake County Board of Commissioners approved the Apex Tax 

Report dated July 16, 2020.   

 

Attachments 

 Tax Report 

- Page 30 -



- Page 31 -



- Page 32 -



- Page 33 -



- Page 34 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  202  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Donn a Ho sc h ,  To wn C le r k  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Of f i c e  o f  the  To wn C l e r k  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  to  r a t i f y  ac t i o n  o f  t he  Town C le r k  i n  mak i ng a  re fun d o f  $600  to  the  Wi l l i e  R o b i n son  H e i r s  

fo r  c e me te ry  Lo t  150  P l o t s  A,  B ,  C ,  an d D  w h i c h  were  so ld  b ac k  t o  the  To wn  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

On  Au g us t  14  an d Au gus t  18 ,  2020 ,  the  f ou r  He i r s  o f  Wi l l i e  R ob i n s on  s i gne d the  p ro per  leg a l  

pa per work  au th or i z i ng  the  s a le  o f  L o t  150  P l o t s  A,  B ,  C ,  an d D  f r o m th e i r  par en ts ’  e s ta te  bac k  t o  

the  To wn f o r  the  o r i g i na l  t o ta l  pu rc ha se  p r i c e  o f  $600 .   The  d oc u men ts  w ere  h an d de l i ve re d t o  

the  To wn .   Bec aus e  th e re  w as  an  u rg enc y  t o  h a ve  the  e s ta te  se t t le d ,  t he  To wn C le r k  p roc es se d 

the  re fu nd  c hec k  i n  t he  na me of  Ama n d a T own sen d wh i c h  wa s  s ub mi t t ed  t o  the  es t a t e .    

 

At t ac h men t s  

  E mai l  f r o m Am a n da  Town sen d c onf i r mi n g r ec e i pt  o f  fun ds  

 

- Page 35 -



1

Donna Hosch

From: Mandy Townsend <mandy.r.townsend.1@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:55 AM
To: Donna Hosch
Subject: Re: Cemetery Plot Sales

Notice: This message is from an external sender. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify the content is safe. 

Hi Donna, 
We got the check and our papers yesterday. Thank you so much for all your help!  We are so appreciative! 

Amanda Townsend 

Sent from my iPhone 

- Page 36 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  1 5 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Am a n d a Bunc e ,  Cu r re n t  P l ann i n g M an a ger  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  se t  the  Pub l i c  Hear i ng fo r  the  Oc t ober  6 ,  2020  To wn Co unc i l  mee t i ng re g ard i ng var i ou s  

a men d me nt s  t o  the  U n i f i ed De ve l op men t  O rd i nanc e .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  De p ar t me nt  rec o m m end s  a p pro va l .  

I tem De ta i l s  

Su mma r y  o f  UD O Ame nd men t s  

 

R eques te d b y  Tow n C ounc i l :  

1 .  Am e n d men ts  to  var i o us  sec t i ons  o f  the  UD O  i n  o r de r  t o  r ep lac e  p r onoun s  w i t h  n on - ge nd er  

spec i f i c  te r mi n o l og y  and to  ma ke  mi n or  mo di f i c a t i ons  to  wor d i ng nec e ss ar y  to  

i nc orpor a te  suc h  c h a nge s .  

 

R eques te d b y  P l ann i n g S ta f f :  

2 .  Am e n d men ts  to  S ec .  6 .1 .11 . I  R ip ar i an  Bu f fe r s ,  N ot i f ic at ion  on  S i t e  P l an  an d Sub d iv i s i on  

P l an  an d R ec or d in g o f  In f o rmat ion  an d Sec .  12 .2  T e rms  Def ined  i n  o r de r  to  c h an ge t w o  

re fe renc es  t o  “ s t r ea m  bu f fe r s ”  t o  “ r i p ar i an  bu f fe r s ” .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  N/ A 

 

- Page 37 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  She l l y  M ay o ,  P lan ner  I I  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  De par t men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  to  s e t  the  Pu b l i c  Hear i n g fo r  the  Oc t ober  6 ,  2020  To wn Cou nc i l  mee t i ng re g ar d i ng R ez on i ng  

Ap p l i c at i on  #19 CZ21  Hee l an  P UD  an d  Or d i n anc e .  The  a pp l i c an t ,  Ja son  B ar ro n  f o r  M orn i ng s t a r  La w  

Grou p ,  seek s  t o  rez one  ap pr ox i ma te l y  1 41 .7  ac re s  f r o m Wa ke  C o .  R -40 W t o  P l anne d Un i t  

Deve l op men t–C on di t i ona l  Zon i n g (P U D -C Z ) .  The  p ro p ose d r ezo n i ng i s  loc a te d a t  8824  &  8829  New 

Ho pe F ar m R o ad ,  310 8  &  3120  O l i ve  F ar m R oa d ,  an d 0  Hu mi e  O l i ve  R oa d .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  De p ar t me nt  rec o m m end s  a p pro va l .  

I tem De ta i l s  

The  fo l l o w i ng P I Ns  a re  i nc lude d i n  th i s  re z on i ng :  

0 7 1 0 9 8 6 8 8 9  (p or t i on  o f ) ,  0 72 0 0 9 3 1 3 9  (p o r t i on  o f ) ,  0 72 0 1 8 1 9 6 7 ,  0 7 2 0 0 7 5 9 6 5 ,  an d 0 72 0 0 9 2 7 7 9  

At t ac h men t s  

  Vi c i n i ty  M a p  

  Ap p l i c at i on  

 

- Page 38 -



- Page 39 -



PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION   
sclosed to 

third parties.

Application #:    Submittal Date:  
Fee Paid $  Check #  

 

Last Updated: June 25, 2019 

PETITION TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP 

Project Name:  

Address(es):  

PIN(s)  

  Acreage:  

Current Zoning:  Proposed Zoning:  

Current 2045 LUM Designation:  

Requested 2045 LUM Designation:  
See next page for LUM amendment 

If any portion of the project is shown as mixed use (3 or more stripes on the 2045 Land Use Map) provide the following: 

 Area classified as mixed use: Acreage:  

 Area proposed as non-residential development: Acreage:  

 Percent of mixed use area proposed as non-residential: Percent:  

Applicant Information 

Name:  

Address:  

City:  State:  Zip:  

Phone:  E-mail:  
 

Owner Information 

Name:  

Address:  

City:  State:  Zip:  

Phone:  E-mail:  
 

Agent Information 

Name:  

Address:  

City:  State:  Zip:  

Phone:  E-mail:  

Other contacts:  

 

 

Page 3 of 18 Planned Unit Development - Conditional Zoning Application
- Page 40 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
19CZ21



- Page 41 -



- Page 42 -



- Page 43 -



- Page 44 -



- Page 45 -



- Page 46 -



- Page 47 -



- Page 48 -



- Page 49 -



- Page 50 -



- Page 51 -



- Page 52 -



- Page 53 -



- Page 54 -



- Page 55 -



- Page 56 -



- Page 57 -



- Page 58 -



- Page 59 -



- Page 60 -



- Page 61 -



- Page 62 -



- Page 63 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 1 of 15 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Heelan Property PUD 
PD PLAN  

APEX, NORTH CAROLINA  
Submitted: 

October 1, 2019 
 

Revised: 
November 7, 2019 
December 6, 2019 

January 9, 2020 
January 26, 2020 

July 31, 2020 
August 27, 2020 

 

 
PREPARED BY: 

- Page 64 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 2 of 11 

 
 
Section 1: Table of Contents – PUD Text 
 
Section 1: Table of Contents 
 
Section 2: Vicinity Map  
 
Section 3: Project Data 
 
Section 4: Purpose Statement 
 
Section 5: Permitted Uses  
 
Section 6: Design Controls 
 
Section 7: Architectural Controls  
 
Section 8: Parking and Loading  
 
Section 9: Signage 
 
Section 10: Natural Resource and Environmental Data  
 
Section 11: Stormwater Management 
 
Section 12: Parks and Recreation  
 
Section 13: Public Facilities  
 
Section 14: Phasing Plan 
 
Section 15: Consistency with 2045 Land Use Plan  
 
Section 16: Compliance with UDO 
 
Section 17: Compliance with Apex Bicycle Plan 
 

- Page 65 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 3 of 15 
 

Section 2: Vicinity Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Heelan Property PUD is in the southwest region of Apex, east of New Hill Olive Chapel 
Road, south of Humie Olive Road, west of Olive Farm Road, and north of Old US-1.  The 
Friendship Station PUD is being developed just east of the property.  The Woodbury 
Community is being developed south of the property and Jordan Manors is further west of 
the property.   

- Page 66 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 4 of 15 
 

 
 
Section 3: Project Data 

A. Name of Project: 
Heelan Property PUD 

 
B. Property Owners: 

Henry Steven Kastelberg 
Carol B Heelan Irrevocable Trust  
Lisa & Jerif Cicin 
Deborah N & Edward A Peart 
 

C. Prepared By: 
Jason Barron, Partner 
Morningstar Law Group 
421 Fayetteville St | Ste 530 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

 
D. Current Zoning Designation: 

Residential-40 Watershed (R-40W)  
 

E. Proposed Zoning Designation: 
Planned Unit Development – Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) 

 
F. Current 2045 Land Use Map Designation: 

Low Density Residential (≤3 units/acre) 
Medium Density Residential (3-7 units/acre) 

 
G. Proposed 2045 Land Use Map Designation: 

 Medium Density Residential 
 Low Density Residential 
 

H. Proposed Use 
Up to 520 dwelling units and associated open space, recreational amenities and 
infrastructure. 

 
I. Size of Project 

 
Wake County Tax Identification Number Acreage 
0710-98-6889 
0720-07-5965 
0720-09-2779 
0720-09-3139 
0720-18-1967 

142.42 
acres 

  

- Page 67 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 5 of 15 
 

Section 4: Purpose Statement 
The Heelan Property PUD development will be a single-family residential community 
with both detached and townhomes.  The maximum building height shall be forty-five 
feet (45’) measured to the top of any pitched roof.  A 20-ft Type B Buffer will be 
established along the majority of the project’s boundary, except for a 50-foot Type B 
Thoroughfare Buffer along Humie Olive Road, and a 15-ft Type A Landscape Buffer 
along the southern boundary and portions of the east and west boundaries.   
Additionally, all the buildings shall be prewired for solar. 
 
This concept is consistent with the Town’s stated PUD goal to provide site specific, high 
quality neighborhoods that preserve natural features and exhibit compatibility with, and 
connectivity to, surrounding land uses.  More specifically, this plan will: 

 
• Allow uses that are compatible with Section 4.2.2, Use Table of the UDO 
• Provide for the preservation of existing open space areas. 
• Provide appropriate buffering and screening from the proposed use to the existing 

residential areas. 
• Demonstrate dimensional standards that are consistent with the UDO, and where 

variations occur, said variations will be included herein and subject to Council 
approval. 

• Provide a high-quality community that is linked by a network of connected 
streets and pedestrian sidewalks that promotes connectivity, walkability 
and healthy lifestyles. 

• Exhibit character and quality that is compatible with surrounding communities, 
which is expected to enhance the value of surrounding land uses. 

• Provide significant open space and walkable trails to promote pedestrian 
activity, while appropriately buffering adjacent residential areas. 

• Extend Horton Ridge Boulevard from its current terminus through and to the 
eastern edge of the property. 

• Construct and install a Town greenway addition through the property from the 
adjacent Olive Ridge PUD. 

• In an effort to facilitate the Town’s ability to extend Richardson Road in the 
future, dedication to the State of North Carolina of a conservation easement 
area of not less than 7.9 acres in order to facilitate release of other conservation 
easement area from the State of North Carolina.  

• Provide energy efficient amenities, including prewiring of all single-family 
detached dwellings for solar installation, installation of electric vehicle charging 
stations at the amenity, and active solar installations for several single family 
model homes along with the primary amenity building for the property. 

• In partnership with Habitat for Humanity or other non-profit affordable housing 
provider, provide for up to ten (10) affordable townhome dwellings on the 
property. 

 
All site-specific standards and conditions of this PUD Plan shall be consistent with all 
Conditional Zoning (CZ) District standards set forth in the UDO Section 2.3.3, Conditional 
Zoning Districts and UDO Section 2.3.4.F.1, Planned Unit Development (PUD-CZ) 

- Page 68 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 6 of 15 
 

District. The proposed PUD will provide a development density that is consistent with 
principles found throughout the recently updated Advance Apex 2045. 
 
Section 5: Permitted Uses 

 
The development will only include residential and supporting uses. Specifically, the 
permitted uses include: 
 

• Accessory apartment 
• Single-family 
• Townhouse 
• Greenway 
• Recreation Facility, private 
• Park, active 
• Park, passive 
• Utility, minor 
 

Additionally, the following conditions shall also apply: 
 

A. A maximum of 520 residential units shall be permitted upon the property, no more than 260 
of which may be developed as townhomes. 

B. No covenant prohibiting the accessory apartment use shall encumber the property. 
 

C. RICHARDSON ROAD CONSERVATION EASEMENT MITIGATION 
a. In concert with the Town’s request for release from the State of North Carolina, 

at the time of master subdivision approval the developer shall dedicate or cause 
to be dedicated to the State of North Carolina a conservation easement area 
over and upon approximately 7.946 acres of land as show on the attached 
Exhibit A and more particularly described therein. 

 
D. ENERGY EFFICIENCY 

a. All single-family detached dwellings constructed upon the property will be 
designed and constructed to include pre-configuration measures for future 
installation of roof-mounted solar panels.  

b. A minimum of two (2) model homes for single family detached dwellings 
constructed upon the property shall include installation of solar panels and 
power system of at least 4 KV capacity.  

c. Solar PV systems shall be installed upon the primary amenity building 
constructed upon the property. The size of such PV systems shall have a 
capacity of not less than .75 KW/1,000 HSF of building floor area. 

d. Development of the property shall include the installation of a minimum of two 
(2) electric vehicle charging stations within the primary amenity area as 
designated on the master subdivision plan. 

 
E. AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

- Page 69 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 7 of 15 
 

a. Prior to recording the plat containing the 200th lot upon the property, the 
developer shall record with the Wake County Register of Deeds an Option in 
favor of Habitat for Humanity of Wake County, Inc. (“Habitat Wake”) or other 
non-profit affordable housing provider granting to Habitat Wake an option to 
purchase a minimum of ten (10) finished townhome lots within the community, 
with the cost of such lots being the cost that the developer pays for such lots. 

 
 
Section 6: Proposed Design Controls 

 
A. Maximum Non-Residential Design Controls  
This PUD does not provide for any non-residential land uses (see Section 5, 
Permitted Uses). 
 
B. Residential Densities and Design Controls 

Density - The overall gross density shall not exceed 3.7 units per acre.  
Density within the region designated as Low Density on the 2045 Land Use 
Map shall not exceed 3 units per acre, with a maximum of 96 residential 
units in this area.  A density of up to 6 units per acre is allowed within areas 
designated as Medium Density on the 2045 Land Use Map.     
Design Controls – At a minimum all residential uses shall comply with the 
following dimensional standards: 
 

Maximum Density: 3.7 Units/Acre 
(includes RCA and rights-of-way) 

Maximum Number of Units:    520 
 Within Low Density Residential: 96 
Maximum Built-Upon Area:  70% 
Minimum Lot Size: n/a 
Minimum Lot Width: 
 Townhome Lots:    18’ 
 Single-Family Lots:   40’   
Maximum Building Height: 45’ and 3 stories 

Note: Porches, patios, decks and other accessory structures may 
encroach into building setbacks as allowed by the Town of Apex UDO. 
 

Minimum Setbacks Single-Family Townhome 
Front 10’ 10’ 
Rear 20’ 20’ 
Side 5’ 0’ 
Corner 5’ 5’ 
Building to Building NA 10’ 
From Buffer/RCA 10’ for Buildings 

5’ for Parking Areas 
10’ for Buildings 
5’ for Parking Areas 

- Page 70 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 8 of 15 
 

  
C.  Buffers 

 
Perimeter Buffers 
 

North boundary:   20-foot Type B  
South boundary:   15-foot Type A 
West boundary:     

Adjacent to Use Class 1:  20-foot Type B 
Adjacent to Other Use Classes: 15-ft Type A 

East boundary:     
Adjacent to Use Class 1:  20-foot Type B 
Adjacent to Other Use Classes: 15-ft Type A 

Note: Where perimeter buffers coincide with stream buffers or 100-year 
floodplain, existing vegetation will be used to meet the buffer width and opacity. 
 

Thoroughfare Buffers 
 

As depicted on the PD Plan, a 50-ft Type B Buffer shall be established along 
Humie Olive Road.  Acreage within this buffer may be used to accommodate 
easements for other purposes including, but not limited to, greenways, public 
utilities, sidewalk, and the like. 

 
Section 7: Proposed Architectural Controls 
 
The proposed development offers the following architectural controls to ensure a 
consistency of character throughout the development, while allowing for enough variety 
to create interest and avoid monotony.  Changes to the exterior materials, roof, windows, 
doors, process, trim, etc. are allowable with administrative approval at the staff level. 
Further details shall be provided at the time of Site Plan submittal.  The following 
conditions shall apply: 
 

A. Vinyl siding is not permitted; however, vinyl windows, decorative elements, and 
trim are permitted. 

B. Residential areas will utilize brick, stone, and fiber cement plank siding. 
C. Windows that are not recessed shall be trimmed. Windows shall vary in size 

and/or type. 
D. At least four of the following decorative features shall be used on each building: 

decorative shake, board and batten siding, decorative porch rails and posts, 
shutters, decorative functional foundation and roof vents, recessed windows, 
decorative windows, decorative brick or stone, decorative gables, decorative 
cornices, or metal roofing. 

E. A varied color palette shall be utilized throughout the development to include a 
minimum of three-color families for siding and shall include varied trim, shutter, 
and accent colors complementing the siding color. 

F. Garage doors shall have windows, decorative details or carriage-style 
adornments on them. 

- Page 71 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 9 of 15 
 

G. The front façade of any front-loaded garage shall not protrude farther than one 
foot forward of (i) the front façade of the dwelling unit, or (ii) the front porch of 
the dwelling unit, whichever is closer to the right-of-way from which the dwelling 
unit is addressed.  

H. J-drives or courtyard driveways shall be exempt from condition G above but 
shall make up no more than 30% of all single-family homes. There shall be no 
more than two (2) residences with a J-drive constructed in a row. Any lots 
eligible for a J-driveway home shall be identified on the Final Plat. 

I. Garages on the front façade of a single-family home that faces the street shall 
not exceed 40% of the total width of the house and garage together. 

J. Eaves shall project at least 12 inches from the wall of the structure. 
K. House entrances for units with front-facing single-car garages shall have a 

prominent covered porch/stoop area leading to the front door. 
L. The rear and side elevations of the units that can be seen from the right-of-way 

shall have trim around the windows. 
M. Front porches shall be a minimum of 6 feet deep. 
N. The visible side of a home on a corner lot facing the public street shall contain 

at least 3 decorative elements such as, but not limited to, the following elements: 
1. Windows 
2. Bay window 
3. Recessed window 
4. Decorative window 
5. Trim around the 

windows 
6. Wrap around porch or 

side porch 
7. Two or more building 

materials 
8. Decorative brick/stone 

9. Decorative trim 
10. Decorative shake 
11. Decorative air vents on 

gable 
12. Decorative gable 
13. Decorative cornice 
14. Column 
15. Portico 
16. Balcony 
17. Dormer 

O. Additionally, the following conditions shall apply to any Townhome building(s): 
1. The roof of each unit shall be horizontally and/or vertically distinct from 

any adjacent unit to avoid the appearance of a single mass. 
 
Section 8: Parking and Loading 
 
Parking for the development shall be per Town of Apex UDO.  The requirements under 
Section 8.3 of the Town’s UDO will be met. 

 
Section 9: Signage 
 
All signage for this PUD shall comply with Section 8.7, Signs, of the Town of Apex UDO. 

 
Section 10: Natural Resource and Environmental Data 
 

A. River Basins and Watershed Protection Overlay Districts 
The project is located within the primary watershed within the Beaver Creek Basin.  
Portions of the subject property along the southern boundary lie within Zone AE flood 

- Page 72 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 10 of 15 
 

hazard areas according to the FEMA Floodplain Maps #s 3720072000J and 
3720071000K. Based on review of the FEMA Floodplain Map #s 3720072000J and 
3720071000K the majority of the subject property is located in the Zone X (non-
shaded) area that is determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance and future 
conditions 1% annual chance floodplain.   

 
B. Resource Conservation Areas (RCA) – Required and Provided 
This PUD will be subject to, and meet the requirements of Section 8.1.2 of the UDO, 
Resource Conservation Area and Section 2.3.4, Planned Development Districts. 

 
The Site is located on the west of the 540 corridor and therefore is required to preserve 
a minimum of 25% Resource Conservation Area (RCA).  Because the project is planned 
to be mass graded, an additional 5% RCA is required per Section 7.2.5(B) of the Town’s 
UDO.  Designated RCA areas will be consistent with the items listed in Section 8.1.2(B) 
of the Town’s UDO. Preserved streams, wetlands, and associated riparian buffers 
provide the primary RCA’s throughout the site. Additional RCA area provided may 
include stormwater management areas, perimeter buffers, and greenway trails within 
the walkable community. 

 
C. Any Historic Structures Present 
As confirmed by the North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office and Capital Area 
Preservation, Inc. there are no historic structures present within the project boundary.  

    
Section 11: Stormwater Management 

A. This PUD shall meet all stormwater management requirements for quality and 
quantity treatment in accordance with Sections 2.3.4.F.1.h & 6.1.7 of the UDO, such 
that: 
 
• Post development peak runoff shall not exceed pre-development peak 

runoff conditions for the 1 year, 10 year, and 25 year 24-hour storm events. 
 
Section 12: Parks and Recreation 

 
The Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Resources Advisory Commission reviewed the 
Heelan Assemblage Planned Unit Development at the January 29, 2020 Meeting.  The 
Advisory Commission unanimously recommended the following with the understanding 
that the final credits for greenway construction and acreage for dedication will be 
determined at the time of Master Subdivision approval: 

1. The dedicated land will be contiguous and directly south of the Town of Apex 
property intended for the future Olive Farm Park (PIN #s 0720-19-6276; 0720-19-
0665; 0720-19-7417), being a portion of Parcel ID # 0720-18-1967 in Wake 
County. 

2. The dedicated land shall not be bisected by any road(s) providing access into the 
applicant’s property, nor by any public or private utilities corridors. 

3. In the event the applicant acquires agreed upon property located offsite, being 

- Page 73 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 11 of 15 
 

Parcel ID #s 0720-19-7898 and 0721-10-4045, as needed to meet dedication 
requirements, that property may be substituted for the property identified in Section 
1 above and may be dedicated in satisfaction of the requirements of the UDO and 
upon the confirmation of the dedication calculations identified in the UDO, at any 
time prior to subdivision plan approval.  Subdivision plan approval shall not be 
granted until applicant confirms which of the above options is being offered in 
satisfaction of dedication requirements. 
 

Calculations for acreage dedication normally are based upon the total number of proposed 
units within a development.  While the Heelan PUD contemplates a total of 520 units, no 
more than 260 of which would be Single Family Attached, the acreage dedication must be 
adjusted on account of credit the developer will receive for installation of a planned 
greenway. 
 
The greenway construction for the Heelan PUD is planned for an estimated 0.80 miles 
which should be calculated at $1.2M per mile or $960,000.  If the developer were not 
dedicating land for open space, the Recreation fee for the Heelan PUD would be: 
 
(260 Single Family Attached units X $2,321.54 per unit) + (260 Single Family Detached 
units X $3,446.98 per unit) = $1,499,815.20 
 
Subtracting the greenway construction cost from the calculated Recreation fee shows a 
remaining value of $539,815.20 = $1,499,815.20 - $960,000.00. 
 
Dividing this remaining value by the per unit Recreation fee determines the number of units 
which should serve as the basis for the required acreage dedication: 
 
$539,815.20 / $2,321.54 per Single Family Attached unit ≈ 232.5 Single Family Attached 
units 
 
Therefore, the required acreage dedication can be calculated using the Town’s per unit 
acreage schedule: 
 
232.5 Single Family Attached units X 0.0223 acres per unit ≈ 5.2 acres 
 
Section 13: Public Facilities 
The proposed PUD shall meet all Public Facilities requirements as set forth in UDO 
Section 2.3.4(F)(1)(f) and be designed according to sound engineering standards and 
shall comply with Town of Apex Sewer and Water Master Plan and the Town of Apex 
Standards and Specifications. Specifically, road and utility infrastructure shall be as 
follows: 

 
• General Roadway Infrastructure 
Developer shall provide minimum frontage widening based on ½ of a 2-lane 
thoroughfare in the rural context with public right-of-way dedication based on a 
110-foot right-of-way along Humie Olive Road. The road network will promote 

- Page 74 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 12 of 15 
 

connectivity wherever possible to adjacent neighborhoods and undeveloped 
property. Further, cul-de-sacs will be avoided except where environmental 
features make through streets unfeasible.  Sidewalks will be provided on both 
sides of streets internal to the site and along street frontage. 
 
Please refer to the concept plan of the PUD plan for proposed access points, 
stub streets and planned vehicular connectivity. All access and circulation are 
conceptual and will be finalized at the time of Development Plan review and 
approval. 
 
• Transportation Improvements 
Roadway improvements are subject to modification and final approval by the 
Town of Apex and NCDOT as part of the site plan and construction plan approval 
process.  A traffic study has been performed as part of this PUD rezoning 
consistent with the Town’s standards for the same.  Based upon the traffic study, 
the following traffic improvements are proposed for this development: 
 

- Developer shall construct a westbound left turn lane on Humie Olive 
Road at the proposed Site Drive with minimum 75 feet of storage and 
appropriate deceleration length and taper. 

- Developer shall restripe the existing westbound approach of Horton 
Ridge Boulevard at New Hill Olive Chapel Road to accommodate an 
exclusive right turn lane and a shared through-left lane at the 
intersection. 

- An eastbound left turn lane shall be constructed on Humie Olive Road 
at Richardson Road with minimum of 200 feet of storage plus 
appropriate deceleration length and taper prior to the 200 platted lot. 

- Developer shall construct an eastbound right turn lane on Humie Olive 
Road at the proposed Site Drive with minimum 75 feet of storage and 
appropriate deceleration length and taper. 

- Consistent with the 2045 Advance Apex Thoroughfare and Collector 
Street Plan and State law, the Developer shall construct Horton Ridge 
Boulevard in accord with the Town’s design standards for a Major 
Collector.  

- A westbound left turn lane with 50 feet of storage and appropriate 
deceleration length and taper shall be provided on Humie Olive Road 
at Olive Farm Road prior to platting access to Olive Farm Road. 

- Developer shall improve Olive Farm Road based on a minimum 27’ 
back-to-back roadway section along the development frontage and 
avoid direct residential access.  Where development is on one side of 
the road and the opposite side is unimproved, the opposite side shall 
be constructed based on a minimum 22’ edge-to-edge typical section. 

- Olive Farm Road shall be paved based on a minimum 22’ edge-to-edge 
typical section with minimum 30 mph design speed from the 
development boundary to Humie Olive Road prior to platting access to 
Olive Farm Road. 

- Olive Farm Road shall meet Apex Minor Collector Street and NCDOT 

- Page 75 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 13 of 15 
 

minimum requirements for secondary road pavement structure for all 
improved sections. 

- A southbound left turn lane with 150 feet of full width storage and 
appropriate deceleration length and taper shall be constructed on New 
Hill Olive Chapel Road at Humie Olive Road prior to the 200th platted 
lot. 

- The westbound left turn lane on Humie Olive Road at New Hill Olive 
Chapel Road shall be constructed to provide 200 feet of full width 
storage and appropriate deceleration length and taper prior to the 200th 
platted lot. 

- Developer shall monitor the intersection of Richardson Road at Humie 
Olive Road for installation of a traffic signal and install when warranted.  
A warrant study shall be conducted following the 200th platted lot or as 
otherwise directed by Apex staff.  If a traffic signal is not permitted by 
NCDOT prior to the 300th platted lot, the Developer shall construct a 
southbound left turn lane on Richardson Road at Humie Olive Road 
with 150 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration length and taper.  
Construction of the southbound left turn lane shall release the developer 
from the requirement to install a traffic signal. 

 
• Water and Sanitary Sewer 
All lots within the project will be served by the Town of Apex for water and sanitary 
sewer.  The utility design will be finalized at the time of Development Plan review 
and approval based upon available facilities adjacent to the site at that time. A 
conceptual utility plan is included in the PUD plan for reference.  The ultimate 
design for the utilities must meet the current Town of Apex master water and 
sewer plans for approval. 

 
• Other Utilities 
Electricity will be provided by Apex Electric. Phone, cable and gas will be provided 
by the developer and shall meet the Town of Apex standards as outlined in the 
UDO. 

 
Section 14: Phasing Plan 
This development is expected to be phased.  The number and timing of the phases will 
depend on market conditions and other factors.  Construction is anticipated to begin in 
2022.  Project phasing will be planned to ensure the points of access are provided in 
accordance with the UDO. 

 
Section 15: Consistency with the 2045 Land Use Map 
The proposed land use is consistent with the 2045 Land Use Map. 

 
Section 16: Compliance with the UDO 
The development standards adopted for this PUD follow those set forth in the current 
version of the Town’s Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). Any deviations from UDO 
requirements have been specifically defined elsewhere within this document and/or 

- Page 76 -



Heelan PUD 

Page 14 of 15 
 

below: 
 
Section 17: Compliance with Comprehensive Transportation Plan and Bicycle Plan 
Development plans for new development made pursuant to this amendment to the Official 
Zoning District Map shall comply with the adopted Comprehensive Transportation Plan in 
effect at the time the development plan is submitted as provided for in the Unified 
Development Ordinance.  Further, development of the Property shall be consistent with 
the Town’s adopted Bicycle Plan.  Pursuant to Bike Apex, new development on the 
property shall provide a 20’ easement generally along Humie Olive Road within which a 
10’ wide asphalt meandering trail shall be installed. 

  

- Page 77 -



WETLAND MITIGATION PARCEL 

 

Beginning at an existing Iron pipe on the eastern property line of the 

Heelan Property, said Iron pipe being South 46°59'52" West 30,771.52’ 

from NCGS survey monument "STALEY" having N.C. Grid Coordinates 

(NAD83/2011) of N=727,821.36, E=2,043,644.97,thence from said Beginning 

point along said eastern property line South 06°15'03" West 29.76' to a 

point on the northern line of the Town of Apex 40' Public Utility 

Easement recorded in Deed Book 17419, Page 2651, Wake County Registry, 

thence leaving said eastern property line with said northern easement 

line North 64°16'42" West 280.47' to a point, thence South 63°35'54" West 

174.31' to a point, thence leaving said easement North 18°40'10" East 

251.15' to a point, thence North 53°39'09" West 53.01' to a point, thence 

North 19°45'46" West 43.36' to a point, thence North 03°05'56" West 

187.40' to a point, thence North 08°03'50" East 210.66' to a point, 

thence North 36°31'13" East 24.99' to a point, thence North 65°42'05" 

East 77.21' to a point, thence North 43°26'33" East 86.71' to a point, 

thence North 38°14'05" East 92.04' to a point, thence North 57°58'37" 

East 87.98' to a point, thence North 74°34'56" East 93.13' to a point, 

thence South 60°16'07" East 28.36' to a point, thence North 67°21'25" 

East 49.85' to a point on the eastern property line of the Heelan 

Property, thence along said eastern property line South 03°55'05" West 

585.31' to an existing Iron pipe, thence continuing with said eastern 

property line and crossing Little Beaver Creek South 03°53'40" West 

401.10' to the point and place of Beginning containing 7.946 Acres more 

or less. 

- Page 78 -

smayo
Typewritten Text
Heelan PUDExhibit A:

smayo
Typewritten Text

smayo
Typewritten Text
Page 15 of 15

smayo
Typewritten Text



- Page 79 -



- Page 80 -



- Page 81 -



- Page 82 -

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon

smayo
Polygon



- Page 83 -



- Page 84 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 85 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 86 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 87 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 88 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 89 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 90 -



Single Family Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 91 -



Townhome Elevations, Illustrative

- Page 92 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  She l l y  M ay o ,  P lan ner  I I  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  De par t men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  to  s e t  the  Pu b l i c  Hear i n g fo r  the  Oc t ober  6 ,  2020  To wn Cou nc i l  mee t i ng re g ar d i ng R ez on i ng  

Ap p l i c at i on  #20C Z08  Ap e x  F r i en dsh i p  E l e ment ary .  The  a pp l i c an t ,  Be t ty  P arke r  f o r  Wa ke  Coun t y  

Pub l i c  Sc ho o l  S y s t e m,  seeks  to  rez one  a p pro x i ma te ly  5 .762  ac re s  f ro m P l anne d  Un i t  De ve lo p men t -

Con di t i on a l  Z on i ng  (PU D -C Z )  to  R u ra l  R e s i den t i a l -C on di t i on a l  Zon i n g (R R -CZ ) .  Th e  p ro p ose d 

rezon i n g i s  l oc a te d a t  7901  Hu mi e  O l i ve  R o ad .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  D e p ar t me nt  rec o m m end s  a p pro va l .  

I tem De ta i l s  

The  p r o per ty  t o  b e  re zone d i s  i den t i f i ed a s  a  p or t i on  o f  P I N  0720694728 .  

At t ac h men t s  

  Vi c i n i ty  M a p  

  Ap p l i c at i on  

 

- Page 93 -



- Page 94 -



PETITION TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP & 2045 LAND USE MAP 

 

Project Information

Applicant Information 

Owner Information 

Agent Information 

Apex Friendship Elementary School Site Assemblage Rezoning

7901 Humie Olive Rd.

Portion of 0720694728

5.762

PUD-CZ RR-CZ

Mixed Use: High Density, Office Employment, Commercial Services

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Ms. Betty L. Parker, Senior Director, WCPSS Real Estate Services

5625 Dillard Drive, Attn: Real Estate Services

Cary North Carolina 27518

919-856-8290 bparker@wcpss.net

Wake County Board of Education

5625 Dillard Drive, Attn: Real Estate Services

Cary North Carolina 27518

919-856-8290 bparker@wcpss.net

Glenda S. Toppe of Glenda S. Toppe & Associates

4139 Gardenlake Drive

Raleigh North Carolina 27612

919-605-7390 glenda@gstplanning.com

Margaret Sutter, Director, WCPSS Real Estate Services, msutter@wcpss.net

Marcella Rorie, Senior Director,WCPSS Long Range Planning, mrorie@wcpss.net

Shane Webster, Sr. Facility Planner, WCPSS FD&C, swebster3@wcpss.net

20CZ08 7/31/2020
N/A

- Page 95 -



PETITION TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP & 2045 LAND USE MAP 

2045 LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT (IF APPLICABLE) 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 96 -



PETITION INFORMATION   

PROPOSED USES: 

PUD-CZ RR-CZ

School, public or private

Day care facility

Communication tower, constructed stealth

Communication tower, camouflage stealth

Communication tower, public safety

Wireless communication facility

Wireless support structure

Youth or day camps

Church or place of worship

Assembly hall, for profit

Assembly hall, not for profit

Government service

20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 97 -



PETITION INFORMATION 

PROPOSED CONDITIONS:

LEGISLATIVE CONSIDERATIONS - CONDITIONAL ZONING 

Consistency with 2045 Land Use Map.

Compatibility.

1. The project shall preserve trees of equal to or larger than 18" DBH to the maximum extent reasonably possible.

2. In compliance with UDO Section 8.2.2.E.1.b and to optimize landscaping survival, installing the landscaping

may be delayed by up to to 6 months after a Certificate of Occupancy would otherwise be required.

3. To support the re-establishment of forest, this project shall utilize a reforestation seed mix on any disturbed areas

which have slopes of 3:1 or less and are not located within RCA or SCMs.

4. Provide 20’ Public Greenway Easement for a future connection from the Apex Friendship Elementary School

campus to the Little Beaver Creek Greenway, consistent with a proposed amendment to the Town of Apex Bicycle

and Pedestrian System Plan Map.

The proposed Conditional Zoning District uses are consistent with goals, objectives and policies of the 2045 Land

Use Map. The uses proposed are appropriate for this location. A Land Use Map amendment is not required.

The proposed Conditional Zoning District uses are appropriate for this location. The uses proposed are compatible

with the existing uses in the area.

20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 98 -



20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 99 -



20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 100 -



20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 101 -



- Page 102 -



- Page 103 -



20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 104 -



- Page 105 -



20CZ08 7/31/2020

- Page 106 -



- Page 107 -



- Page 108 -



- Page 109 -



- Page 110 -



- Page 111 -



- Page 112 -



- Page 113 -



- Page 114 -



- Page 115 -



- Page 116 -



- Page 117 -



- Page 118 -



- Page 119 -



- Page 120 -



- Page 121 -



- Page 122 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  L i z  Lo f t i n ,  Sen i o r  P la n ner   

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  to  se t  Pu b l i c  Hear i n g fo r  Oc to be r  6 ,  2020  To wn C oun c i l  mee t i ng re g ar d i ng R ez on i ng 

ap p l i c a t i on  #20C Z04  K obr a  T rac t  P UD .  The  a pp l i c an t ,  Wi the r sR a ve ne l ,  se eks  t o  re zone  

ap pro x i mat e l y  24 .63  ac res  fo r  the  p r oper t i e s  loc a te d a t  7500  G reen  Le ve l  Chu rc h  R o ad  &  7501  

Jenks  R o ad (P I N s  0 733102211  &  0732196422)  f ro m R u r a l  R e s i den t i a l  (R R )  t o  P l anne d U n i t  

Deve l op men t  Con di t i ona l  Z on i n g (P UD -C Z ) .   

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  De p ar t me nt  rec o m m end s  a p pro va l .   

I tem De ta i l s  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Vi c i n i ty  M a p  

  Ap p l i c at i on  

 

- Page 123 -



- Page 124 -



- Page 125 -



- Page 126 -



- Page 127 -



- Page 128 -



- Page 129 -



- Page 130 -



- Page 131 -



- Page 132 -



- Page 133 -



- Page 134 -



- Page 135 -



- Page 136 -



- Page 137 -



- Page 138 -



- Page 139 -



- Page 140 -



- Page 141 -



- Page 142 -



- Page 143 -



- Page 144 -



- Page 145 -



 

Planned Unit Development Plan 

 

KOBRA TRACTS 

Apex, North Carolina 

Revision Date: 9-8-2020 

Prepared for The Town of Apex 

 

 

Applicant 

Lennar Corporation – Raleigh Division 

1100 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 112 

Morrisville, NC 27560 

 

 

Property Owner 

KOBRA LLC 

117 Woodland Ridge Drive 

Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 

 

  

- Page 146 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

2.0 Vicinity Map ............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

3.0 Project Data ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 

4.0 Proposed List of Uses ............................................................................................................................................ 5 

5.0 Purpose Statement-Planned Unit Development Standards........................................................................... 6 

6.0 Proposed Design Controls .................................................................................................................................... 6 

7.0 Proposed Residential Architectural Controls .................................................................................................... 7 

8.0 Proposed Non-residential Architectural Controls ............................................................................................ 8 

9.0 Parking and Loading ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

10.0 Signage ................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

11.0 Natural Resource and Environmental Data ..................................................................................................... 9 

12.0 Stormwater Management Requirements ........................................................................................................ 9 

13.0 Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Commission Review ................................................................ 10 

14.0 Public Facilities Requirements ........................................................................................................................ 10 

15.0 Phasing Plan ....................................................................................................................................................... 13 

16.0 Consistency with 2045 Land Use Plan ......................................................................................................... 14 

17.0 Consistency with Unified Development Ordinance ................................................................................... 15 

18.0 Elevations ............................................................................................................................................................ 15 

 

  

- Page 147 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 3 

2.0 VICINITY MAP 

 

Project Parcels: Not to Scale 

  

- Page 148 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 4 

3.0 PROJECT DATA 

Name of Project KOBRA Tracts 

PIN(s) 0733102211 

0732196422 

Preparer/Owner Information Prepared 
by 

WithersRavenel 

137 S. Wilmington Street, 
Suite 200 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

Phone: 919.469.3340 

Fax: 919.467.6008 

Email: 
bvega@withersravenel.com 

Owner KOBRA LLC 

117 Woodland Ridge Drive 

Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 

Current Zoning Designation Rural Residential (RR) 

Proposed Zoning Designation Planned Unit Development (PUD-CZ) 

Current 2045 Land Use Map Designation Med. Density Residential/Office 
Employment & Mixed-Use: High 
Density Residential/Office 
Employment/Commercial Services 

Proposed 2045 Land Use Map Designation No Proposed Change 

Area of Tracts 18.21 ac & 5.46 ac (Total 23.67 ac) 

Area designated as Mixed-Use on 2045 
Land Use Map 

5.46 ac 

Area of Mixed-Use Property Proposed as 
Non-Residential Development 

5.46 ac 

Percent of Mixed-Use Areas Proposed as 
Non-Residential Development 

100% 

 

  

- Page 149 -

mailto:bvega@withersravenel.com


 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 5 

4.0 PROPOSED LIST OF USES 

The Rezoned Lands may be used for, and only for, the uses listed immediately below. 

The permitted uses are subject to the limitations and regulations stated in the UDO and 

any additional limitations or regulations stated below. For convenience, some relevant 

sections of the UDO may be referenced; such references do not imply that other 

sections of the UDO do not apply. 

Residential 

• Single-Family 

• Townhouse 

• Townhouse, Detached 

Non-Residential 

• Utility, Minor 

• Greenway 

• Park, Active 

• Park, Passive 

• Office, Business or Professional 

• Restaurant, General 

• Medical or Dental Office or Clinic 

• Medical or Dental Laboratory 

• Hotel or Motel 

• Artisan Studio 

• Barber and Beauty Shop 

• Book Store 

• Financial Institution 

• Floral Shop 

• Funeral Home 

• Kennel 

• Newsstand or Gift Shop 

• Personal Service 

• Pharmacy 

• Printing and Copying Service 

• Real Estate Sales 

• Pet Services 

• Studio for Art 

• Tailor Shop 

• Microbrewery 

• Microdistillery 

• Retail Sales, General 

• Grocery, Specialty 

 

- Page 150 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 6 

5.0 PURPOSE STATEMENT-PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

The KOBRA Tracts Conceptual Layout has been carefully designed in order to help 

establish appropriately-sized residential and non-residential land uses strategically along 

major thoroughfares. With the Town of Apex expanding, intentional development along 

the 540 corridor will help the nearby areas grow in a purposeful manner according to the 

concepts laid out in the Advance Apex Future Land Use Plan. The site will provide a 

mixture of residential options and non-residential uses that will set the tone for corridor 

development in northwest Apex. This elegant mixture of uses will create a live/work 

environment that will promote walkability and serve as an anchor for strategic, 

intentional development. 

 

6.0 PROPOSED DESIGN CONTROLS 

 

Maximum Square Footage per Non-
Residential Use 

39,000 sq. ft. 

Maximum Densities per Residential 
Use (du/Acre) 

3 du/acre (70 du total) 

Maximum Height of the Buildings 3 stories (48 feet) 

Minimum Residential Setbacks Front:  

5’ from façade 

19’ from garage to lot 
line  

20’ from garage to back 
of sidewalk 

Side: 5’ Rear: 
10’ 

Corner 
Side: 10’ 

Non-Residential Setbacks Front:  

20’ 

Side:  

10’ 

Rear: 
20’ 

Corner 
Side: 10’ 

Amount and Percentage of Built 
Upon Area Allowed 

70% 

Amount and Percentage of 
Proposed Built Upon Area (Max) 

16.57 Acres, 70% 

- Page 151 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 7 

Buffers shall be designated as such: 

Northern Parcel (PIN #0733102211) 

North 10’ Type B Buffer 

East 10’ Type B Buffer 

South 30’ Type B Buffer 

West 30’ Type B Buffer 

Southern Parcel (PIN #0732196422) 

North 30’ Type E Buffer 

West 20’ Type B Buffer 

South 20’ Type B Buffer 

East  100’ Type A Buffer** 

**May be reduced to 50’ Type A Buffer per UDO Section 8.2.6 

 

 

7.0 PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURAL CONTROLS 

1. Vinyl siding is not permitted; however, vinyl windows, decorative elements and 
trim are permitted. 

2. All townhomes shall have a raised foundation which at a minimum rises at least 
12 inches from average grade across the front of the house to the finished floor 
level at the front door. 

3. The roofline cannot be a single mass; it must be broken up horizontally and 
vertically between every unit. 

4. Garage doors must have windows, decorative details or carriage-style adornments 
on them. 

5. Entrances for units with front-facing single-car garages shall have a prominent 
covered porch/stoop area leading to the front door. 

6. Building facades shall have horizontal relief achieved by the use of recesses and 
projections. 

7. A varied color palette shall be utilized on homes throughout the subdivision to 
include a minimum of three color families for siding and shall include varied trim, 
shutter, and accent colors complementing the siding color. 

8. The rear and side elevations of the units that can be seen from the right-of-way 
shall have trim around the windows. 

- Page 152 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 8 

9. The visible side of a townhome on a corner lot facing the public street shall 
contain at least 3 decorative elements such as, but not limited to, the following 
elements: 
 

• Windows 
• Bay window 
• Recessed window 
• Decorative window 
• Trim around the windows 
• Wrap-around porch or side porch 
• Two or more building materials 
• Decorative brick/stone 
• Decorative trim 

• Decorative shake 
• Decorative air vents on gables 
• Decorative gable 
• Decorative cornice 
• Column 
• Portico 
• Balcony 
• Dormer 

 

8.0 PROPOSED NON-RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURAL CONTROLS 

1. The predominant exterior building materials shall be brick, wood, stone, and 
tinted/textured concrete masonry units. 

2. The building exterior shall have more than one (1) material color. 

3. No more than 20% of any building façade may consist of EIFS material. 

4. EIFS or synthetic stucco shall not be used in the first 4 feet above grade.  

 

9.0 PARKING AND LOADING 

All parking provided on the Site will comply with the requirements outlined in Section 

8.3 of the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance. 

 

10.0 SIGNAGE 

All signage on the Site will comply with the requirements outlined in Section 8.7 of the 

Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance. 

  

- Page 153 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 9 

11.0 NATURAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL DATA 

The KOBRA Tracts Site is located within the Primary Watershed Protection Overlay 

District and is therefore subject to the requirements outlined in Section 6.1 of the Town 

of Apex Unified Development Ordinance. 

The parcels that make up the Site do not contain FEMA designated 100-year floodplains 

according to FEMA FIRM Panels 3720073300J and 3720073200J, effective 

05/02/2006. 

The Site is also subject to the Resource Conservation Area requirements outlined in 

Section 8.1 of the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance.  

• 5.92 acres (25% of gross site acreage) required for the Resource Conservation 

Area 

• 6.0 acres (25.35% of gross site acreage) of Resource Conservation Area provided. 

According the North Carolina Historic Preservation Office’s HPOWEB 2.0 Mapping 

application, there are no historic structure contained on the Site. 

 

12.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

The parcels on which the development is proposed upon currently consist of a few 

existing structures, some cleared lands, and wooded lands. Two ponds exist on the 

northern parcel, and drain to Clark Branch Creek and Reedy Branch Creek, eventually 

feeding into Jordan Lake. The proposed development plan will require stormwater 

management measures in accordance with Sections 6.1 and 7.5.7 in the Town of Apex 

Unified Development Ordinance. Stormwater captured on the Site will be conveyed to 

proposed Stormwater Control Measures, which will be identified on plans during the 

master subdivision or site plan approval stage. Post-development peak runoff shall not 

exceed pre-development peak runoff for the 24-hour, 1-year and 10-year storm events 

in accordance with the Unified Development Ordinance. Treatment for the first 1-inch 

of runoff will be provided such that the removal of 85% Total Suspended Solids is 

achieved. All stormwater devices will meet the design requirements of NCDENR and the 

Town of Apex. 

 

- Page 154 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 10 

13.0 PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL ADVISORY COMMISSION 

REVIEW 

At the June 24, 2020 meeting, the PRCAC recommended a fee-in-lieu of $2,321.54 per 

unit to be paid at the time of the first final subdivision plat.  

 

14.0 PUBLIC FACILITIES REQUIREMENTS 

All utilities shall meet the Town of Apex Master Utility Maps. 

Sanitary Sewer Service 

All on-site sanitary sewer lines will be designed according to Town of Apex Engineering 

Standards and Specifications. Easements will be established for public sewer outside of 

Public R/W. 

Sanitary Sewer will be established upon the site and will tie into an existing manhole at 

the southern end of the Greenmoor Subdivision via an offsite sewer outfall to be within 

a Town of Apex utility easement. Potable water will be established upon the site and tie 

to the existing lines along Green Level Church Road and Jenks Road. 

Water Service 

All on-site water lines will be designed according to Town of Apex Engineering 

Standards and Specifications. 

Gas & Electric Service 

The Public Service Company of North Carolina (PSNC) will require a revenue analysis 

based on the proposed development in order to determine the applicable costs to the 

developer for installation of infrastructure. 

The Site is in the service area of both the Town of Apex Electric Utilities and Progress 

Energy.  

Roadways 

The Site will require an internal public roadway network and parking spaces. The onsite 

transportation circulation system shall be consistent with the Town of Apex 

Transportation Plan and the Town of Apex Standard Specifications and Standard Details. 

- Page 155 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 11 

Frontage improvements along Jenks Road & Green Level Church Road have been 

identified during the pre-application correspondence and will be incorporated into the 

design, subject to approval by the Town of Apex & NCDOT. 

Phase 1 roadway improvements are as follows: 

i. Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way along Green Level 

Church Road based on a minimum of half of a 4-lane, 110’ right-of-

way section and construct a 5’ paved shoulder along the frontage 

within Phase 1. 

ii. Developer shall construct a southbound left turn lane on Green 

Level Church Road at Jenks Road with at least 150’ of storage and 

adequate taper & deceleration lengths per NCDOT standards. 

iii. Developer shall construct a southbound left turn lane on Green 

Level Church Road at proposed site access with at least 50’ of 

storage and adequate taper & deceleration lengths per NCDOT 

standards.  This access shall be located a minimum of 500 feet from 

Jenks Road. 

iv. Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way along Jenks Road 

based on a minimum of half of a 3-lane, 80’ right-of-way section and 

construct a 5’ paved shoulder along the frontage within Phase 1. 

Jenks Road improvements shall include the extension of the existing 

two-way left turn lane from west of the NC 540 bridge to the 

intersection with Green Level Church Road.  The access points for 

Phase 1 and Phase 2 shall align across from each other and be 

located a minimum of 500 feet from Green Level Church Road. 

v. Developer shall coordinate with traffic signal installation by others 

at the intersection of Green Level Church Road at Jenks Road if not 

already installed by the time this development plan moves 

forward.  Developer is responsible for plan revisions and 

modifications to the traffic signal to accommodate roadway 

improvements associated with Phase 1 and Phase 2. 

vi. Developer shall dedicate additional right-of-way along the project 

frontage to accommodate a roundabout based on the preliminary 

layout on file with the Town (designed as part of the Westford 

development zoning conditions) if not removed from the 

Transportation Plan prior to subdivision plan approval. 

- Page 156 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 12 

Phase 2 roadway improvements are as follows:  

i. Developer shall not propose access to Dominik Court until either 

one of the following conditions is met: 

a. Dominik Court is realigned southward to provide an 

approximate right-angle intersection with Kelly Road 

approximately 700-800’ south of Jenks Road, and a 

southbound left turn lane is provided on Kelly Road at 

Dominik Court with a minimum of 100’ of storage plus 

deceleration and taper according to NCDOT standards. 

b. A public street connecting Dominik Court to Jenks Road is 

constructed and Dominik Court is converted to a right-

in/right-out access at Kelly Road. 

Transit 

According to the Advance Apex 2045 Transportation Plan, there are no existing or 

proposed transit routes designated on or adjacent to the Site.  

Pedestrian Facilities  

According to the Advance Apex 2045 Plan, sidewalks are planned along both Green 

Level Church Road and Jenks Road. The development plan will incorporate sidewalk 

infrastructure along both streets as well as the internal street network, and thus is in 

compliance with the future land use plan. 

Phase 1 pedestrian facility improvements are as follows: 

i. Developer shall construct a 10’ side path on the east side of Green 

Level Church Road along the frontage within Phase 1. 

ii. Developer shall construct a 5’ sidewalk on the north side of Jenks 

Road along the frontage within Phase 1. 

Phase 2 pedestrian facility improvements are as follows: 

i. Developer shall construct a 10’ side path on the south side of 

Jenks Road along the frontage within Phase 2. 

ii. Developer shall construct an extension of the 10’ side path 

located on the south side of Jenks Road from Phase 2 to the 

intersection of Jenks Road and Green Level Church Road and 

- Page 157 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 13 

design and install a signalized crosswalk across Jenks Road at the 

traffic signal. Fee-in-lieu, in the amount of 125% of the estimated 

cost of construction plus fair market value of the property to be 

acquired, shall be assessed if easement or right-of-way cannot be 

secured prior to completion of the first CO within Phase 2.  Any 

performance guarantee provided for this section of side-path shall 

be released upon acceptance of said fee-in-lieu by the Town. 

iii. Developer shall improve the north side of Dominik Court along 

the frontage of Phase 2 based on a minimum 27’ b-b curb and 

gutter roadway with 5’ sidewalk. 

Education 

Wake County Public Schools Long Range Planning has verified the following base 

schools for this future residential area:  

 

Base School Enrollment Cap Student Overflow School 

White Oak Elementary Yes Davis Drive Elementary 

Mills Park Middle Yes West Cary Middle 

Green Level High No  

 

The Apex Friendship Elementary School on Humie Olive Road is expected to open in 

August 2022. 

 

15.0 PHASING PLAN 

KOBRA Tracts development will be constructed in phases according to economic 

considerations and infrastructure requirements.  The residential section of the site 

will be developed as a standalone phase separate from the commercial section. 

Phase 1 and phase 2 improvements shall be constructed as described in the 

previous section. 

 

 

- Page 158 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 14 

 

Please note the following considerations for the phasing plan: 

1. Access points are preliminary in nature and subject to Town of Apex and NCDOT 

review and approval. 

2. Limits of land disturbance within each phase shall be determined at the master 

subdivision plan and site plan stages. 

3. Public utilities shall be provided for each phase of development. 

 

16.0 CONSISTENCY WITH 2045 LAND USE PLAN 

The Advance Apex 2045 Future Land Use Map depicts the future land use of the 

northern parcel as a mixture of Medium Density Residential and Office Employment. 

Medium Density Residential lands are described in the Land Use Plan as consisting of 

single-family homes, duplexes, and townhomes with densities between three (3) and 

seven (7) dwelling units per acre. It is intended to act as a transition between higher and 

lower residential densities. The Office Employment land use is described as allowing for 

a wide range of businesses that provide professional, managerial, or administrative 

services. The plan also states that Office Employment lands should match the scale and 

character of their surroundings. 

The southern parcel is made up of High Density Residential, Office Employment and 

Commercial Service designations, as well as being considered a Mixed-Use land 

classification. High Density Residential land is described as providing housing options 

located in close proximity to major commercial areas or corridors, and includes 

townhomes, triplexes, quadplexes and apartments at densities greater than 14 dwelling 

units per acre. Similar to Office Employment, Commercial Services land is described as 

match the scale and character of its surroundings. These lands are designated to supply 

commercial services and conveniences. Being within a Mixed-Use portion of land, the 

site is required to have greater than or equal to 30 percent of its development be related 

to non-residential uses. 

Overall, the KOBRA Tracts Site proposes medium density residential housing options 

appropriate to its proximity to major thoroughfares, as well as establishing a healthy 

mixture of non-residential space to nurture a live/work environment in northwestern 

Apex. Uses proposed for the site are directly in line with the uses declared in the Future 

Land Use Plan.  

- Page 159 -



 

137 S Wilmington Street, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27601 

t: 919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. C-0832 

 Asheville | Cary | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Wilmington 15 

 

17.0 CONSISTENCY WITH UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE 

The proposed development is consistent with all applicable requirements of the Town of 

Apex Unified Development Ordinance. To this extent, it is worth noting that the 

development will not supply stub streets on the eastern termination of the residential 

section of the project per the text of the following section: 

• 7.2.1.A.2.c.iii - Where severe topography or other physical features exist, the 

Planning Director in conjunction with the Stormwater and Utility Engineering 

Manager, may determine that a stub street is not required. 

Due to the environmental impact of the potential connection to the eastern parcel, it is 

requested that no stub be required at this location. 

 

18.0 ELEVATIONS 

Please see the following pages for typical elevations illustrative of the proposed 

residential building. 

- Page 160 -



GREEN LEVEL

CHURCH ROAD

JENKS ROAD KELLY ROAD

NC 540

DOMINIKCOURTJENKS ROAD

NC 540

GREEN LEVEL

CHURCH ROAD

KELLY ROAD

DOMINIK COURT

VICINITY MAP

INDEX OF SHEETS

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

KOBRA TRACTS

DEVELOPER

TOWN OF APEX, WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

1ST SUBMITTAL:  MARCH 2, 2020     2ND SUBMITTAL:  JULY 10, 2020     3RD SUBMITTAL:  AUGUST 14, 2020

P
U

D
 
|
 
K

O
B

R
A

W
R

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.
:
0

2
1

8
1

1
1

0
.
1

LENNAR  CORPORATION - RALEIGH DIVISION

1100 PERIMETER PARK DRIVE, SUITE 112

MORRISVILLE, NC 27560

PHONE: 919.337.0235

1"=1000'

N

W E

S

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

PREPARED BY:

WithersRavenel

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN 1.0

CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT PLAN 2.0

PRELIMINARY PHASING PLAN 3.0

PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN 4.0

STORMWATER  

MANAGEMENT PLAN 5.0

SITE DATA

2045 LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

AREA OF TRACTS IN PROPOSED PUD

AREA OF MIXED-USE PROPERTY PROPOSED
AS NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING HEIGHT

BUILDING SETBACKS

WATERSHED

HISTORIC STRUCTURES

COMMUNITY AMENITIES

CURRENT

PROPOSED

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL/OFFICE EMPLOYMENT & MIXED USE

NO CHANGE

CURRENT

PROPOSED

RURAL RESIDENTIAL (RR)

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD-CZ)

MAXIMUM 45 FT

RESIDENTIAL

FRONT

0733-10-2211

0732-19-6422

18.21  AC.

5.46  AC.

PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE PRIMARY WATERSHED PROTECTION OVERLAY DISTRICT.

NONE

0.4 ACRE RECREATIONAL PLAY LAWN

TOTAL = 23.67 AC.
AREA DESIGNATED AS MIXED-USE ON 2045
LAND USE MAP

5.46 AC.

ZONING

5.46 AC.

PERCENT OF MIXED-USE PROPERTY
PROPOSED AS NON-RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT

100%

NON-RESIDENTIAL

OWNER

KOBRA LLC

117 WOODLAND RIDGE DRIVE

FUQUAY-VARINA, NC 27526

ATTN: STEPHEN DORN

STEPHEN.DORN@LENNAR.COM

PLANNER: BRENDIE VEGA, AICP

BVEGA@WITHERSRAVENEL.COM

CIVIL ENGINEER: ARNALDO ECHEVARRIA, PE

AECHEVARRIA@WITHERSRAVENEL.COM

RESIDENTIAL DENSITY MAXIMUM 3 DU/ACRE

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 200 ft.

200 0 100 200 400

SQUARE FOOTAGE PER NON-RESIDENTIAL
USE

MAXIMUM 39,000 SF

REQUESTED SEWER CAPACITY

SITE BUFFERS

NORTHERN PARCEL (PIN #0733102211)

NORTH

EAST

SOUTH

WEST

SOUTHERN PARCEL (PIN #0732196422)

NORTH

EAST

SOUTH

WEST
20' TYPE B BUFFER

100' TYPE A BUFFER**

**MAY BE REDUCED TO 50' TYPE A BUFFER PER UDO SECTION 8.2.6

20' TYPE B BUFFER

30' TYPE E BUFFER

10' TYPE B BUFFER

10' TYPE B BUFFER

30' TYPE B BUFFER

30' TYPE B BUFFER

*19' FROM GARAGE TO LOT LINE AND 20' FROM GARAGE TO BACK OF SIDEWALK

SOUTHERN TRACT: .09 GPD * 39,000 SF * 2.5 (PEAKING FACTOR) = 8,775 GPD

19 FT* REAR 10 FT SIDE 5 FT CORNER 10 FT

FRONT 20 FT REAR 20 FT SIDE 10 FT CORNER 10 FT

NOTE: THE PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION VOTED TO APPROVE FEE-IN-LIEU OF PARK LAND DEDICATION ON JUNE 24TH, 2020. FEE-IN-LIEU AMOUNT TO BE
DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF MASTER SUBDIVISION PLANS ACCORDING TO THE TOWN OF APEX FEE SCHEDULE.

NORTHERN TRACT: 120 GPD * 3 BEDROOMS/TOWNHOME * 71 TOWNHOMES = 25,560 GPD

CASE #: 20CZ04

PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS

1. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG GREEN LEVEL
CHURCH ROAD BASED ON A MINIMUM OF HALF OF A 4-LANE, 110'
RIGHT-OF-WAY SECTION AND CONSTRUCT A 5' PAVED SHOULDER ALONG
THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1.

2. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN LANE ON
GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT JENKS ROAD WITH AT LEAST 150' OF
STORAGE AND ADEQUATE TAPER & DECELERATION LENGTHS PER NCDOT
STANDARDS.

3. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN LANE ON
GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT PROPOSED SITE ACCESS WITH AT LEAST
50' OF STORAGE AND ADEQUATE TAPER & DECELERATION LENGTHS PER
NCDOT STANDARDS.  THIS ACCESS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 500
FEET FROM JENKS ROAD.

4. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 10' SIDE PATH ON THE EAST SIDE OF
GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1.

5. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG JENKS ROAD
BASED ON A MINIMUM OF HALF OF A 3-LANE, 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY SECTION
AND CONSTRUCT A 5' PAVED SHOULDER ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN
PHASE 1. JENKS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS SHALL INCLUDE THE EXTENSION OF
THE EXISTING TWO-WAY LEFT TURN LANE FROM WEST OF THE NC 540
BRIDGE TO THE INTERSECTION WITH GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD.  THE
ACCESS POINTS FOR PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2 SHALL ALIGN ACROSS FROM
EACH OTHER AND BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 500 FEET FROM GREEN
LEVEL CHURCH ROAD.

6. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 5' SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF
JENKS ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1.

7. DEVELOPER SHALL COORDINATE WITH TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION BY
OTHERS AT THE INTERSECTION OF GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT JENKS
ROAD IF NOT ALREADY INSTALLED BY THE TIME THIS DEVELOPMENT PLAN
MOVES FORWARD.  DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PLAN REVISIONS
AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL TO ACCOMMODATE
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2.

8. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE ADDITIONAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG THE
PROJECT FRONTAGE TO ACCOMMODATE A ROUNDABOUT BASED ON THE
PRELIMINARY LAYOUT ON FILE WITH THE TOWN (DESIGNED AS PART OF
THE WESTFORD DEVELOPMENT ZONING CONDITIONS) IF NOT REMOVED
FROM THE TRANSPORTATION PLAN PRIOR TO SUBDIVISION PLAN
APPROVAL.

PHASE 2 IMPROVEMENTS

9. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 10' SIDE PATH ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF
JENKS ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 2.

10. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT AN EXTENSION OF THE 10' SIDE PATH
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JENKS ROAD FROM PHASE 2 TO THE
INTERSECTION OF JENKS ROAD AND GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AND
DESIGN AND INSTALL A SIGNALIZED CROSSWALK ACROSS JENKS ROAD AT
THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL. FEE-IN-LIEU, IN THE AMOUNT OF 125% OF THE
ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION PLUS FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE
PROPERTY TO BE ACQUIRED, SHALL BE ASSESSED IF EASEMENT OR
RIGHT-OF-WAY CANNOT BE SECURED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE FIRST
CO WITHIN PHASE 2.  ANY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE PROVIDED FOR THIS
SECTION OF SIDE-PATH SHALL BE RELEASED UPON ACCEPTANCE OF SAID
FEE-IN-LIEU BY THE TOWN.

11. DEVELOPER SHALL IMPROVE THE NORTH SIDE OF DOMINIK COURT ALONG
THE FRONTAGE OF PHASE 2 BASED ON A MINIMUM 27' B-B CURB AND
GUTTER ROADWAY WITH 5' SIDEWALK.

12. DEVELOPER SHALL NOT PROPOSE ACCESS TO DOMINIK COURT UNTIL
EITHER ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS IS MET:

12.1. A. DOMINIK COURT IS REALIGNED SOUTHWARD TO PROVIDE AN
APPROXIMATE RIGHT-ANGLE INTERSECTION WITH KELLY ROAD
APPROXIMATELY 700-800' SOUTH OF JENKS ROAD, AND A
SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN LANE IS PROVIDED ON KELLY ROAD AT
DOMINIK COURT WITH A MINIMUM OF 100' OF STORAGE PLUS
DECELERATION AND TAPER ACCORDING TO NCDOT STANDARDS.

12.2. B. A PUBLIC STREET CONNECTING DOMINIK COURT TO JENKS ROAD IS
CONSTRUCTED AND DOMINIK COURT IS CONVERTED TO A
RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT ACCESS AT KELLY ROAD.

ZONING CONDITIONS

- Page 161 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\18\18-1110\181110.10-KOBRA\CAD\Drawing Sets\PUD\0.0 COVER.dwg- Tuesday, September 8, 2020 1:41:43 PM - RAUH, DANIEL



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX XX

D

D

W

W

W

W
W

A

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

HEAD

STOP

STOP

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T T T T T T T
T

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
WWWW

W
W

W

W

WW
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION

OF FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 2

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0733-10-2211

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION OF

FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 3

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0732-19-6422

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROY B. MILLER

DB 2799, PG. 154
BM 1978, PG. 804
PIN: 0732-19-2507

ZONING: RR

ASPHALT SERVICE AREA

NOW OR FORMERLY
TOWN OF APEX

DB 9991, PG. 1308
BM 2002, PG. 1467
PIN: 0732-19-3336

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 10796, PG. 367
BM 1989, PG. 394
PIN: 0732-18-6777

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 15848, PG. 1971
LOT 1 - BM 1994, PG. 1932

PIN: 0732-19-5021
ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES CESPEDES,

JR.
DB 16307, PG. 2748

LOT 2 - BM 1995, PG. 528
PIN: 0732-19-4101

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN BRUCE SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 8739, PG. 1293

(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION
OF FIRST TRACT)

TRACT 1 - BM 2005, PG. 220
PIN: 0732-09-7324

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN B. SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 16480, PG. 1943

TRACT 2, LOT 1
BM 2014, PG. 384-386

PIN: 0733-00-4132

NOW OR FORMERLY
ARTHUR H. LAFORD

DB 6295, PG. 580
LOT 6, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH
BM 1982, PG. 822
PIN: 0733-00-8519

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROBERT S. CRAYCROFT and

wife
LYNN S. CRAYCROFT

DB 5018, PG. 504
LOT 9, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH, SEC. III
BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-0940

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN WELDON and wife

KRISTEL M. WELDON
DB 16653, PG. 1598

LOT 11, CASTLEREAGH
NORTH, SEC. III

BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-4932

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17341, PG. 1696
PIN: 0733-10-8855

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17239, PG. 1509
PIN: 0732-19-8808

ZONING: RR

JENKS ROAD, SR 1601(EXISTING VARIABLEWIDTH ROW)

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH

ROAD, SR 1600

(EXISTING 60' ROW
)

KELLY ROAD, SR 1163

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

21'

BO

UP
TRANS

UP
TRANS

WM

WV
WV

WV

WV

WVWV

WV
WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

UP

UP

UP
UP

UP

UP

UP UP
UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

GP

GP

UP

UP

UPUP

UP

UP
TRANS

YH SG

YH

8" PVC

WV

EM

CHH

TRANS

UP

6' CHAIN LINK FENCE

EXISTING
POND

INTERMITTENT
STREAM

LINEAR WETLAND

VARIABLE WIDTH PUE

VARIABLE WIDTH PERPETUAL UTILITY &
PIPELINE EASEMENT AND 5' & 10' TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS

VARIABLE WIDTH  PERPETUAL UTILITY
& PIPELINE AND 5' TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS

UTILITY & GUY POLE AND ASSOCIATED
ANCHORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO A 30'
CP&L FACILITIES EASEMENT PER DB
9910, PG. 1300

DOMINIK COURT,

(FORMERLY SR 1600)

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

2.5' FENCE ENCROACHMENT

5' WIRE FENCE

5' WIRE FENCE

EXISTING
POND

FOM

GRAVEL APRON

WV

15" RCP

GV

GTS

THH

EXISTING
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

35.835'

18.546'

VARIABLE WIDTH
UTILITY AND PIPELINE
EASEMENT

EXISTING 20' PUE

20.774'

VARIABLE WIDTH PUE

15" RCP

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

15" CMP

EXISTING
WELL HOUSE

EXISTING
CONCRETE PAD

EXISTING
WORKSHOP

INTERMITTENT STREAM

EXISTING BARN
15" CPP

EXISTING SOIL PATH

EXISTING BARN

EXISTING BARN &
LEAN-TO

EXISTING CONCRETE PAD

15" CMP
15" RCP

6" PVC

30" RCP

EXISTING SOIL PATH

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH

EXISTING GRAVEL
SERVICE AREA

EXISTING SOIL PATH
EXISTING GRAVEL PATH

LINEAR WETLAND

18" CMP

EXISTING CONCRETE
 SIDEWALK

15" CMP

18" RCP

GRAVEL APRON

18" RCP

MATCH LINE
(THIS SHEET)

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

350

360

370

346

348

352
354

356
358

362

364

366

368

372

374

380

39
0

378

38
2

384

386

38
8

400

392

394

396

398

402

404

406

400

398

40
2 40

4

40
6

406

350

360

370

346

348

352
354356

358

362
364
366

368

372

350

360

352

35
4

35
6

35
8

362362

364

EXISTING 12" TOWN
OF APEX WATER LINE

EXISTING 42" TOWN OF
CARY WATER LINE

EXISTING 30" TOWN OF
CARY WATER LINE

EXISTING 24" TOWN OF
APEX WATER LINE

SS

SS

MATCH LINE
(THIS SHEET)

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

50' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

100' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

50' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

20' PUE
BM 2018, PG. 102

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N12°09'14"W

N47°16'47"E

S08°08'33"W

N77°57'22"E

S81°55'19"E

S74°18'38"W

S27°20'07"W

N27°04'31"E

N00°33'05"W

N62°29'58"W

S76°36'12"E

DISTANCE

62.39'

55.55'

30.00'

30.00'

131.38'

168.88'

30.00'

29.72'

49.68'

69.96'

59.39'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

LENGTH

331.36

111.75

252.92

243.94

95.77

463.43

RADIUS

1920.00

900.89

880.73

850.73

870.89

2080.00

BEARING

N86°36'58"W

N34°42'19"W

N21°36'21"W

S21°35'41"E

S34°19'29"E

S88°03'21"E

CHORD

330.95'

111.68'

252.05'

243.11'

95.72'

462.48'

EXISTING CONDITIONS 1.0

K:
\18

\18
-1

11
0\1

81
11

0.1
0-

KO
BR

A\
CA

D\
Dr

aw
ing

 S
ets

\P
UD

\1.
0 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
.dw

g-
 F

rid
ay

, A
ug

us
t 2

8, 
20

20
 1:

49
:38

 P
M 

- M
AY

O,
 B

EN

No.

Checked By

Revision

Designer

Drawn By

Date By Scale

Date

Job No.

Sheet No.

WithersRavenel

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

02181110.1

08/14/20

1" = 100'

APEX WAKE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

BDM

BDM

AE

KOBRA TRACT

PRELIMINARY

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING CONDITION NOTES:
1. TOPOGRAPHIC AND UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON

AVAILABLE GIS MAPPING.  PRELIMINARY BOUNDARY
SURVEY PREPARED BY WITHERSRAVENEL DATED 02/18/20.

2. WETLAND/STREAM INFORMATION BASED ON EVALUATION
BY S&EC DATED 02/06/20. BUFFERS BASED ON TOWN OF
APEX STREAM BUFFER DETERMINATION (APEX #19-006).

3. REGULATORY FEMA MAPPED FLOODPLAINS DO NOT EXIST
ON SITE PER FIRM MAPS #3720073300J (5/2/06) &
#3720073200J (5/2/06).

4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWN OF
APEX PRIMARY WATERSHED PROTECTION OVERLAY
DISTRICT.

5. TREE INFORMATION BASED ON TREE SURVEY BY S&EC
DATED 02/06/20.

6. ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
SHALL BE REMOVED PER TOWN OF APEX STANDARDS AND
REQUIREMENTS.

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 0 50 100 200

H Y D

HATCH LEGEND

RIPRARIAN BUFFER

LINETYPE LEGEND (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

ADJOINER

BOUNDARY

EASEMENT

RIGHT OF WAY

RAILROAD

POND EDGE

SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

WATER LINE

STORM DRAINAGE

CONTOUR MAJOR

CONTOUR MINOR

LEGEND (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

ASP - ASPHALT
CONC - CONCRETE
CB - CATCH BASIN
CMP - CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CPP - CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE
DIP - DUCTILE IRON PIPE
EM - ELECTRIC METER
FOM  - FIBER OPTIC MARKER
GV - GAS VALVE
GP - GUY POLE
RCP - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
SG - SPIGOT
WM - WATER METER
WV - WATER VALVE
YH - YARD HYDRANT
UP - UTILITY POLE
PUE - PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT

WELL

WATER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE/FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

TREE

I I I I I I I I I I I I

SS SS

OHE

S

W

W

W W

- Page 162 -



LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N12°09'14"W

N47°16'47"E

S08°08'33"W

N77°57'22"E

S81°55'19"E

S74°18'38"W

S27°20'07"W

N27°04'31"E

N00°33'05"W

N62°29'58"W

S76°36'12"E

DISTANCE

62.39'

55.55'

30.00'

30.00'

131.38'

168.88'

30.00'

29.72'

49.68'

69.96'

59.39'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

LENGTH

331.36

111.75

252.92

243.94

95.77

463.43

RADIUS

1920.00

900.89

880.73

850.73

870.89

2080.00

BEARING

N86°36'58"W

N34°42'19"W

N21°36'21"W

S21°35'41"E

S34°19'29"E

S88°03'21"E

CHORD

330.95'

111.68'

252.05'

243.11'

95.72'

462.48'

D

D

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T T T T T T T
T

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
WWWW

W
W

W

W

W

W W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION

OF FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 2

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0733-10-2211

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION OF

FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 3

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0732-19-6422

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROY B. MILLER

DB 2799, PG. 154
BM 1978, PG. 804
PIN: 0732-19-2507

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
TOWN OF APEX

DB 9991, PG. 1308
BM 2002, PG. 1467
PIN: 0732-19-3336

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 10796, PG. 367
BM 1989, PG. 394
PIN: 0732-18-6777

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 15848, PG. 1971
LOT 1 - BM 1994, PG. 1932

PIN: 0732-19-5021
ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES CESPEDES,

JR.
DB 16307, PG. 2748

LOT 2 - BM 1995, PG. 528
PIN: 0732-19-4101

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN BRUCE SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 8739, PG. 1293

(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION
OF FIRST TRACT)

TRACT 1 - BM 2005, PG. 220
PIN: 0732-09-7324

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN B. SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 16480, PG. 1943

TRACT 2, LOT 1
BM 2014, PG. 384-386

PIN: 0733-00-4132

NOW OR FORMERLY
ARTHUR H. LAFORD

DB 6295, PG. 580
LOT 6, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH
BM 1982, PG. 822
PIN: 0733-00-8519

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROBERT S. CRAYCROFT and

wife
LYNN S. CRAYCROFT

DB 5018, PG. 504
LOT 9, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH, SEC. III
BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-0940

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN WELDON and wife

KRISTEL M. WELDON
DB 16653, PG. 1598

LOT 11, CASTLEREAGH
NORTH, SEC. III

BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-4932

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17341, PG. 1696
PIN: 0733-10-8855

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17239, PG. 1509
PIN: 0732-19-8808

ZONING: RR

JENKS ROAD, SR 1601(EXISTING VARIABLEWIDTH ROW)

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH

ROAD, SR 1600

(EXISTING 60' ROW
)

KELLY ROAD, SR 1163

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

DOMINIK COURT,

(FORMERLY SR 1600)

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

539.35'
161.58'

N12°22'57"W

201.72'

N84°21'29"E  369.96'

L1

N47°
52'

48"
E  13

9.6
8'

N47°
57'

19"
E  12

8.0
0'

L2

S56°40'28"E  438.88'

S58°25'06"E  122.64'

S00°52'14"E  700.93'  (T)

C1

N81°40'19"W  119.30'
S74°05'18"W  122.94'

L3N81°51'27"W  303.85'

C2

C3

N13°18'37"W
  196.98'

N12°02'38"W

154.60'

L4

S12°02'38"E  154.27'

S13°18'37"E  196.63'

C4

C5

S81°51'27"E  291.73'

L5

S0
9°

16
'13

"W
  3

04
.25

'

S0
5°

39
'21

"W
  1

10
.31

'

L6

L7

N62°39'53"W  231.82'

N62°55'28"W176.19'

L8

L9

L10

N0
0°

29
'01

"W
  2

35
.19

'

L11

C6

S62°57'49"E176.26'

S62°42'14"E  231.88'

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

100' PERIMETER BUFFER

20' PERIMETER BUFFER

30' PERIMETER BUFFER

10' PERIMETER BUFFER

10' SIDE PATH

10' SIDE PATH

5' SIDEWALK

30' PERIMETER BUFFER

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING SIDEWALK

20' PERIMETER BUFFER

VARIABLE WIDTH NCDOT
PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT II
DB 13852, PG. 1199 | TIP # R-2635C1

EX. POND TO BE DRAINED

5' SIDEWALK

10' SIDE PATH & CROSSWALK (FEE-IN-LIEU SHALL BE ASSESSED IF EASEMENT
OR RIGHT-OF-WAY CANNOT BE SECURED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE FIRST

CO WITHIN PHASE 2) 

POND

RESIDENTIAL

PERIMETER BUFFER

RESOURCED CONSERVATION AREA

STREAM BUFFER

STREAM

LEGEND

COMMERCIAL

ACCESS POINT

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION FOR
FUTURE ROUNDABOUT

CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT PLAN 2.0

K:
\18

\18
-1

11
0\1

81
11

0.1
0-

KO
BR

A\
CA

D\
Dr

aw
ing

 S
ets

\P
UD

\2.
0 C

ON
CE

PT
UA

L L
AY

OU
T 

PL
AN

.dw
g-

 M
on

da
y, 

Au
gu

st 
31

, 2
02

0 3
:13

:49
 P

M 
- M

AY
O,

 B
EN

No.

Checked By

Revision

Designer

Drawn By

Date By Scale

Date

Job No.

Sheet No.

WithersRavenel

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

02181110.1

08/14/20

1" = 100'

APEX WAKE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

BDM

BDM

AE

KOBRA TRACT

PRELIMINARY

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 0 50 100 200

NOTES:
1. MAXIMUM NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS: 71 UNITS

2. MAXIMUM COMMERCIAL AREA: 39,000 SF

3. 100' TYPE A BUFFER ALONG 540 ON SOUTHERN TRACT MAY BE CHANGED TO A 50' TYPE A
BUFFER PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE MET:

A. NO MORE THAT 20% OF THE FACADES OF NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS FACING THE
HIGHWAY CAN USE EIFS OR OTHER SYNTHETIC STUCCO.

B. PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS IN THE FORM OF SIDEWALKS AND/OR SIDE PATHS SHALL BE
MADE FROM NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS TO ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
AND PROPERTIES WITH FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LAND USE. THE FORM OF THE CONNECTION
SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PLANNING DIRECTOR OF DESIGNEE.

C. FURTHERMORE, PROPERTIES THAT FRONT A LIMITED-CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY
WITH NO OTHER ACCESS OR ROAD FRONTAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED TO REDUCE THE
OPACITY OF NO MORE THAN 50% OF THIS BUFFER TO A TYPE E BUFFER. THE REMAINDER
OF THE BUFFER SHALL BE PLANTED TO A TYPE A STANDARD.

- Page 163 -



TTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T T T T T T T
T

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
WWWW

W
W

W

W

WW
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

JENKS ROAD, SR 1601(EXISTING VARIABLEWIDTH ROW)

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH

ROAD, SR 1600

(EXISTING 60' ROW
)

KELLY ROAD, SR 1163

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

DOMINIK COURT,

(FORMERLY SR 1600)

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

539.35'
161.58'

N12°22'57"W

201.72'

N84°21'29"E  369.96'

L1

N47°
52'

48"
E  13

9.6
8'

N47°
57'

19"
E  12

8.0
0'

L2

S56°40'28"E  438.88'

S58°25'06"E  122.64'

S00°52'14"E  700.93'  (T)

C1

N81°40'19"W  119.30'
S74°05'18"W  122.94'

L3

N81°51'27"W  303.85'

C2

C3

N13°18'37"W
  196.98'

N12°02'38"W

154.60'

L4

S12°02'38"E  154.27'

S13°18'37"E  196.63'

C4

C5

S81°51'27"E  291.73'

L5

S0
9°

16
'13

"W
  3

04
.25

'

S0
5°

39
'21

"W
  1

10
.31

'

L6

L7

N62°39'53"W  231.82'

N62°55'28"W176.19'

L8

L9

L10

N0
0°

29
'01

"W
  2

35
.19

'

L11

C6

S62°57'49"E176.26'

S62°42'14"E  231.88'

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N12°09'14"W

N47°16'47"E

S08°08'33"W

N77°57'22"E

S81°55'19"E

S74°18'38"W

S27°20'07"W

N27°04'31"E

N00°33'05"W

N62°29'58"W

S76°36'12"E

DISTANCE

62.39'

55.55'

30.00'

30.00'

131.38'

168.88'

30.00'

29.72'

49.68'

69.96'

59.39'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

LENGTH

331.36

111.75

252.92

243.94

95.77

463.43

RADIUS

1920.00

900.89

880.73

850.73

870.89

2080.00

BEARING

N86°36'58"W

N34°42'19"W

N21°36'21"W

S21°35'41"E

S34°19'29"E

S88°03'21"E

CHORD

330.95'

111.68'

252.05'

243.11'

95.72'

462.48'

PRELIMINARY PHASING PLAN 3.0

K:
\18

\18
-1

11
0\1

81
11

0.1
0-

KO
BR

A\
CA

D\
Dr

aw
ing

 S
ets

\P
UD

\3.
0 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y 
PH

AS
IN

G 
PL

AN
.dw

g-
 F

rid
ay

, A
ug

us
t 2

8, 
20

20
 11

:21
:55

 A
M 

- M
AY

O,
 B

EN

No.

Checked By

Revision

Designer

Drawn By

Date By Scale

Date

Job No.

Sheet No.

WithersRavenel

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

02181110.1

08/14/20

1" = 100'

APEX WAKE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

BDM

BDM

AE

KOBRA TRACT

PRELIMINARY

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

PHASING NOTES:

1. ACCESS POINTS ARE PRELIMINARY IN NATURE AND SUBJECT
TO TOWN OF APEX AND NCDOT REVIEW AND APPROVAL

2. LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE WITHIN EACH PHASE SHALL BE
DETERMINED AT THE SUBDIVISION PLAN STAGE.

3. PUBLIC UTILITIES SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH PHASE OF
DEVELOPMENT.

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 0 50 100 200

PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS

1. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG
GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD BASED ON A MINIMUM OF HALF
OF A 4-LANE, 110' RIGHT-OF-WAY SECTION AND CONSTRUCT A
5' PAVED SHOULDER ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1.

2. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN
LANE ON GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT JENKS ROAD WITH
AT LEAST 150' OF STORAGE AND ADEQUATE TAPER &
DECELERATION LENGTHS PER NCDOT STANDARDS.

3. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN
LANE ON GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT PROPOSED SITE
ACCESS WITH AT LEAST 50' OF STORAGE AND ADEQUATE
TAPER & DECELERATION LENGTHS PER NCDOT STANDARDS.
THIS ACCESS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 500 FEET
FROM JENKS ROAD.

4. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 10' SIDE PATH ON THE EAST
SIDE OF GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE
WITHIN PHASE 1.

5. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG
JENKS ROAD BASED ON A MINIMUM OF HALF OF A 3-LANE, 80'
RIGHT-OF-WAY SECTION AND CONSTRUCT A 5' PAVED
SHOULDER ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1. JENKS
ROAD IMPROVEMENTS SHALL INCLUDE THE EXTENSION OF
THE EXISTING TWO-WAY LEFT TURN LANE FROM WEST OF THE
NC 540 BRIDGE TO THE INTERSECTION WITH GREEN LEVEL
CHURCH ROAD.  THE ACCESS POINTS FOR PHASE 1 AND PHASE
2 SHALL ALIGN ACROSS FROM EACH OTHER AND BE LOCATED
A MINIMUM OF 500 FEET FROM GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD.

6. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 5' SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH
SIDE OF JENKS ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN PHASE 1.

7. DEVELOPER SHALL COORDINATE WITH TRAFFIC SIGNAL
INSTALLATION BY OTHERS AT THE INTERSECTION OF GREEN
LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AT JENKS ROAD IF NOT ALREADY
INSTALLED BY THE TIME THIS DEVELOPMENT PLAN MOVES
FORWARD.  DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PLAN REVISIONS
AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL TO
ACCOMMODATE ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH
PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2.

8. DEVELOPER SHALL DEDICATE ADDITIONAL RIGHT-OF-WAY
ALONG THE PROJECT FRONTAGE TO ACCOMMODATE A
ROUNDABOUT BASED ON THE PRELIMINARY LAYOUT ON FILE
WITH THE TOWN (DESIGNED AS PART OF THE WESTFORD
DEVELOPMENT ZONING CONDITIONS) IF NOT REMOVED FROM
THE TRANSPORTATION PLAN PRIOR TO SUBDIVISION PLAN
APPROVAL.

PHASE 2 IMPROVEMENTS

9. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT A 10' SIDE PATH ON THE
SOUTH SIDE OF JENKS ROAD ALONG THE FRONTAGE WITHIN
PHASE 2.

10. DEVELOPER SHALL CONSTRUCT AN EXTENSION OF THE 10'
SIDE PATH LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF JENKS ROAD
FROM PHASE 2 TO THE INTERSECTION OF JENKS ROAD AND
GREEN LEVEL CHURCH ROAD AND DESIGN AND INSTALL A
SIGNALIZED CROSSWALK ACROSS JENKS ROAD AT THE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL. FEE-IN-LIEU, IN THE AMOUNT OF 125% OF THE
ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION PLUS FAIR MARKET
VALUE OF THE PROPERTY TO BE ACQUIRED, SHALL BE
ASSESSED IF EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF-WAY CANNOT BE
SECURED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE FIRST CO WITHIN
PHASE 2.  ANY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE PROVIDED FOR
THIS SECTION OF SIDE-PATH SHALL BE RELEASED UPON
ACCEPTANCE OF SAID FEE-IN-LIEU BY THE TOWN.

11. DEVELOPER SHALL IMPROVE THE NORTH SIDE OF DOMINIK
COURT ALONG THE FRONTAGE OF PHASE 2 BASED ON A
MINIMUM 27' B-B CURB AND GUTTER ROADWAY WITH 5'
SIDEWALK.

12. DEVELOPER SHALL NOT PROPOSE ACCESS TO DOMINIK COURT
UNTIL EITHER ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS IS MET:

12.1. A. DOMINIK COURT IS REALIGNED SOUTHWARD TO
PROVIDE AN APPROXIMATE RIGHT-ANGLE INTERSECTION
WITH KELLY ROAD APPROXIMATELY 700-800' SOUTH OF
JENKS ROAD, AND A SOUTHBOUND LEFT TURN LANE IS
PROVIDED ON KELLY ROAD AT DOMINIK COURT WITH A
MINIMUM OF 100' OF STORAGE PLUS DECELERATION AND
TAPER ACCORDING TO NCDOT STANDARDS.

12.2. B. A PUBLIC STREET CONNECTING DOMINIK COURT TO
JENKS ROAD IS CONSTRUCTED AND DOMINIK COURT IS
CONVERTED TO A RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT ACCESS AT KELLY
ROAD.

- Page 164 -



D

D

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T T T T T T T
T

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
WWWW

W
W

W

W

WW
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION

OF FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 2

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0733-10-2211

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION OF

FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 3

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0732-19-6422

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROY B. MILLER

DB 2799, PG. 154
BM 1978, PG. 804
PIN: 0732-19-2507

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
TOWN OF APEX

DB 9991, PG. 1308
BM 2002, PG. 1467
PIN: 0732-19-3336

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 10796, PG. 367
BM 1989, PG. 394
PIN: 0732-18-6777

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 15848, PG. 1971
LOT 1 - BM 1994, PG. 1932

PIN: 0732-19-5021
ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES CESPEDES,

JR.
DB 16307, PG. 2748

LOT 2 - BM 1995, PG. 528
PIN: 0732-19-4101

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN BRUCE SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 8739, PG. 1293

(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION
OF FIRST TRACT)

TRACT 1 - BM 2005, PG. 220
PIN: 0732-09-7324

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN B. SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 16480, PG. 1943

TRACT 2, LOT 1
BM 2014, PG. 384-386

PIN: 0733-00-4132

NOW OR FORMERLY
ARTHUR H. LAFORD

DB 6295, PG. 580
LOT 6, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH
BM 1982, PG. 822
PIN: 0733-00-8519

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROBERT S. CRAYCROFT and

wife
LYNN S. CRAYCROFT

DB 5018, PG. 504
LOT 9, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH, SEC. III
BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-0940

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN WELDON and wife

KRISTEL M. WELDON
DB 16653, PG. 1598

LOT 11, CASTLEREAGH
NORTH, SEC. III

BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-4932

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17341, PG. 1696
PIN: 0733-10-8855

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17239, PG. 1509
PIN: 0732-19-8808

ZONING: RR

JENKS ROAD, SR 1601(EXISTING VARIABLEWIDTH ROW)

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH

ROAD, SR 1600

(EXISTING 60' ROW
)

KELLY ROAD, SR 1163

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

EXISTING
POND

INTERMITTENT
STREAM

LINEAR WETLAND

DOMINIK COURT,

(FORMERLY SR 1600)

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

EXISTING
POND

18.546'

20.774'

539.35'
161.58'

N12°22'57"W

201.72'

N84°21'29"E  369.96'

L1

N47°
52'

48"
E  13

9.6
8'

N47°
57'

19"
E  12

8.0
0'

L2

S56°40'28"E  438.88'

S58°25'06"E  122.64'

S00°52'14"E  700.93'  (T)

C1

N81°40'19"W  119.30'
S74°05'18"W  122.94'

L3

N81°51'27"W  303.85'

C2

C3

N13°18'37"W
  196.98'

N12°02'38"W

154.60'

L4

S12°02'38"E  154.27'

S13°18'37"E  196.63'

C4

C5

S81°51'27"E  291.73'

L5

S0
9°

16
'13

"W
  3

04
.25

'

S0
5°

39
'21

"W
  1

10
.31

'

L6

L7

N62°39'53"W  231.82'

N62°55'28"W176.19'

L8

L9

L10

N0
0°

29
'01

"W
  2

35
.19

'

L11

C6

S62°57'49"E176.26'

S62°42'14"E  231.88'

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

INTERMITTENT STREAM

LINEAR WETLAND

MATCH LINE
(THIS SHEET)

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

SS

SS

EXISTING 12" TOWN OF APEX WATER LINE

EXISTING 42" TOWN OF
CARY WATER LINE

EXISTING 30" TOWN OF
CARY WATER LINE

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

PROPOSED 8" SEWER

PROPOSED 40' UTILITY EASEMENT

SEWER CONNECTION POINT
FOR TRACT 2, LOT 3

SS

PROPOSED SEWER EXTENSION
TO ADJACENT PROPERTY. EXACT
LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED AT

TIME OF MASTER SUBDIVISION PLANS

EXISTING 24" TOWN OF
APEX WATER LINE

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N12°09'14"W

N47°16'47"E

S08°08'33"W

N77°57'22"E

S81°55'19"E

S74°18'38"W

S27°20'07"W

N27°04'31"E

N00°33'05"W

N62°29'58"W

S76°36'12"E

DISTANCE

62.39'

55.55'

30.00'

30.00'

131.38'

168.88'

30.00'

29.72'

49.68'

69.96'

59.39'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

LENGTH

331.36

111.75

252.92

243.94

95.77

463.43

RADIUS

1920.00

900.89

880.73

850.73

870.89

2080.00

BEARING

N86°36'58"W

N34°42'19"W

N21°36'21"W

S21°35'41"E

S34°19'29"E

S88°03'21"E

CHORD

330.95'

111.68'

252.05'

243.11'

95.72'

462.48'

SS

SS

MATCH LINE
(THIS SHEET)

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

50' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

100' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

50' RIPRARIAN
BUFFER

20' PUE
BM 2018, PG. 102

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

PROPOSED CONNECTION TO
EXISTING MANHOLE

PROPOSED 40' UTILITY EASEMENT

PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN 4.0

K:
\18

\18
-1

11
0\1

81
11

0.1
0-

KO
BR

A\
CA

D\
Dr

aw
ing

 S
ets

\P
UD

\4.
0 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y 
UT

ILI
TY

 P
LA

N.
dw

g-
 F

rid
ay

, A
ug

us
t 2

8, 
20

20
 2:

09
:57

 P
M 

- M
AY

O,
 B

EN

No.

Checked By

Revision

Designer

Drawn By

Date By Scale

Date

Job No.

Sheet No.

WithersRavenel

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

02181110.1

08/14/20

1" = 100'

APEX WAKE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

BDM

BDM

AE

KOBRA TRACT

PRELIMINARY

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

UTILITY NOTES:

1. WATER AND SANITARY SEWER WILL BE OWNED AND
MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN OF APEX.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES, SERVICES, METERS, AND
APPURTENANCES SHALL BE DESIGNED PER THE TOWN OF APEX
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE SHOWN ON
THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS NECESSARY.
DELINEATION WILL BE DETERMINED WITH FINAL DESIGN OF
INTERNAL PUBLIC STREETS AT THE SUBDIVISION PLAN STAGE.
MINIMUM UNDISTURBED BUFFER WIDTHS SHALL BE EXCLUSIVE
OF UTILITY EASEMENTS UNLESS APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR
OF THE PUBLIC WORKS & UTILITIES DEPARTMENT.

4. THE DEVELOPER WILL ACTIVELY WORK WITH THE TOWN OF
APEX TO PRESERVE EXISTING TREES ON SITE. THESE AREAS
SHALL INCLUDE REQUIRED LANDSCAPE BUFFERS, RCA AREAS,
NON-BUFFERED AND NON-RCA AREAS, AREAS OF PROPOSED
UTILITY LINES, AND ADJACENT TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, TO
THE MAXIMUM EXTENT POSSIBLE.

5. UTILITY LAYOUT FOR WATER AND SEWER IS CONCEPTUAL.
FINAL DESIGN WILL BE DETERMINED AT THE SUBDIVISION PLAN
STAGE.

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 0 50 100 200

- Page 165 -



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX XX

D

D

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU
OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

OU

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT

T T T T T T T
T

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
WWWW

W
W

W

W

WW
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION

OF FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 2

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0733-10-2211

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
KOBRA, L.L.C.

DB 8739, PG. 1293
(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION OF

FIRST TRACT)
TRACT 2, LOT 3

BM 2014, PG. 384-386
PIN: 0732-19-6422

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROY B. MILLER

DB 2799, PG. 154
BM 1978, PG. 804
PIN: 0732-19-2507

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
TOWN OF APEX

DB 9991, PG. 1308
BM 2002, PG. 1467
PIN: 0732-19-3336

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 10796, PG. 367
BM 1989, PG. 394
PIN: 0732-18-6777

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES N. CESPEDES

DB 15848, PG. 1971
LOT 1 - BM 1994, PG. 1932

PIN: 0732-19-5021
ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
MERQUIADES CESPEDES,

JR.
DB 16307, PG. 2748

LOT 2 - BM 1995, PG. 528
PIN: 0732-19-4101

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN BRUCE SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 8739, PG. 1293

(DB 1072, PG. 363, PORTION
OF FIRST TRACT)

TRACT 1 - BM 2005, PG. 220
PIN: 0732-09-7324

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN B. SEARS and wife,

ELIZABETH C. SEARS
DB 16480, PG. 1943

TRACT 2, LOT 1
BM 2014, PG. 384-386

PIN: 0733-00-4132

NOW OR FORMERLY
ARTHUR H. LAFORD

DB 6295, PG. 580
LOT 6, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH
BM 1982, PG. 822
PIN: 0733-00-8519

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
ROBERT S. CRAYCROFT and

wife
LYNN S. CRAYCROFT

DB 5018, PG. 504
LOT 9, CASTLEREAGH

NORTH, SEC. III
BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-0940

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JOHN WELDON and wife

KRISTEL M. WELDON
DB 16653, PG. 1598

LOT 11, CASTLEREAGH
NORTH, SEC. III

BM 1987, PG. 886
PIN: 0733-10-4932

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17341, PG. 1696
PIN: 0733-10-8855

ZONING: RR

NOW OR FORMERLY
JAINIX, LLC

DB 17239, PG. 1509
PIN: 0732-19-8808

ZONING: RR

JENKS ROAD, SR 1601(EXISTING VARIABLEWIDTH ROW)

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH

ROAD, SR 1600

(EXISTING 60' ROW
)

KELLY ROAD, SR 1163

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

EXISTING
POND

INTERMITTENT
STREAM

LINEAR WETLAND

DOMINIK COURT,

(FORMERLY SR 1600)

(EXISTING 60' ROW)

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

EXISTING
POND

18.546'

20.774'

539.35'
161.58'

N12°22'57"W

201.72'

N84°21'29"E  369.96'

L1

N47°
52'

48"
E  13

9.6
8'

N47°
57'

19"
E  12

8.0
0'

L2

S56°40'28"E  438.88'

S58°25'06"E  122.64'

S00°52'14"E  700.93'  (T)

C1

N81°40'19"W  119.30'
S74°05'18"W  122.94'

L3

N81°51'27"W  303.85'

C2

C3

N13°18'37"W
  196.98'

N12°02'38"W

154.60'

L4

S12°02'38"E  154.27'

S13°18'37"E  196.63'

C4

C5

S81°51'27"E  291.73'

L5

S0
9°

16
'13

"W
  3

04
.25

'

S0
5°

39
'21

"W
  1

10
.31

'

L6

L7

N62°39'53"W  231.82'

N62°55'28"W176.19'

L8

L9

L10

N0
0°

29
'01

"W
  2

35
.19

'

L11

C6

S62°57'49"E176.26'

S62°42'14"E  231.88'

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

INTERMITTENT STREAM

LINEAR WETLAND

50' RIPRARIAN BUFFER

NC
 H

IG
HW

AY
 54

0
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

OW
)

SS

SS

SCM

SCM

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N12°09'14"W

N47°16'47"E

S08°08'33"W

N77°57'22"E

S81°55'19"E

S74°18'38"W

S27°20'07"W

N27°04'31"E

N00°33'05"W

N62°29'58"W

S76°36'12"E

DISTANCE

62.39'

55.55'

30.00'

30.00'

131.38'

168.88'

30.00'

29.72'

49.68'

69.96'

59.39'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

LENGTH

331.36

111.75

252.92

243.94

95.77

463.43

RADIUS

1920.00

900.89

880.73

850.73

870.89

2080.00

BEARING

N86°36'58"W

N34°42'19"W

N21°36'21"W

S21°35'41"E

S34°19'29"E

S88°03'21"E

CHORD

330.95'

111.68'

252.05'

243.11'

95.72'

462.48'

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 5.0

K:
\18

\18
-1

11
0\1

81
11

0.1
0-

KO
BR

A\
CA

D\
Dr

aw
ing

 S
ets

\P
UD

\5.
0 S

TO
RM

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
.dw

g-
 F

rid
ay

, A
ug

us
t 2

8, 
20

20
 2:

13
:09

 P
M 

- M
AY

O,
 B

EN

No.

Checked By

Revision

Designer

Drawn By

Date By Scale

Date

Job No.

Sheet No.

WithersRavenel

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511 | t: 919.469.3340 | license #: C-0832 | www.withersravenel.com

02181110.1

08/14/20

1" = 100'

APEX WAKE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

BDM

BDM

AE

KOBRA TRACT

PRELIMINARY

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES:
1. TOPOGRAPHIC AND UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON AVAILABLE GIS

MAPPING.  PRELIMINARY BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED BY
WITHERSRAVENEL.

2. WETLAND/STREAM INFORMATION BASED ON EVALUATION BY S&EC
DATED 02/06/20. BUFFERS BASED ON TOWN OF APEX STREAM
BUFFER DETERMINATION (APEX #19-006).

3. REGULATORY FEMA MAPPED FLOODPLAINS DO NOT EXIST ON SITE
PER FIRM MAP #3720073300J (5/2/06) & #3720073200J (5/2/06).

4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWN OF APEX
PRIMARY WATERSHED PROTECTION OVERLAY DISTRICT.

5. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES SHALL BE DESIGNED PER
THE TOWN OF APEX STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS FOR
STORMWATER QUANTITY AND QUALITY (UDO SECTION 6.1.7 B).

6. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS
SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

7. STORMWATER TREATMENT WILL BE HANDLED BY INDIVIDUAL OR
REGIONAL FACILITIES WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR
ADJACENT OFF-SITE DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 0 50 100 200

- Page 166 -



- Page 167 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  L i z  Lo f t i n ,  Sen i o r  P la n ner  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  a ppr o ve  S t at e men t  o f  the  To wn  C ounc i l  an d Or d i na nc e fo r  R ez on i n g Ca s e  #20 CZ06 ,  

T r i n i t y  Hen der s on ,  pe t i t i one r ,  fo r  t he  p r o per ty  l oc a te d a t  204  &  2 06  Lync h  S t ree t .    

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  De p ar t me nt  rec o m m end s  a p pro va l .   

I tem De ta i l s  

R ezon i n g C ase  #20C Z 06  w as  a ppr o ve d a t  t he  Au g u s t  18 ,  2020  To wn C ounc i l  mee t i n g .   

 

At t ac h men t s  

  S ta te men t  o f  To wn C o unc i l   

  Ord i n anc e to  Ame nd  the  Of f i c i a l  Z on i n g D i s t r i c t  Ma p  

 

- Page 168 -



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 
ADDRESSING ACTION ON ZONING PETITION #20CZ06  

 
 Trinity Henderson, owner/applicant (the “Applicant”), submitted a completed application for a 
conditional zoning on the 1st day of May 2020 (the “Application”).  The proposed conditional zoning is 
designated #20CZ06. 
 
 The Planning & Community Development Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused 
proper notice to be given (by publication and posting) of a public hearing on #20CZ06 before the 
Planning Board held on the 10th day of August 2020. 
 
 The Apex Planning Board held a public hearing on the 10th day of August 2020, gathered facts, 
received public comments and formulated a recommendation regarding the application for conditional 
zoning #20CZ06.  A motion was made at the Apex Planning Board to recommend approval; the motion 
passed unanimously for the application for #20CZ06. 
 
 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11(E) of the Unified Development Ordinance, the 
Planning Director caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), of a public hearing on 
#20CZ06 before the Town Council on the 18th day of August 2020. 
 
 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 18th day of August 2020. Liz Loftin, Senior 
Planner, presented the Planning Board's recommendation at the public hearing.   
 
 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the application for #20CZ06 and 
who were residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, or who owned property adjoining the 
property for which the conditional zoning is sought, were allowed to present evidence at the public 
hearing before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 
 The Town Council by a vote of 4 and 0 approved Application #20CZ06 rezoning the subject tract 
located at 204 and 206 Lynch Street from High Density Single Family (HDSF) to High Density Single 
Family-Conditional Zoning (HDSF-CZ). 
 
 The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is consistent with the 2045 Land Use 
Plan and other adopted plans in that: The 2045 Land Use Map designates this area as Medium Density 
Residential.  The proposed rezoning to High Density Single Family-Conditional Zoning (HDSF-CZ) is 
generally consistent with that land use classification and the Apex Town Council has further considered 
that the proposed rezoning to High Density Single Family-Conditional Zoning (HDSF-CZ) will maintain the 
character and appearance of the area and provide the flexibility to accommodate the growth in 
population, economy, and infrastructure consistent with that contemplated by the 2045 Land Use Map.  
 
The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is reasonable and in the public interest in 
that the shared property line can be shifted west in order to remedy the encroachment of the house 
located at 204 Lynch Street that currently exists on 206 Lynch Street. This will allow the property owner 
of 204 Lynch Street to make improvements to the home. The rezoning will encourage compatible 
development of the property and increase the tax base.   
 

                       ______________________________________ 
                         Jacques K. Gilbert 
                         Mayor 

ATTEST: 
  _______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
_________________________ 
Date - Page 169 -



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE TOWN OF APEX TO 
CHANGE THE ZONING OF APPROXIMATELY .45 ACRE LOCATED AT 204 & 206 LYNCH STREET 
FROM HIGH DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY (HDSF)  TO HIGH DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY-CONDITIONAL 
ZONING (HDSF-CZ) 
 

#20CZ06 
 

  
WHEREAS, the application of Trinity Henderson petitioner, for the rezoning of lands hereinafter described 
was duly filed with the office of the Planning Director and thereafter public hearings were held hereon on 
the 10th day of August 2020 before the Planning Board and the 18th  day of August 2020, before the Town 
Council, respectively, pursuant to due notice mailed and published pursuant to G.S. § 160A-384. Thereafter, 
the Planning Board submitted its final report to the Town Council recommending approval of said 
application for the rezoning of the lands hereinafter described, all in accordance with the requirements of 
the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance and the provisions of Chapter 160A, Article 19, of the 
North Carolina General Statutes; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX 
 
 
 Section 1:  The lands that are the subject of the Ordinance are those certain lands described in 
Attachment “A” – Legal Description which is incorporated herein by reference, and said lands are hereafter 
referred to as the “Rezoned Lands.” 
 
 
            Section 2:  The Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance, including the Town of Apex North 
Carolina Official Zoning District Map which is a part of said Ordinance, is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning classification of the “Rezoned Lands” from High Density Single Family to High Density Single Family-
Conditional Zoning District, subject to the conditions stated herein. 
 
 

Section 3:  The Planning Director is hereby authorized and directed to cause the said Official Zoning 
District Map for the Town of Apex, North Carolina, to be physically revised and amended to reflect the 
zoning changes ordained by this Ordinance. 
 
 

Section 4:   The “Rezoned Lands” are subject to all of the following conditions which are imposed as 
part of this rezoning: 
 
Zoning Conditions: 
The rezoned lands may be used for, and only for, the uses listed immediatetly below.  The permitted uses 
are subject to the limitations stated. 
 
1. Accessory Apartment  
2. Single Family  
3. Utility, minor 

 
204 Lynch Street Conditions:  

1. The minimum setback from the western property line shall be 3 feet.  
 
206 Lynch Street Conditions:  

1. The minimum lot width shall be 50 feet.  
2. The minimum setback from the eastern property line shall be 8 feet.  
3. The minimum setback from the western property line shall be 4 feet.  

- Page 170 -



 
 
 

Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning District Map  #20CZ06 
Page Two 

 
 

 
Section 5:  The “Rezoned Lands” shall be perpetually bound to the conditions imposed including 

the uses authorized, unless subsequently changed or amended as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance.  Site plans for any development to be made pursuant to this amendment to the Official Zoning 
District Map shall be submitted for site plan approval as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance. 

 
 
Section 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 
 Motion by Council Member___________________________________ 
 
 Seconded by Council Member__________________________________ 
 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "aye." 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "no." 
 
 This the _____ day of _________________ 2020. 
 
 

                                                                   TOWN OF APEX 
 
 

                                                                      ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                           Mayor 
ATTEST:          
 
____________________________________ 
                       Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
                    Town Attorney                 

 

- Page 171 -



- Page 172 -

lloftin
Typewritten Text
"Attachment A"204 Lynch Street 

lloftin
Typewritten Text



- Page 173 -

lloftin
Typewritten Text
	"Attachment A"206 Legal Description 

lloftin
Typewritten Text

lloftin
Typewritten Text

lloftin
Typewritten Text

lloftin
Typewritten Text

lloftin
Typewritten Text

lloftin
Typewritten Text



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  1 5 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Ad mi n i s t r a t i on  

 

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  to  a ppr o ve  f i r s t  a men d men t  t o  the  Ut i l i t y  I n f ras t ruc tu re  R e i mbur s e men t  Ag ree men t  w i th  

Pu l te  H o me C o mp any ,  L L C ,  S t and ar d P ac i f ic  o f  the  Car o l i na s ,  L L C ,  a nd  Tay lo r  Mor r i s o n  o f  

Car o l i na s ,  I nc .  an d to  au thor i ze  th e  Tow n M ana g er  to  e xec u te  th e  s a m e .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

 

I tem De ta i l s  

The  o r i g i na l  a gree me nt  w as  pu t  i n  p lac e  t o  ena b le  t he  su b j ec t  d eve lo per  t o  rec e i ve  s ewer  an d 

wa te r  ac re a ge fee  c r ed i t s  as  re i mbur se me nt  f o r  c e r ta i n  se wer  a nd w at e r  i mpr o ve men ts  t hey  

c ons t ruc te d as  p ar t  o f  the  de ve l op men t  o f  the  Wh i te  O ak  Ba s i n .   Th i s  a men d men t  w i l l  r ep l ac e  

the  o r i g i na l  c re d i t  me c han i s m tha t  u se d ac rea ge fee s  w i th  a  pe r c ent a ge (20 % )  o f  t he  now  i n  

e f fec t  Ca p i t a l  R ec o very  Fee s  i n s te ad .   Ac r ea ge fee s  were  e l i mi n at ed  on  Ju ly  1 ,  2017 ,  i n  

an t i c i pa t i on  o f  c han g es  to  s ta te  l aw  a s  i t  r e la te s  to  t he  c o l lec t i on  o f  i mp ac t  fee s  an d re p l ac e d 

w i th  Ca p i t a l  R ec o ver y  fee s .  The  a m e nd me nt  a l so  ha s  a  year l y  “ t rue -up ”  c l au se  th at  e nsu res  

equ i va le nc e  b et we en  the  c red i t s  a va i la b le  f ro m t he  20%  C api ta l  R ec o ver y  F ee  an d w ha t  wou ld  

be  due  un der  th e  p re v i ous  ac re a ge fe e s .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  F i r s t  Ame n d me nt  t o  U t i l i t y  I n f ras t ruc tu re  R e i mbur se men t  Ag ree me nt  

 

 

- Page 174 -



- Page 175 -



- Page 176 -



- Page 177 -



- Page 178 -



- Page 179 -



- Page 180 -



- Page 181 -



- Page 182 -



- Page 183 -



- Page 184 -



- Page 185 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  S te ve  Ad a ms  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Ad mi n i s t r a t i on  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  a p pro ve  c on t rac t  be t wee n the  Tow n an d H a l le  P ro per t i e s  t o  t r a de  a  To wn o wne d  

pro per ty  a t  O l d  M i l l  V i l la ge  f o r  a  H a l le  ow n ed pro per ty  on  Hun te r  S t ree t  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

As  a  p ar t  o f  th e  on g o i ng e f f o r t  to  i mpr o ve  ou r  Park s  an  agr ee me nt  h a s  be en  draf te d t o  t ra de  a  

parc e l  o f  Town  o wne d pro per ty  i n  O l d  M i l l  V i l l a ge  f o r  a  p arc e l  o n  Hun te r  S t ree t  a d j ac ent  t o  the  

Hun te r  S t ree t  Park .  Th i s  i s  to  be  an  even  e xc han ge .  Ac q u i r i ng  th i s  parc e l  o n  Hu nt e r  S t r e et  w i l l  

a l lo w i mpro ve me nt s  a nd e xp an s i on  o f  t he  p ark  and  c au se  the  re mo va l  o f  an  ab an d on ed h ous e  

an d re l a te d s t ruc tu re s .  As  a  c onc lu s i on  t o  t hese  d i sc us s i on s  the  a t tac h ed  c on t r ac t  an d  exh i b i t  

ma p s  h a ve  b een  de ve lo pe d to  f ac i l i t a te  t he  t r an sac t i on .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Con t r ac t  fo r  lan d s wa p b et wee n J o r dan  O i l  an d the  To wn o f  Ap e x  

  Exh i b i t  A o f  th e  c on t r ac t  Town  P r op er t y  

  Exh i b i t  B  o f  the  c on t r ac t  H a l le  P ro per t y  

  Exh i b i t  C  Ma p wi th  bo th  p ro per t i e s   

 

- Page 186 -



 
 

 

NORTH CAROLINA     LAND EXCHANGE AGREEMENT  

 

WAKE COUNTY 

 

THIS LAND EXCHANGE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 

___ day of __________, 2020, by and between North Carolina II LP (“NC II”) and the Town of 

Apex (“Town”). 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 160A-271 of the North Carolina General Statutes expressly provides 

that a city may exchange any real property belonging to the city for other real property by private 

negotiations if the city receives full and fair consideration in exchange for its property; and  

 

WHEREAS, NC II and the Town desire to exchange with each other certain tracts of real 

property of like value. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Land Exchange. 

 

(a) The Town is the owner of a certain tract of land comprising 1.441 acres located in 

the County of Wake, State of North Carolina, which is designated as PIN #0742-71-4334 by the 

Wake County Revenue Department, and is more particularly described in the deed recorded in 

Deed Book 16213, Page 1421, and as “Lot 5” as shown in “Recombination & Major Subdivision 

Final Plat Old Mill Village Lot 3 – Phase 1 for Apex First Development Co, LLC,” recorded in 

Book of Maps 2007, Page 2390-2391, Wake County Registry. The entire tract shall be known as 

the Town Tract. 

  

(b) NC II is the owner of a certain tract of land comprising 1.722 acres located in the 

County of Wake, State of North Carolina, which is designated as PIN #0742-53-2930 by the 

Wake County Revenue Department, and is more particularly described in the deed recorded in 

Deed Book 12626, Page 0412 and as “Lot 7” as shown in “Major Subdivision Final Plat The 

Villages of Apex South Village – Phase 1 Lot 3 and Lot 4, Lot 5, Lot 6 and Lot 7,” recorded in 

Book of Maps 2009, Page 05, Wake County Registry. The entire tract shall be known as the NC 

II Tract. 

 

(c) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, NC II agrees to exchange 

the NC II Tract for the Town Tract and the Town agrees to exchange the Town Tract for the NC 

II Tract (the “Exchange”).  The consideration provided by each party to the other shall be the 

simultaneous conveyance of the NC II Tract by NC II to the Town and the conveyance of the 

Town Tract by the Town to NC II. 

- Page 187 -



 

 
 

2  

 

Section 2.  Commissions; Agency. 

 

Neither party shall be responsible for payment of any commission payable to a broker or 

agent arising out of this transaction except as specifically retained and agreed by that party, and 

each party agrees to otherwise indemnify the other, non-retaining, party from liability for any 

such commission. 

 

 Section 3.  Cooperation. 

 

 Each party agrees to take such action and execute such documents as are reasonably 

necessary to enable the other party to use the property it acquires under this agreement for the use 

intended by the acquiring party. 

 

 Section 4.  Environmental.   

 

Each party warrants that, to the best of that party’s knowledge, the property being 

conveyed by that party is free of underground storage tanks, pollution, contamination, hazardous 

materials, toxic wastes, asbestos, and products containing same, and is in compliance with all 

environmental regulations.  Each party shall, upon signing this contract, furnish the other party 

with any available environmental reports or audits pertaining to the property being conveyed by 

that party. 

 

Section 5.  Property Condition.   

 

Except as specifically set forth above, neither party warrants the physical condition of the 

property being conveyed by that party or any improvements thereon, and each tract is conveyed 

“as-is” as to physical condition. 

  

Section 6.  Closing.   

 

The closing (the “Closing”) of the Exchange shall occur no later than _______________, 

2020 (the “Closing Date”), at a location designated by the Town.  At Closing, the following 

shall occur: 

 

(a) Each party shall deliver to the other party the items set forth below, to the 

reasonable satisfaction of each party’s counsel: 

 

(i) A General Warranty Deed (the “Deed”) fully and duly executed and 

acknowledged by the party, that conveys to the other party the tract as provided in Section 

1.  Each party agrees to pay at Closing the cost of the excise tax if any due and payable in 

connection with recording the General Warranty Deed from it to the other party and to 

pay at Closing the cost of recording the General Warranty Deed to it from the other party; 

 

(ii) Each party shall provide the other with an affidavit (the "Title Affidavit”) 

stating that there are no unpaid debts for work performed on or materials provided to that 

- Page 188 -



 

 
 

3  

party’s tract as of the Closing Date; 

  

(iii) Each party shall provide the other with a certificate (the “FIRPTA 

Certificate”) executed and sworn to by it that it is not a "foreign person" as defined under 

Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code; 

 

(b) Each party shall pay for the cost of the title insurance policy (if any) obtained by it 

for the tract to be conveyed to it.  Each party shall pay its own costs and expenses incurred in 

connection with this Agreement, including its respective attorneys' fees and any other expenses 

specifically allocated hereunder. 

 

(c) Each party shall pay the real estate taxes due on its own tract that it is conveying 

to the other party, or will be due in the year at closing. Each party shall be responsible for any 

special assessments which are owing or due on its property as of the Closing Date. The 

provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing.  

 

Section 7.  Title. 

 

 (a) At Closing, each party shall deliver to the other the Deed, subject to Acceptable 

Encumbrances (as defined below), conveying to the other, an indefeasible, fee simple, 

marketable title to the Property, insurable at regular rates by a reputable title insurance company 

of Purchaser's choice (the “Title Company”). 

 

 (b) Within ten (10) days after the Execution Date of this Agreement, each party 

agrees to deliver to the other copies of all relevant title information and title policies in 

possession of, or reasonably available to it. 

 

(c) As a condition to being obligated to close, each party shall be able to obtain a 

commitment for a policy of title insurance insuring title to the property it will receive at standard 

rates from the Title Company, subject only to the following (collectively the "Acceptable 

Encumbrances"): 

 

(i) Real property taxes for the year in which the sale and purchase shall be 

closed. 

 

(ii) Any other exceptions that specifically approved in writing.  

 

(d) Acceptable Encumbrances are limited to the following:  any easements to the 

Town of Apex. 

 

(e) Each party shall have until fifteen (15) days before the Closing Date within which 

to cause the title to the Property to be examined and then to notify the other party of any 

objections thereto that render title other than good, marketable and insurable.  If a party so 

notifies the other party and the other party does not cure the title defect within ten (10) days of 

the mailing of the Notice, then notifying party shall have the right to terminate this contract by 

written Notice to the other party.   

- Page 189 -



 

 
 

4  

 

Section 8.  Further Warranties. 

 

The parties respectively make the following representations to each other.  Such 

representations also shall be deemed made as of the Closing.  

 

(a) Each party has the full right, power, and authority to execute, deliver, and 

perform this Agreement. 

 

(b) There are no unpaid bills for labor or materials related to the tracts.  There 

are no taxes, charges or assessments that would constitute a lien against the tracts that are 

unpaid other than ad valorem taxes for the current year now due and payable. 

 

 (c)  Each party has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, 

and restrictions relating to its tracts. 

 

Section 9.  Notices. 

 

Any notice required under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in 

person, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognized overnight 

delivery service.  Notices shall be effective as of the time of delivery.  Notices shall be addressed 

as follows:  

 

To NC II: _________________________________________________________ 

 

To Town: Drew Havens, Town Manager, Town of Apex, P.O. Box 250, Apex, NC, 

27502 

 

Either party may, at any time, and from time to time, designate in writing a substitute 

address by giving notice to the other party. 

 

Section 10.  Further Assurances. 

 

Each of the parties hereto agrees to perform, execute, acknowledge and deliver and cause 

to be performed, executed, acknowledged and delivered all such further acts, assignments, 

transfers and assurances as shall reasonably be requested of it in order to carry out this 

Agreement.  Without in any manner limiting their specific rights and obligations set forth in this 

Agreement, the parties declare their intention to cooperate with each other in effecting the terms 

of this Agreement. 

  

Section 11.  Other Terms or Conditions.   

 

This Agreement is the entire agreement between NC II and the Town concerning the 

properties and no modification hereof is effective unless it be in writing and signed by the 

parties.  This Agreement shall be binding and inure to the benefit of NC II and the Town, their 

heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.  

- Page 190 -



 

 
 

5  

 

EXECUTED the date and year noted beside the respective signatures. 

 

  

 North Carolina II, LP    

 

 By: _____________________________________  

 

NORTH CAROLINA 

_______________ COUNTY 

 

I, a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that ________________ personally 

appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing instrument. 

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this ___ day of __________, 2020. 

 

      

[Signature of Notary] 

 

      

[Print of  Type Notary Name] 

 

My Commission Expires:    

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 191 -



 

 
 

6  

Town of Apex 

 

 

       ____________________________ 

(Corporate Seal)     Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF WAKE 

 

I, a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that Donna B. Hosch personally 

came before me this day and acknowledged that she is Town Clerk of the Town of Apex, a North 

Carolina Municipal Corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the 

corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by its Mayor, sealed with its 

corporate seal and attested by her as its Town Clerk.  Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, 

this the ____ day of _______________, 2020. 

 

        

[Notary Signature] 

 

     , Notary Public 

[Print or Type Notary Name]    

 

My Commission Expires: _______________________ 

 

 

 
 

 

- Page 192 -



- Page 193 -

sadams
Polygon

sadams
Text Box
Town of Apex

sadams
Text Box

sadams
Rectangle



Disclaimer
iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish 
the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
,are provided for the data therein, its use,or its interpretation.

0 210 420105 ft

1 inch = 200 feet

±

PIN: 0742532930
PIN Ext: 000
Real Estate ID: 0374005
Map Name: 0742 15
Owner: NC II LP LTD PTNRSP
Mail Address 1: THE HALLE COMPANIES
Mail Address 2: 2900 LINDEN LN STE 300
Mail Address 3: SILVER SPRING MD 20910-
1265
Deed Book: 012626
Deed Page: 00412
Deed Acres: 1.72
Deed Date: 6/28/2007
Building Value: $0
Land Value: $620,362
Total Value: $620,362
Biling Class: Business
Description: LO7 THE VILLAGES OF APEX
SOUTH VILLAGE PH1 BM2008 -02088
Heated Area:
Street Name: AMBERGATE STA
Site Address: 1200 AMBERGATE STA
City: APEX
Planning Jursidiction: AP
Township: White Oak
Year Built:
Sale Price: $0
Sale Date:
Use Type:

- Page 194 -



Old MIll property swap Disclaimer
iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish 
the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied,
are provided for the data therein, its use,or its interpretation.

0 450 900225 ft

1 inch = 400 feet±

polygonLayer

Override 1

- Page 195 -

sadams
Polygon

sadams
Text Box
TOWN HALL

sadams
Callout
Olde Mill VillageTown owned lot

sadams
Callout
Halle Company owned lot



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  an d Vanc e Ho l l o man ,  F i n an c e D i rec to r  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  S t ree t s  an d F i nanc e  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  ap pro ve  Bu d ge t  Ord i n anc e Ame nd men t  N o .  2  a ppr op r i a t i ng  fun ds  fo r  th e  pu rp ose  o f  

re i mbur s i n g a  de ve l oper  f o r  c o mpl e t i o n  o f  the  H as se  Ave nue  E x t ens i on  c onn ec t i ng  the  

S wee tw a te r  an d L i n d en  Su b di v i s i on s .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s   

I tem De ta i l s  

I n  Dec ember  2017  the  To wn rec e i ve d a  fee  i n  l i eu  o f  s t ree t s  f ro m a de ve l op er  tha t  w as  no t  

requ i red t o  c on s t ruc t  the  H as se  Avenue  E x t ens i on  t o  the i r  p r oper ty  l i ne  pe r  the  To wn ’s  UDO  Sec .  

7 .5 .4 . F .   A fee - i n - l i eu  o f  c on s t ruc t i o n  i s  p e r mi t te d where  due  t o  env i ron me nt a l  c on s t r a i n t s  i t  i s  

no t  p os s i b le  to  c ons t r uc t  a  s tu b  s t re et  w i th i n  10  fee t  o f  th e  p r o p er t y  l i ne .   I n  th i s  i n s t a nc e ,  t he  

env i ron me nt a l  c on s t r a i n t  i s  a  c re ek  c ro s s i n g ,  re qu i r i ng  a  c u l ve r t  ac ro s s  th e  p r op er t y  l i ne .   Pe r  

UDO  Sec .  7 .5 .4 . F .4 ,  w hen  the  ad j ac en t  s i te  p l an  i nc lu de s  c o mp l e t i on  o f  the  s t ree t ,  th e  

de ve lo per  o f  t he  ad j a c ent  s i te  sh a l l  rec e i ve  the  fu l l  b a l anc e o f  th e  fee - i n - l i eu .  I n  th i s  c ase ,  i t  i s  

a  c o mp le t i on  o f  the  c onnec t i on  s t a r te d  by  the  S wee t wa te r  d e ve l op men t  ( t he  f i r s t  a ppr o ved  

de ve lo p men t )  i n t o  th e  L i nden  de ve lo p men t  ( t he  sec on d a p pro ved de ve lo p men t ) .   Th e  ex ten s i on  

has  rec en t l y  been  c o mp le te d by  Dan  R y an  Bu i ld e r s  an d the y  a re  ent i t le d t o  a n  a mo un t  e qua l  to  

the  fe e  i n  l i eu .   The  t r ans ac t i on  w i l l  a l so  re s u l t  i n  the  ex ten s i on  b e i ng a d de d t o  the  f i x ed as se t s  

o f  the  To wn at  a  va lu e  equ a l  t o  the  fe e .    

 

The  fee  w as  de p os i t e d i n  the  T r an sp or ta t i o n  Ca p i t a l  R ese r ve  Fu n d .   The  bu dg et  a men d men t  w i l l  

a l so  a ppr o pr i a te  fu nd s  to  be  t r ans fe r r ed  f ro m the  R e se r ve  Fun d  t o  the  Gener a l  Fu nd  t o  make  the  

pa y men t .        

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Bud ge t  Or d i nanc e Amen d men t  No .  2  

 

- Page 196 -



GENERAL FUND

Section 1. Revenues:

$278,221

$278,221

Section 2. Expenditures:

Streets-Capital Outlay-Improvements $278,221

$278,221

TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Section 3.

$278,221

$278,221

Section 4.

Transfer to General Fund $278,221

$278,221

Attest:

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor Donna B. Hosch, MMC, Town Clerk

Town of Apex 
Budget Ordinance Amendment No. 2

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the following Budget Amendment for
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance be adopted:

Transfer form Transportation Capital Reserve

Section 3. Within five (5) days after adoption, copies of this Amendment shall be filed with the
Finance Officer and Town Clerk.

Adopted this the 15th day of September, 2020

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Appropriated Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

- Page 197 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Mar ty  S t one ,  As s i s t an t  To wn Man a ger  an d Vanc e Ho l l o man ,  F i n an c e D i rec to r  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  S t ree t s  an d F i nanc e  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Mo t i on  t o  ap pro ve  Bu d ge t  Ord i n anc e Ame nd men t  N o .  3  a ppr op r i a t i ng  fun ds  fo r  th e  pu rp ose  o f  

re fund i n g a  p ay me nt  i n  l i eu  o f  s t ree t s  ma d e b y  a  d e ve l oper  t o  t he  To wn .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s   

I tem De ta i l s  

I n  Septe mb er  2007  th e  To wn rec e i ve d a  fe e  i n  l i eu  o f  s t r ee t s  f r o m Ap e x  F i r s t  De ve lo p men t  wh o 

wa s  n o t  re qu i red  to  c ons t ruc t  an  e x t ens i on  o f  Tun s ta l l  Ave nue  to  the i r  p ro per ty  l i ne  i n  

c onnec t i on  w i th  th e  O l d  M i l l  V i l l a ge  p ro j e c t  pe r  the  To wn ’s  UD O  7 .5 .4 . F .   A fee - i n - l i eu  o f  

c ons t ruc t i on  i s  pe r mi t te d where  due  t o  en v i ron men t a l  c ons t r a i n t s  i t  i s  n o t  po ss i b le  to  c ons t ruc t  a  

s tu b  s t ree t  w i th i n  10  f eet  o f  the  p ro per t y  l i ne .  I n  th i s  i n s tanc e ,  t he  en v i ron men t a l  c on s t r a i n t  i s  a  

c reek  c ros s i ng  requ i r i ng  a  c u l v e r t  ac r os s  th e  p ro per t y  l i ne .   The  expec t a t i on  wa s  th a t  an  

ad j ac en t  fu tu re  de ve l oper  w ou l d  c o mpl e t e  th i s  c onnec t i on .   I n  th i s  c ase ,  a d j ac en t  p ar c e l  h as  

been  de ve lo pe d an d the  c onnec t i on  w as  n ot  c o mp le te d an d i t  i s  un l i ke l y  th a t  th i s  c o nnec t i on  

w i l l  e ve r  be  c o mp le te d .  Bec au se  t he  fun ds  ha ve  n o t  b een  u se d b y  the  To wn f o r  tha t  pu rpo se  

an d the  nu mb er  o f  ye ar s  wh i c h  h a ve  pa ss e d ,  the  de ve l oper  ha s  reques te d a  re fu nd  o f  the  fee  i n  

l i eu .      

 

The  fee  w as  de p os i t e d i n  the  T r an sp or ta t i o n  Ca p i t a l  R ese r ve  Fu n d .   The  bu dg et  a men d men t  

ap pro pr i a te s  tho se  fu nds  to  ma ke  the  p ay men t .        

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Bud ge t  Or d i nanc e Amen d men t  No .  3  

 

- Page 198 -



TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Section 1.

Appropriated Fund Balance $11,333

$11,333

Section 2.

Refund of Developer Fees $11,333

$11,333

Attest:

Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor Donna B. Hosch, MMC, Town Clerk

Town of Apex 
Budget Ordinance Amendment No. 3

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the following Budget Amendment for
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance be adopted:

Section 3. Within five (5) days after adoption, copies of this Amendment shall be filed with the
Finance Officer and Town Clerk.

Adopted this the 15th day of September, 2020

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

- Page 199 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 for  cons iderat ion by the Apex Town Counci l  

 

 I tem Type:  CONSENT AGEND A 

 Meeting Date:  September 15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

Presenter :  Shel ly Mayo, Planner  I I  

Depar tment:  P lanning and Communi ty Development  

Requested Motion  

Motion to adopt a Resolut ion Di rect ing the Town Clerk  to Invest igate Pet i t ion  Received, to accept the 

Cert i f icate of  Suf f ic iency by the Town Clerk , and to adopt a Resolut ion Sett ing Date of  Publ ic Hear ing  

for  October 6 ,  2020 on the Quest ion of  Annexation –  Apex Town Counci l ’s  intent  to annex Henry Steven 

Kastelberg, Carol  B . Heelan I r revocable Trus t  c/o George Heelan, Edward and Deborah Peart and Jerf i  

and L i sa Cic in (Heelan PUD) proper ty contain ing 141 .732 acres located at  8824 & 8829 New Hope Farm  

Road, 0  Humie Ol i ve Road and 3108 & 3120 Ol ive Farm Road, Annexation #676 into the Town’s  

corporate l imi ts .  

Approval  Recommended?  

Yes , by the P lanning and Communi ty Development Depar tment.  

I tem Detai l s  

The Town Clerk cert i f ies to the invest igat ion of  said annexation.  Adoption of  the Resolut ion 

author i zes the Town Clerk to advert i se said publ ic hear ing by e lectronic means and on the Town 

of Apex’s websi te .   

Attachments  

  Annexation Pet i t ion  

  Legal  Descr ipt ion  

  Vicin i ty Map 

  Resolut ion Di rect ing the Town Clerk to Invest igate Pet i t ion  

  Cert i f icate of  Suf f ic iency by the Town Clerk  

  Resolut ion Sett ing Date of  Publ ic Hear ing  

 

 

- Page 200 -



Beginning at an existing iron pipe found in Olive Farm Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), said iron 
pipe being South 49°37'44" West 28,658.33 feet from NCGS monument "Staley" having N.C. Grid 
Coordinates (NAD83/2011) of N=727,821.36, E=2,043,644.97, thence from said Beginning point, with a 
line in said road the following 8 calls; South 21°48'27" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 
12°15'17" West 100.09 feet to a point, thence South 03°45'42" West 100.03 feet to a point, thence 
South 01°43'47" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 00°11'33" East 100.03 feet to a point, thence 
South 10°26'03" East 99.95 feet to a point, thence South 37°21'17" East 74.79 feet to an existing iron 
pipe, thence South 62°11'48" East 52.88 feet to a rebar set, thence leaving said line in Olive Farm Road 
(SR 1178) North 82°02'43" West 78.75 feet to a rebar set on the southwestern right of way of Olive Farm 
Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), thence leaving said right of way North 82°02'43" West 64.50 
feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 85°44'16" West 448.90 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence 
South 03°55'05" West 1,407.26 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 03°53'40" West 401.10 feet to 
an existing iron pipe, thence South 06°15'03" West 347.00 feet to a rebar set, thence North 87°04'04" 
West 851.57 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 86°43'16" West 847.07 feet to a rebar set, 
thence North 01°00'24" East 76.02 feet to nail found at a bent iron pipe, thence North 89°12'54" West 
100.50 feet to an existing iron pipe found, thence North 00°14'54" East 1,005.76 feet to an existing iron 
pipe, thence North 00°16'46" East 692.82 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 
344.53 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 372.44 feet to a rebar set, thence 
North 00°22'39" East 30.01 feet to a rebar set, thence North 00°18'40" East 30.01 feet to an existing iron 
pipe, thence North 00°16'16" East 344.87 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 89°48'42" East 
617.69 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 06°53'33" West 580.45 feet to a point in the 
centerline of Humie Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of way), thence with said centerline North 
81°10'21" East 136.24 feet to a point, thence North 81°24'46" East 53.40 feet to a point, thence North 
83°08'38" East 60.19 feet to a point, thence North 85°15'06" East 77.57 feet to a point, thence North 
85°46'28" East 104.35 feet to a point, thence North 85°53'22" East 147.45 feet to a point, thence North 
86°13'49" East 26.06 feet to a point, thence North 86°13'49" East 35.00 feet to a point, thence North 
86°13'49" East 115.00 feet to a point, thence leaving said centerline South 02°39'12" West 30.17 feet to 
a point on the southern right of way of Hume Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of Way), thence 
leaving said right of way South 02°47'15" West 621.32 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 
00°29'09" West 225.80 feet to an existing rebar, thence North 89°34'45" East 1,224.62 feet to the point 
and place of Beginning containing 141.732 Acres more or less. 

- Page 201 -



This document is a public record under the North Carolina Public Records Act and may be published on the Town's website or disclosed to third parties. 

Application #: Submittal Date: 

Fee Paid $ Check# 

1. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in Part 4 below be annexed 
to the Town of Apex, Wake County, North Carolina. 

2. The area to be annexed is ii contiguous, □ non-contiguous (satellite) to the Town of Apex, North Carolina and the 
boundaries are as contained in the metes and bounds description attached hereto. 

3. If contiguous, this annexation will include all intervening rights-of-way for streets, railroads and other areas as stated in 
G.S. 160A-31(f), unless otherwise stated in the annexation amendment. 

Henry Steven Kastelberg 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Phone 

Carol 8 Heelan Irrevocable Trust c/o George Heelan , 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Phone 

Edward A & Deborah N Peart 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Jerfi & Lisa Cicin 

Phone 

Surveyor: Robinson & Plante, P.C. 

Phone: 919-859-6030 

E-mail Address: buddy@robinsonplante.com 

Total Acreage to be annexed: 

Population of acreage to be annexed: 0 ------
Existing# of housing units: 3 

Zoning District*: R-40W 

0710-98-6889 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page # 

E-mail Address 

0720-07-5965 & 0720-18-1967 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page# 

E-mail Address 

0720-09-3139 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page# 

0720-09-2779 

E-mail Address 

Fax: 919-859-6032 

Reason for annexation: (select one} 

Receive Town Services 

Other (please specify} 

X 

*If the property to be annexed is not within the Town of Apex's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, the applicant must also submit 
a rezoning application with the petition for voluntary annexation to establish an Apex zoning designation. Please contact 
the Planning Department for questions. 

Page 2 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 

- Page 202 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
200

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019

bbrock
Typewritten Text
11680

bbrock
Typewritten Text
141.732



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION ,"' ,, 

Application #: Submittal Date: 

All individual owners must sign. (If additional signatures are necess 

f/e11cy.5fe,;en ii; fe!6"!j 
Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

SEAL 

Signature 

Signature 

Signature 

a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 

In witness whereof, said corporation has caused this instrument to be executed by its President and attested by its 
Secretary by order of its Board of Directors, this the __ day of ______ _, 20 __ . 

Corporate Name 

SEAL 

Attest: 

Secretary (Signature) 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

By: 
President (Signature) 

Sworn and subscribed before me, ____________ _, a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

this the ____ day of _______ _, 20 __ . 

Notary Public 

SEAL 

My Commission Expires: 

Page 3 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 

- Page 203 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 

Application #: 

Please Print 

:})e.k~ rJ:i N • ~ad: 
Please Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

SEAL 

Submittal Date: 

Signature 

Signature 

My Commission Expires: 

COMPLETE IF A CORPORATION: . , 

In witness whereof, said corporation has caused this instrument to be executed by its President and attested by its 
Secretary by order of its Board of Directors, this the __ day of ______ __, 20 __ 

SEAL 

Attest: 

Secretary (Signature) 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

Corporate Name 

By: 

President (Signature) 

Sworn and subscribed before me, ____________ _, a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

this the ___ day of ______ _, 20 __ . 

Notary Public 
SEAL 

My Commission Expires: 

Page 3 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 - Page 204 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



- Page 205 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



- Page 206 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



Beginning at an existing iron pipe found in Olive Farm Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), said iron 

pipe being South 49°37'44" West 28,658.33 feet from NCGS monument "Staley" having N.C. Grid 

Coordinates (NAD83/2011) of N=727,821.36, E=2,043,644.97, thence from said Beginning point, with a 

line in said road the following 8 calls; South 21 °48'27" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 

12°15'17" West 100.09 feet to a point, thence South 03°45'42" West 100.03 feet to a point, thence 

South 01 °43'47" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 00°11'33" East 100.03 feet to a point, thence 

South 10°26'03" East 99.95 feet to a point, thence South 37°21'17" East 74.79 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence South 62°11'48" East 52.88 feet to a rebar set, thence leaving said line in Olive Farm Road 

(SR 1178) North 82°02'43" West 78.75 feet to a rebar set on the southwestern right of way of Olive Farm 

Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), thence leaving said right of way North 82°02'43" West 64.50 

feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 85°44'16" West 448.90 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence 

South 03°55'05" West 1,407.26 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 03°53'40" West 401.10 feet to 

an existing iron pipe, thence South 06°15'03" West 347.00 feet to a rebar set, thence North 87°04'04" 

West 851.57 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 86°43'16" West 847.07 feet to a rebar set, 

thence North 01 °00'24" East 76.02 feet to nail found at a bent iron pipe, thence North 89°12'54" West 

100.50 feet to an existing iron pipe found, thence North 00°14'54" East 1,005.76 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence North 00°16'46" East 692.82 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 

344.53 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 372.44 feet to a rebar set, thence 

North 00°22'39" East 30.01 feet to a rebar set, thence North 00°18'40" East 30.01 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence North 00°16'16" East 344.87 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 89°48'42" East 

617.69 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 06°53'33" West 580.45 feet to a point in the 

centerline of Humie Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of way), thence with said centerline North 

81°10'21" East 136.24 feet to a point, thence North 81°24'46" East 53.40 feet to a point, thence North 

83°08'38" East 60.19 feet to a point, thence North 85°15'06" East 77.57 feet to a point, thence North 

85°46'28" East 104.35 feet to a point, thence North 85°53'22" East 147.45 feet to a point, thence North 

86°13'49" East 26.06 feet to a point, thence North 86°13'49" East 35.00 feet to a point, thence North 

86°13'49" East 115.00 feet to a point, thence leaving said centerline South 02°39'12" West 30.17 feet to 

a point on the southern right of way of Hume Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of Way), thence 

leaving said right of way South 02°47'15" West 621.32 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 

00°29'09" West 225.80 feet to an existing rebar, thence North 89°34'45" East 1,224.62 feet to the point 

and place of Beginning containing 141.732 Acres more or less. 

- Page 207 -



- Page 208 -



- Page 209 -



- Page 210 -



- Page 211 -



- Page 212 -



    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK 
TO INVESTIGATE PETITION RECEIVED UNDER G.S.§ 160A-31 

 
Annexation Petition#676 

Heelan PUD  
 
 

   WHEREAS, G.S. §160-A 31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall 
be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may 
take place; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Apex deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation; 
 
   NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Apex, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the 
above-described petition and to certify to the Town Council the result of her 
investigation. 
 
This the 15th day of September 2020. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Jacques K. Gilbert 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
  

- Page 213 -



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY BY THE TOWN CLERK 
 

Annexation Petition #676 
Heelan PUD  

 
 
 

 
To:     The Town Council of the Town of Apex, North Carolina 
 
    I,  Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the 
annexation petition attached hereto, and have found, as a fact, that said petition 
is signed by all owners of real property lying in the area described therein, in 
accordance with G.S.§ 160A-31, as amended. 
 
    IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 
Town of Apex, North Carolina this 15th day of September 2020.  
 
 
 
 

                                                                      
________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 

                                                           Town Clerk 
      

    
 
 
 
         (Seal) 
 
 

 
 

- Page 214 -



This document is a public record under the North Carolina Public Records Act and may be published on the Town's website or disclosed to third parties. 

Application #: Submittal Date: 

Fee Paid $ Check# 

1. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in Part 4 below be annexed 
to the Town of Apex, Wake County, North Carolina. 

2. The area to be annexed is ii contiguous, □ non-contiguous (satellite) to the Town of Apex, North Carolina and the 
boundaries are as contained in the metes and bounds description attached hereto. 

3. If contiguous, this annexation will include all intervening rights-of-way for streets, railroads and other areas as stated in 
G.S. 160A-31(f), unless otherwise stated in the annexation amendment. 

Henry Steven Kastelberg 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Phone 

Carol 8 Heelan Irrevocable Trust c/o George Heelan , 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Phone 

Edward A & Deborah N Peart 

Owner Name (Please Print) 

Jerfi & Lisa Cicin 

Phone 

Surveyor: Robinson & Plante, P.C. 

Phone: 919-859-6030 

E-mail Address: buddy@robinsonplante.com 

Total Acreage to be annexed: 

Population of acreage to be annexed: 0 ------
Existing# of housing units: 3 

Zoning District*: R-40W 

0710-98-6889 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page # 

E-mail Address 

0720-07-5965 & 0720-18-1967 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page# 

E-mail Address 

0720-09-3139 

Property PIN or Deed Book & Page# 

0720-09-2779 

E-mail Address 

Fax: 919-859-6032 

Reason for annexation: (select one} 

Receive Town Services 

Other (please specify} 

X 

*If the property to be annexed is not within the Town of Apex's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, the applicant must also submit 
a rezoning application with the petition for voluntary annexation to establish an Apex zoning designation. Please contact 
the Planning Department for questions. 

Page 2 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 

- Page 215 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
200

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019

bbrock
Typewritten Text
11680

bbrock
Typewritten Text
141.732



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION ,"' ,, 

Application #: Submittal Date: 

All individual owners must sign. (If additional signatures are necess 

f/e11cy.5fe,;en ii; fe!6"!j 
Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

SEAL 

Signature 

Signature 

Signature 

a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 

In witness whereof, said corporation has caused this instrument to be executed by its President and attested by its 
Secretary by order of its Board of Directors, this the __ day of ______ _, 20 __ . 

Corporate Name 

SEAL 

Attest: 

Secretary (Signature) 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

By: 
President (Signature) 

Sworn and subscribed before me, ____________ _, a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

this the ____ day of _______ _, 20 __ . 

Notary Public 

SEAL 

My Commission Expires: 

Page 3 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 

- Page 216 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 

Application #: 

Please Print 

:})e.k~ rJ:i N • ~ad: 
Please Print 

Please Print 

Please Print 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

SEAL 

Submittal Date: 

Signature 

Signature 

My Commission Expires: 

COMPLETE IF A CORPORATION: . , 

In witness whereof, said corporation has caused this instrument to be executed by its President and attested by its 
Secretary by order of its Board of Directors, this the __ day of ______ __, 20 __ 

SEAL 

Attest: 

Secretary (Signature) 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 

Corporate Name 

By: 

President (Signature) 

Sworn and subscribed before me, ____________ _, a Notary Public for the above State and County, 

this the ___ day of ______ _, 20 __ . 

Notary Public 
SEAL 

My Commission Expires: 

Page 3 of 5 Last Updated: July 31, 2018 - Page 217 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



- Page 218 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



- Page 219 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
676

bbrock
Typewritten Text
10/1/2019



Beginning at an existing iron pipe found in Olive Farm Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), said iron 

pipe being South 49°37'44" West 28,658.33 feet from NCGS monument "Staley" having N.C. Grid 

Coordinates (NAD83/2011) of N=727,821.36, E=2,043,644.97, thence from said Beginning point, with a 

line in said road the following 8 calls; South 21 °48'27" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 

12°15'17" West 100.09 feet to a point, thence South 03°45'42" West 100.03 feet to a point, thence 

South 01 °43'47" West 100.04 feet to a point, thence South 00°11'33" East 100.03 feet to a point, thence 

South 10°26'03" East 99.95 feet to a point, thence South 37°21'17" East 74.79 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence South 62°11'48" East 52.88 feet to a rebar set, thence leaving said line in Olive Farm Road 

(SR 1178) North 82°02'43" West 78.75 feet to a rebar set on the southwestern right of way of Olive Farm 

Road (SR 1178)(60' Public Right of Way), thence leaving said right of way North 82°02'43" West 64.50 

feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 85°44'16" West 448.90 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence 

South 03°55'05" West 1,407.26 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 03°53'40" West 401.10 feet to 

an existing iron pipe, thence South 06°15'03" West 347.00 feet to a rebar set, thence North 87°04'04" 

West 851.57 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 86°43'16" West 847.07 feet to a rebar set, 

thence North 01 °00'24" East 76.02 feet to nail found at a bent iron pipe, thence North 89°12'54" West 

100.50 feet to an existing iron pipe found, thence North 00°14'54" East 1,005.76 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence North 00°16'46" East 692.82 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 

344.53 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 00°15'45" East 372.44 feet to a rebar set, thence 

North 00°22'39" East 30.01 feet to a rebar set, thence North 00°18'40" East 30.01 feet to an existing iron 

pipe, thence North 00°16'16" East 344.87 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 89°48'42" East 

617.69 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence North 06°53'33" West 580.45 feet to a point in the 

centerline of Humie Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of way), thence with said centerline North 

81°10'21" East 136.24 feet to a point, thence North 81°24'46" East 53.40 feet to a point, thence North 

83°08'38" East 60.19 feet to a point, thence North 85°15'06" East 77.57 feet to a point, thence North 

85°46'28" East 104.35 feet to a point, thence North 85°53'22" East 147.45 feet to a point, thence North 

86°13'49" East 26.06 feet to a point, thence North 86°13'49" East 35.00 feet to a point, thence North 

86°13'49" East 115.00 feet to a point, thence leaving said centerline South 02°39'12" West 30.17 feet to 

a point on the southern right of way of Hume Olive Road (SR 1142)(60' Public Right of Way), thence 

leaving said right of way South 02°47'15" West 621.32 feet to an existing iron pipe, thence South 

00°29'09" West 225.80 feet to an existing rebar, thence North 89°34'45" East 1,224.62 feet to the point 

and place of Beginning containing 141.732 Acres more or less. 

- Page 220 -



- Page 221 -



- Page 222 -



��������� ����	
��	���������������

������������������������������������	
����� �!"�������#���"�$��#�%���"#&����"�'#���"�''�#�����"��
#���"� ���

(��� )*+,�-./012�3,*4�561*1,�7*1* �8���9::./01�;/<<*=2 >�?�@����A����B������CD�EFEGHIG JCK�L��EMFENOHOON� �P������
��!!���� J��������D���������
OOQR�S5)�TUV5�W93X37 YUR9�3-XZ�S5)�TUV5�W93X�;[Z�ZXQEEE\EFIRRJ�
�J������(������������%�A��	�����K�������%�]̂ _̂̀ abcd̀ efgeahic jkag clmmgi no_bmi npkfmi nqr_b_i nskt�deffn ukv ����	
�����%
J��������w�
��x9;y5YZ53z{�T5S3|�;y5}5S~�����%��D��!����
�����������
���!!����
�����
����w�
�����8����
���!!����OOQR�S5)�TUV5�W93X�37S5)�T�YY�S-�QMGHQ\NFMO J��������P������
��!!����OOQR�S5)�TUV5�W93X�37S5)�T�YY�S-�QMGHQ\NFMO�9�<�0�61=*1��,�7*1*w�!�8���L HNF\EEEEE\EERO8������� EMFE�EQ�� EI)-NEE���������D������� QI>��
�%�� Z[-xTU3SP�
!������ 3\�FE\T;B>� )-����D���~����
�
� 3\RE)(�������CD��(�������CD��������� O�OHJ������D��� R�QN�QEFFJ������L EEEEFFQFRQ

y=*06�,=��0�.=<*1�.0�D��!�D��� G�IE�QEFO@����#�J��� FMFRE��FNOMA���
	������� �J�������D��� FF�I�FNOQJ�������J���� �GO{EEEP�
!�����D���P�
!�����J����� ��<�=.�,<,01�;/<<*=2�>������
��� FA��������
��� F���������(����!����� I{IMM
966,66,��}*4/,�P�
!����	���������! �RRR{MOE@�!������	���������! �IOQ{ENE� �� �>�?�A������ �P�
!��������	��������	��D������
�(��������D������
�>�����D������!����	� ������(����>�?�A������������! �>��������	���������!� �OQH{OME��������	
����������!�&	��!�
���
!���
!����	������������%������������	����������
	��������������%��%�����%��!��������%��������	
�����!�������	����
���
���
������
��!�������
������%������
������%�
�������	���
���������%���!����!����
�����������%��������!����	������%������������
!���

���&������	������
��!���!��%�
��������
���%�����	�������!�	����
��>%����
	���������������	�������������
��
��������	
�����%��
�?����	
�����!�������	����
���
�����%����������
�����������������	
���������!����
�����
���	����
�&	��������������!������!�
������%��������%�!	���������	���W.=��/,61�.06�=,�*=��0��1�,��0�.=<*1�.0���6�4*2,��.0�1��6�6�1,{��4,*6,�:.01*:1�1�,�7,�*=1<,01�.��y*��9�<�0�61=*1�.0*1�y*��,4���*+,�.��:.<�.=�:*44�NFN\OGH\GREE�

- Page 223 -



��������� ����	
��	���������������

������������������������������������	
����� �!"�������#���"����#�$���"#%����"��#���"��&�#�����"��
#���"� ���

'��� ()*+�,-./01�2+)3�450)0+�6)0) �7���899-./0�:.;;)<1 =�>�?����@����A������BC�DDEFGGH IBJ�K��DFLDDFGMNG� �O������
��!!���� I��������C���������
PHLD�QRST4�U82V�26 UQWWS4�QRST4�R8W6I�
�I������'������������$�@��	�����J�������$�XYYZ[\] _̂[̀ab̀\cd^ ef\b ^ghhbd ijZ]hd ikfahd ilmZ]Zd info�_̀aai pfq ����	
�����$
I��������r�
��,82QR�s�t44R8W�S224TQ,8sR4�u2v:uwx����$��C��!����
�����������
���!!����
�����
���yr�
��z��7����
���!!����HDDEN�sS:tQ{:�|8u4�sRT6{SW4TSRR4�W,�L}HPE~NGN} I��������O������
��!!����PHLD�QRST4�U82V�268{4��W,�LFGDL~MNPL�8�;�/�50<)0��+�6)0)r�!�7���K NMH~DDDDD~DDDE7������� DFLD�DH�� DP(,MDD���������C������� LP=��
�$�� sv,�tQ2WO�
!������ UQ2~U82VA=� (,����C���w�y��
�
� 2~ED('�������BC��'�������BC��������� MH�DDI������C���I������K

u<)/5�+<�S/�-<;)0�-/�C��!�C��� HL�LF�LDHL?����#�I��� HGDFG��H}}N@���
	������� �I�������C��� N�N�HM}PI�������I����O�
!�����C���O�
!�����I����� �S;�<-�+;+/0�:.;;)<1�=�����x
��� D@�������x
��� D���������'����!�����
855+55+��T)3.+�O�
!����	���������! �L�MNG�}FL?�!������	���������!� �� �=�>�@������ �O�
!�x������	� �HD�ENGx������	��C������
� �L�MGG�EDF'��������C������
�=�����C������!����	� �L�MGG�EDF��x���'����=�>�@������������! �HD�ENG=��������	���������!� �L�MNG�}FL��������	
����������!�%	��!�
���
!���
!����	������������$������������	����������
	��������������$��$�����$��!��������$��������	
�����!�������	����
���
���
������
��!�������
������$������
������$�
�������	���
���������$���!����!����
�����������$��������!����	������$������������
!���

���%������	������
��!���!��$�
��������
���$�����	�������!�	����
��=$����
	���������������	�������������
��
��������	
�����$��
�>����	
�����!�������	����
��x
�����$����������
�����������������	
���������!����
�����
���	����
�%	��������������!������!�
������$��������$�!	���������	���U-<��.+50�-/5�<+�)<��/��0�+��/�-<;)0�-/���5�3)1+��-/�0��5�5�0+���3+)5+�9-/0)90�0�+�6+�)<0;+/0�-��u)��8�;�/�50<)0�-/)0�u)��+3���)*+�-��9-;�-<�9)33�MHM~}GN~GEDD�

- Page 224 -



��������� ����	
��	���������������

������������������������������������	
����� �!"�������#���"����#�$���"#%����"�&#���"��'�#�����"��
#���"� ���

(��� )*+,�-./012�3,*4�561*1,�7*1* �8���9::./01�;/<<*=2 >�?�@����A����B������CD�EEFGHHI JCK�L��EGIEMNMOPG� �Q������
��!!���� J��������D���������
RMEN�STUV5�W93X�37 )9T75Y�T7J�
�J������(������������$�A��	�����K�������$�Z[[\]̂ _ à]bcdb̂ef` gĥ d `ijjdf kl\_jf kmhcjf kno\_\f kphq�abcck rhs ����	
�����$
J��������t�
��-93ST�u�v55T9Y�U335VS-9uT5�w3x;wv55T9Yy�z5S3z5�{w3|}����$��D��!����
�����������
���!!����
�����
���~t�
�����8����
���!!����MEEFP�uU;vS�;�z9w5�uTV7�UY5VUTT5�Y-�INMRF�PHPN J��������Q������
��!!����RMEN�STUV5�W93X�379�5��Y-�IGHEI�OPRI�9�<�0�61=*1��,�7*1*t�!�8���L POM�EEEEE�EEER8������� EGIE�EM�� ER)-OEE���������D������� IR>��
�$�� ux-�vS3YQ�
!������ WS3�W93XB>� )-����D���|�~��
�
� 3�FE)(�������CD��(�������CD��������� MP�GGJ������D���J������L

w=*06�,=�U0�.=<*1�.0�D��!�D��� MI{IG{IEMI@����#�J��� MHEGH��MNNPA���
	������� �J�������D��� P{P{MONRJ�������J����Q�
!�����D���Q�
!�����J����� �U<�=.�,<,01�;/<<*=2�>�����}
��� EA�������}
��� E���������(����!�����
966,66,��V*4/,�Q�
!����	���������! �PMMyNNE@�!������	���������!� �� �>�?�A������ �Q�
!�}������	� �PyFPR}������	��D������
� �PEHyFMG(��������D������
�>�����D������!����	� �PEHyFMG��}���(����>�?�A������������! �PyFPR>��������	���������!� �PMMyNNE��������	
����������!�%	��!�
���
!���
!����	������������$������������	����������
	��������������$��$�����$��!��������$��������	
�����!�������	����
���
���
������
��!�������
������$������
������$�
�������	���
���������$���!����!����
�����������$��������!����	������$������������
!���

���%������	������
��!���!��$�
��������
���$�����	�������!�	����
��>$����
	���������������	�������������
��
��������	
�����$��
�?����	
�����!�������	����
��}
�����$����������
�����������������	
���������!����
�����
���	����
�%	��������������!������!�
������$��������$�!	���������	���W.=��/,61�.06�=,�*=��0��1�,��0�.=<*1�.0���6�4*2,��.0�1��6�6�1,y��4,*6,�:.01*:1�1�,�7,�*=1<,01�.��w*��9�<�0�61=*1�.0*1�w*��,4���*+,�.��:.<�.=�:*44�OMO�NHP�HFEE�

- Page 225 -



��������� ����	
��	���������������

������������������������������������	
������� !�������"���!����"�#���!"$����!��"���!����"�����!��
"���!� ���

%��� &'()�*+,-./�0)'1�23.'.)�4'.' �5���677+,-.�8,99':/ ;�<�=����>����?������@A�BCCDEDF G@H�I��BDFBBJECEJ� �K������
��  ���� G��������A���������
LLFJ�M2&�NOP2�Q60R04 SOTU�0*RU�M2&�NOP2�Q60R�8VU�URFBBBWBCETTG�
�G������%������������#�>��	�����H�������#�XYYZ[\] _̂[̀ab̀\cd^ ef\b ^ghhbd ijZ]hd ikfahd ilmZ]Zd info�_̀aai pfq ����	
�����#
G��������r�
��P260st�24&604�6�u�42UO06N�Mvw����#��A�� ����
�����������
���  ����
�����
���xr�
��y��5����
���  ����LLFJ�M2&�NOP2�Q60R�04M2&�NzSS�M*�FD{|FWJCDJ G��������K������
��  ����LLFJ�M2&�NOP2�Q60R�04M2&�NzSS�M*�FD{|FWJCDJ�6}9~-~3.:'.~�)�4'.'r� �5���I |JCWBBBBBWBB{{5������� BDFB�BC�� BE&*JBB���������A������� FE;��
�#�� UV*�NO0MK�
 ������ 6*�CBWN8?;� &*����A���v�x��
�
� 0WTB&%�������@A��%�������@A��������� C{�BBG������A��� J�T�FBCFG������I BBBBCEB{DT

s:'-3�):�z-�+:9'.~+-�A�� �A��� D�C{�FBB{=����"�G��� CCTDB��BJ|T>���
	������� CC{B�BBG�������A��� D�C{�FBB{G�������G���� �{D{tBBBK�
 �����A���K�
 �����G����� �z9�:+�)9)-.�8,99':/�;�����w
��� C>�������w
��� C���������%���� ����� FtDT|
633)33)}��'1,)�K�
 ����	��������� �{EDtJBB=� ������	��������� �F|TtT{L� �� �;�<�>������ �K�
 �w������	�w������	��A������
�%��������A������
�;�����A������ ����	� ��w���%����;�<�>������������ �;��������	��������� � �LBFtE{L��������	
���������� �$	�� �
���
 ���
 ����	������������#������������	����������
	��������������#��#�����#�� ��������#��������	
����� �������	����
���
���
������
�� �������
������#������
������#�
�������	���
���������#��� ���� ����
�����������#�������� ����	������#������������
 ���

���$������	������
�� ��� ��#�
��������
���#�����	������� �	����
��;#����
	���������������	�������������
��
��������	
�����#��
�<����	
����� �������	����
��w
�����#����������
�����������������	
��������� ����
�����
���	����
�$	�������������� ������ �
������#��������#� 	���������	���Q+:��,)3.~+-3�:)�':}~-��.�)�~-�+:9'.~+-�}~3�1'/)}�+-�.�~3�3~.)t��1)'3)�7+-.'7.�.�)�4)�':.9)-.�+��s'��6}9~-~3.:'.~+-'.�s'��)1���'()�+��7+9�+:�7'11�JCJWL{|W{TBB�

- Page 226 -



��������� ����	
��	���������������

������������������������������������	
�������� �������!��� �"��!�#��� !$���� ��!��� �""�!����� ��
!��� � ���

%��� &'()�*+,-./�0)'1�23.'.)�4'.' �5���677+,-.�8,99':/ ;�<�=����>����?������@A�BCCDDDB E@F�G��BHCBBICHHI� �J������
�������� E��������A���������
B�KLMN2�OPNQ2�04 POC6�MR0SP2�KOPP6T4�2S6P�U0OU�VMWIIXYWZW[E�
�E������%������������#�>��	�����F�������#�\]]̂ _̀ abc_defd̀ghb ij̀ f bkllfh mn̂ alh mojelh mpq̂ âh mrjs�cdeem tju ����	
�����#
E��������v�
��*N*NTw�x20Ny�z�PN86{|����#��A�������
�����������
���������
�����
���}v�
��~��5����
���������WBD�*O08N*6�PT*60R�T*�CH[WWY�DH� E��������J������
��������B�KLMN2�OPNQ2�046U2��T*�CH[BCYXIH[�6�9�-�3.:'.��)�4'.'v���5���G ��XYY5������� BHCB�BW�� BZ&*IBB���������A������� CZ;��
�#�� VL*�KO0TJ�
������� Q6*6TS?;� &*����A���{�}��
�
� 0YDB&%�������@A��%�������@A��������� I�DIE������A���E������G

S:'-3�):�N-�+:9'.�+-�A����A��� X�W��CBB[=����!�E��� WW[CX��CZWD>���
	������� D[B�BBE�������A���E�������E����J�
������A��� X�W��CBB[J�
������E���� �CC[wBBB� �N9�:+�)9)-.�8,99':/�;�����|
��� B>�������|
��� B���������%����������
633)33)��Q'1,)�J�
�����	���������� �DXCw[CB=��������	����������� �� �;�<�>������ �J�
��|������	�|������	��A������
�%��������A������
�;�����A�����������	� ��|���%����;�<�>������������� �;��������	����������� �DXCw[CB��������	
������������$	����
���
����
�����	������������#������������	����������
	��������������#��#�����#�����������#��������	
�������������	����
���
���
������
����������
������#������
������#�
�������	���
���������#�������������
�����������#�������������	������#������������
����

���$������	������
���������#�
��������
���#�����	���������	����
��;#����
	���������������	�������������
��
��������	
�����#��
�<����	
�������������	����
��|
�����#����������
�����������������	
��������������
�����
���	����
�$	�����������������������
������#��������#��	���������	���y+:��,)3.�+-3�:)�':��-��.�)��-�+:9'.�+-���3�1'/)��+-�.��3�3�.)w��1)'3)�7+-.'7.�.�)�4)�':.9)-.�+��S'��6�9�-�3.:'.�+-'.�S'��)1���'()�+��7+9�+:�7'11�IWIYX[�Y[DBB�

- Page 227 -



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON THE QUESTION OF ANNEXATION PURSUANT TO G.S.§ 160A-31 AS AMENDED 

 
Annexation Petition #676  

Heelan PUD  
 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the area described herein has 
been received; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Apex, North Carolina has by Resolution 
directed the Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency thereof; and 
 
         WHEREAS, Certification by the Town Clerk as to the sufficiency of said petition 
has been made; 
 
      NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex, 
North Carolina that: 
 
     Section 1.   A public hearing on the question of annexation of the area 
described herein will be held at the Apex Town Hall at 6 o’clock p.m. on 6th day of 
October 2020. 
 
      Section 2.   The area proposed for annexation is described as attached. 
 
      Section 3.   Notice of said public hearing shall be published on the Town of 
Apex Website, www.apexnc.org, Public Notice, at least ten (10) days prior to the date 
of said public hearing. 
 
     This the 15th day of September 2020. 
 

 
                ________________________________________ 
              Jacques K. Gilbert, Mayor  
 
ATTEST:                        
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 

- Page 228 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CO N SE N T  AG E N D A 

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Mary Beth Manville, Human Resources Director 

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Human Resources 

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Motion to approve the reclassification of the Administration Department’s Construction Manager position, Grade 

25, to Senior Capital Projects Manager, Grade 29 

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

The Construction Manager position was one of two positions created in 2018 as a result of the Facilities Services 

Director position being abolished. Given that the position was new and the scope of the projects that this position 

would oversee were not yet known, the position was assigned to a Grade 25 with the intent to review it again 

later once the position’s duties were more defined.  This position has now been in place for over 2 years and, 

upon reviewing the job’s responsibilities and duties, it has been determined that the position’s current 

classification is not reflective of the level of work and responsibility required, and needs to be reclassified to a 

higher grade. 

 

The Construction Manager position is responsible for managing over $70 million in capital projects and works very 

independently managing budgets, designers, contractors, etc.  It also has a wide latitude of discretion, making 

important decisions on behalf of the town that could have significant financial implications. Comprehensive 

project management and contract negotiation skills are also required for the position.  Comparable positions in 

the area include: 

 

Town of Cary - Facilities Design and Construction Manager, $86,070 to $142,022 

Town of Cary - Senior Capital Projects Manager, $75,961 - $123,430 

Town of Morrisville - Senior Capital Projects Manager, $76,855 to $122,968 

 

Based on the review of the position’s scope and responsibilities, along with comparable positions in the market, 

the Town recommends reclassifying this position to a Senior Capital Projects Manager, Grade 29.  Given the 

significant increase in grade, we are also recommending that the employee currently holding the position 

receive a 15% increase to his current salary, to recognize his performance of higher level duties and bring his 

- Page 229 -



salary in-line with other employees in Town who have similar responsibilities and experience.  This reclassification 

would be effective the first day of the payroll following Council approval. 

 

 

At t ac h men t s  

  N/ A 

 

- Page 230 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 for  cons iderat ion by the Apex Town Counci l  

 

 I tem Type:  PUBLIC HEARING 

 Meeting Date:  September 15, 2020 

Item Details  

Presenter: Dianne Khin , Di rector  of  P lanning and Communi ty Development  

Department: P lanning and Communi ty Development  

Requested Motion  

Publ ic hear ing and poss ible motion to adopt an Ordinance on the Quest ion of  Annexat ion –  Apex 

Town Counci l ’s  intent to annex MFW Investments ,  LLC (Colby Cross ing) proper ty contain ing 7.578 acres 

located along a port ion of  the fu ture connect ion of  Colby Chase Dr ive between Mer ion and Pember ley 

subdivi s ions , Annexation #651 into the Town’s corporate l imi ts .  

Approval  Recommended?  

Yes , by the P lanning and Communi ty Development Depar tment.  

I tem Detai l s  

The Town Clerk cert i f ies to the invest igat ion of  said annexation.  

Attachments  

  Annexation Ordinance  

  Annexation Pet i t ion  

  Legal  Descr ipt ion  

  Prel iminary P lat  

 

- Page 231 -



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  
   

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 
Municipality No. 333 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0915-26  
ANNEXATION PETITION NO. #651 

MFW Investments, LLC (Colby Crossings)  
 

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA  

P.O. Box 250, Apex, North Carolina  27502 
 

       WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has been petitioned under G.S.§160A-31, as 
amended, to annex the area described herein; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has by Resolution directed the Town Clerk to 
investigate the sufficiency of said petition; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of said petition and a 
public hearing on the question of this annexation was held at Apex Town Hall at 
6:00 p.m. on September 15, 2020, after due notice by posting to the Town of Apex 
website, http://www.apexnc.org/news/public-notices-legal-ads; and  
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council does hereby find as a fact that said petition 
meets the requirements of G.S.§160A-31, as amended. 
 

After recording, please return to: 
Donna Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 
Town of Apex 
P.O. Box 250 
Apex, NC  27502 

- Page 232 -



2 
 

 
      
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Apex, North Carolina: 
 
    Section 1.   By virtue of the authority granted by G.S.§160A-31, as amended, the 
territory described in the attached property description and also shown as 
“Annexation Area” on the below identified survey plat is hereby annexed and 
made part of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, as of the date of adoption of this 
Ordinance on September 15, 2020.  The survey plat that describes the annexed 
territory is that certain survey plat entitled “Annexation Map for the Town of Apex, 
Apex, NC, Wake County, White Oak Township, MFW Investments, LLC, Bateman 
Civil Survey Company, dated March 26, 2020” and recorded in Book of Maps book 
number  2020  and page number                              , Wake County Registry.   

    Section 2.   Upon and after the adoption of this ordinance, the territory described 
herein and its citizens and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances 
and regulations in force in the Town of Apex, North Carolina, and shall be entitled 
to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of the Town of Apex.  Said territory 
shall be subject to municipal taxes according to G.S.§160A-58.10, as amended. 
 
    Section 3.   The Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina shall cause to be 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Wake County and in the Office 
of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina and in the Office of the Wake 
County Board of Elections an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in 
Section 1 hereof, together with a duly certified copy of this Ordinance. 
 
    Adopted this the 15th day of September 2020. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Jacques K. Gilbert 
      Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Laurie L. Hohe 
Town Attorney 
 

- Page 233 -



3 

Legal Description 

Annexation Legal Description for PIN: 0750264926 

All that certain parcel of land, situated in Apex, Wake County, North Carolina, 
being on the lands of MFW Investments LLC as described in Deed Book 16554 at 
Page 2295, Wake County Records, and being more particularly described as 
follows: 

Beginning at a Iron Pipe found at the North West property corner of MFW 
Investments LLC (DB 16554, PG 2295), Wake County Records and North East 
property corner of Pemberly Property Owners’ Association (DB 16533, PG 1996), 
Wake County records and being designated as the Point of Beginning as shown on 
map entitled “Annexation Map for the Town of Apex” Apex, NC, Wake County, 
White Oak Township, REID# 0332044, having State Plane Coordinates N:707394.514, 
E:2052194.260; thence S77°55'01"E, 487.60' to an Iron Pipe set; thence S02°58'15"W, 
730.66' to a Iron Pipe set; thence N82°42'02"W, 330.00' to an Iron Pipe set; thence 
N17°06'50"W, 433.66' to an Iron Pipe found; thence N02°26'33"E, 375.70' to an Iron 
Pipe found; said Iron Pipe being the Point of Beginning. Said Annexation contains 
330,079 square feet / 7.578 acres, more or less. 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF WAKE 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk, Town of Apex, North Carolina, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Annexation 
Ordinance No. 2020-0915-26, adopted at a meeting of the Town Council, on 
the 15th day of September, 2020, the original of which will be on file in the Office 
of the Town Clerk of Apex, North Carolina. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official Seal of 
the Town of Apex, North Carolina, this 16th day of September 2020. 

_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

     (SEAL)

- Page 234 -



- Page 235 -

bbrock
Text Box

bbrock
Typewritten Text
x



- Page 236 -



- Page 237 -



- Page 238 -



- Page 239 -



- Page 240 -



- Page 241 -



- Page 242 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 for  cons iderat ion by the Apex Town Counci l  

 

 I tem Type:  PUBLIC HEARING 

 Meeting Date:  September 15, 2020 

Item Details  

Presenter: Dianne Khin , Di rector  of  P lanning and Communi ty Development  

Department: P lanning and Communi ty Development  

Requested Motion  

Publ ic hear ing and poss ible motion to adopt an Ordinance on the Quest ion of  Annexat ion –  Apex 

Town Counci l ’s  intent  to annex Kimber ly & Loomis  Hor ton,  I I I ,  Mary E l i zabeth Horton, Dwight Marvin 

Wr ight , MFW Investments , LLC, and MFWIR A, LLC  (Hor ton Park PUD ) proper ty contain ing 101.356 acres 

located at  8140 , 8252 , 8306 and 8308 Smi th Road, 0  East Wi l l iams Street , 0 ,0 ,0 ,0  & 0 Dezola Street and 

5220 Jess ie Dr ive, Annexation #687 into the Town’s corporate l imi ts .  

Approval  Recommended?  

Yes , by the P lanning and Communi ty Development Depar tment.  

I tem Detai l s  

The Town Clerk cert i f ies to the invest igat ion of  said annexation.  

Attachments  

  Annexation Ordinance  

  Annexation Pet i t ion  

  Legal  Descr ipt ion  

  Prel iminary P lat  

 

- Page 243 -



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  
   

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 
Municipality No. 333 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0915-25 
ANNEXATION PETITION NO. #687 

Horton Park PUD 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

P.O. Box 250, Apex, North Carolina  27502 
 
       WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has been petitioned under G.S.§160A-31, as 
amended, to annex the area described herein; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council has by Resolution directed the Town Clerk to 
investigate the sufficiency of said petition; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of said petition and a 
public hearing on the question of this annexation was held at Apex Town Hall at 
6:00 p.m. on Insert September 15, 2020, after due notice by posting to the Town of 
Apex website, http://www.apexnc.org/news/public-notices-legal-ads; and  
 
     WHEREAS, the Apex Town Council does hereby find as a fact that said petition 
meets the requirements of G.S.§160A-31, as amended. 

After recording, please return to: 
Donna Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 
Town of Apex 
P.O. Box 250 
Apex, NC  27502 

- Page 244 -



2 
 

 
 
      
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Apex, North Carolina: 
 
    Section 1.   By virtue of the authority granted by G.S.§160A-31, as amended, the 
territory described in the attached property description and also shown as 
“Annexation Area” on the below identified survey plat is hereby annexed and 
made part of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, as of the date of adoption of this 
Ordinance on September 15, 2020 that describes the annexed territory is that 
certain survey plat entitled “Annexation Map for the Town of Apex, Apex, NC, 
Wake County, White Oak Township, MFW Investments, LLC, Bateman Civil Survey 
Company, dated March 24, 2020” and recorded in Book of Maps book number  
2020  and page number                              , Wake County Registry.   

    Section 2.   Upon and after the adoption of this ordinance, the territory described 
herein and its citizens and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances 
and regulations in force in the Town of Apex, North Carolina, and shall be entitled 
to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of the Town of Apex.  Said territory 
shall be subject to municipal taxes according to G.S.§160A-58.10, as amended. 
 
    Section 3.   The Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina shall cause to be 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Wake County and in the Office 
of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina and in the Office of the Wake 
County Board of Elections an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in 
Section 1 hereof, together with a duly certified copy of this Ordinance. 
 
    Adopted this the 15th day of September 2020. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Jacques K. Gilbert 
      Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Laurie L. Hohe 
Town Attorney 

- Page 245 -



3 
 

 
 
 
 
Legal Description 
 
Annexation Legal Description for REID# 0099938, 0463860, 0034313, 0012276, 
0434123, 0449641, 0457588, 0040550, 0203126, 0033171, 0033292, 0089614 & 0203135 
 
All that certain parcels of land, situated in Apex, Wake County, North Carolina, 
being known as REID# 0099938, 0463860, 0034313, 0012276, 0434123, 0449641, 
0457588, 0040550, 0203126, 0033171, 0033292, 0089614 & 0203135, Wake County 
Records, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at an Iron Pipe found at the South West property corner of MFW 
Investments LLC (REID 0033171, DB 17139, PG 745), Wake County Records and South 
East property corner of Kimberly A & Loomis Horton III (REID 0094319, DB 16-E, PG 
969), Wake County records and being designated as the Point of Beginning as 
shown on map made by Bateman Civil Survey Company, dated 3/24/2020 and 
entitled “Annexation Map for the Town of Apex” Apex, NC, Wake County, White 
Oak Township, REID# 0099938, 0463860, 0034313, 0012276, 0434123, 0449641, 
0457588, 0040550, 0203126, 0033171, 0033292, 0089614 & 0203135, having State 
Plane Coordinates N:707485.663, E:2051769.272; Thence N02°44'07"E, 994.82' to an 
Iron Pipe found; thence N86°50'22"W, 258.73' to an Iron Pipe found; thence 
N39°30'30"E, 26.26' to a point; thence N23°42'22"W, 35.95' to a point; thence 
N13°54'09"E, 79.15' to a point; thence N17°33'13"W, 18.56' to a point; thence 
N67°29'17"E, 37.85' to a point; thence N02°16'21"W, 22.18' to a point; thence 
N70°27'02"W, 29.99' to a point; thence N44°05'42"W, 39.31' to a point; thence 
N13°50'46"E, 28.19' to a point; thence N66°20'10"E, 26.21' to a point; thence 
N16°14'26"E, 42.75' to a point; thence N42°08'44"E, 49.37' to a point; thence 
N12°33'20"W, 47.21' to a point; thence S89°48'05"W, 27.39' to a point; thence 
N47°19'12"W, 39.00' to a point; thence N17°31'45"E, 67.92' to a point; thence 
S52°16'45"E, 28.62' to a point; thence N53°21'20"E, 14.91' to a point; thence 
N12°12'41"E, 91.90' to a point; thence N02°59'42"W, 51.52' to a point; thence 
N59°30'21"W, 62.80' to a point; thence S39°54'45"W, 52.49' to a point; thence 
S81°30'52"W, 18.15' to a point; thence N37°30'45"W, 51.54' to a point; thence 
N14°00'20"W, 81.92' to a point; thence N41°47'32"E, 23.66' to a point; thence 
N31°38'22"W, 1.96' to a point; thence N09°34'30"W, 39.41' to a point; thence 
N04°27'00"E, 78.83' to a point; thence S86°25'14"E, 33.05' to a point; thence 
N79°11'30"E, 445.19' to a point; thence N48°13'38"E, 50.09' to a point; thence 
N22°54'33"E, 74.47' to a point; thence S87°24'13"E, 584.86' to a point; thence 
N19°40'32"E, 59.76' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius of 540.00', 
a Length of 280.51' and a Direction of N34°33'25"E, 277.37' to a point; thence 
N49°26'19"E, 244.69' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 25.00', 
a Length of 38.27' and a Direction of N05°35'05"E, 34.64' to a point; thence 
N49°26'19"E, 50.04' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius of 25.00', 
a Length of 38.27' and a Direction of S86°42'27"E, 34.64' to a point; thence 
N49°26'19"E, 55.76' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 655.00', 
a Length of 288.86' and a Direction of N36°48'17"E, 286.52' to a point; thence a 
curve to the Left having a Radius of 8.00', a Length of 13.10' and a Direction of 

- Page 246 -



4 
 

N22°43'53"W, 11.68' to a point; thence N69°38'01"W, 18.54' to a point; thence 
N24°32'45"E, 50.21' to a point; thence S69°38'01"E, 15.90' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Left having a Radius of 8.00', a Length of 12.85' and a Direction of 
N64°20'28"E, 11.51' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 655.00', 
a Length of 710.34' and a Direction of N12°45'08"W, 676.04' to a point; thence 
N43°49'14"W, 349.36' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius of 
540.00', a Length of 161.66' and a Direction of N35°14'40"W, 161.05' to a point; 
thence N33°53'34"W, 32.27' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius 
of 545.00', a Length of 131.00' and a Direction of N16°24'52"W, 130.68' to a point; 
thence N09°31'44"W, 39.04' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius 
of 20.00', a Length of 32.64' and a Direction of N56°17'17"W, 29.14' to a point; thence 
N17°01'28"W, 70.37' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 35.00, 
a Length of 57.08' and a Direction of N63°44'30"W, 50.96' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Left having a Radius of 899.85', a Length of 59.13' and a Direction of 
S67°39'31"W, 59.12' to a point; thence N24°13'25"W, 100.00' to a point; thence a 
curve to the Right having a Radius of 1,000.00', a Length of 48.98' and a Direction 
of N67°10'47"E, 48.98' to a point; thence S87°58'54"E, 49.66' to a point; thence 
S87°58'17"E, 130.39' to a point; thence S09°31'44"E, 28.27' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Left having a Radius of 20.00', a Length of 30.32' and a Direction of 
S52°57'16"E, 27.50' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius of 
1,005.00', a Length of 79.07' and a Direction of N85°52'26"E, 79.05' to a point; thence 
N88°07'40"E, 207.65' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 880.00', 
a Length of 299.33' and a Direction of N78°22'59"E, 297.89' to a point; thence 
S87°54'41"E, 25.01' to a point; thence N66°41'16"E, 199.17' to a point; thence 
S24°31'49"E, 95.91' to a point; thence S65°28'11"W, 172.84' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Right having a Radius of 990.00', a Length of 391.50' and a Direction of 
S76°47'55"W, 388.96' to a point; thence S88°15'11"W, 158.83' to a point; thence 
S82°47'37"W, 110.66' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 20.00', 
a Length of 32.23' and a Direction of S36°37'57"W, 28.85' to a point; thence 
S09°31'44"E, 31.05' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 475.00', 
a Length of 114.32' and a Direction of S16°25'26"E, 114.05' to a point; thence 
S14°55'06"E, 28.54' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 480.01', 
a Length of 143.51' and a Direction of S35°15'20"E, 142.97' to a point; thence 
S43°49'14"E, 349.36' to a point; thence a curve to the Right having a Radius of 
715.00', a Length of 674.37' and a Direction of S16°48'02"E, 649.65' to a point; thence 
S87°28'46"E, 195.69' to a point; thence S87°28'09"E, 1,310.85' to a point; thence 
S87°31'29"E, 16.61' to a point; thence S24°36'54"W, 730.39' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Right having a Radius of 1097.98', a Length of 143.09' and a Direction of 
S49°31'31"E, 142.99' to a point; thence S45°47'31"E, 153.36' to a point; thence a curve 
to the Right having a Radius of 880.00', a Length of 231.46' and a Direction of 
S53°15'39"E, 230.79' to a point; thence S45°47'31"W, 376.61' to a point; thence 
S35°44'56"W, 30.33' to a point; thence S35°44'56"W, 30.33' to a point; thence 
N45°47'31"W, 385.60' to a point; thence a curve to the Left having a Radius of 
820.00', a Length of 90.03' and a Direction of N48°52'15"E, 89.98' to a point; thence 
S66°31'41"W, 375.96' to a point; thence N81°31'47"W, 861.72' to a point; thence 
N81°28'50"W, 149.98' to a point; thence N81°33'25"W, 56.41' to a point; thence 
N81°44'30"W, 219.28' to a point; thence S19°51'42"W, 340.91' to a point; thence 
N70°08'18"W, 585.61' to a point; thence S03°40'12"W, 844.63' to a point; thence 
S03°03'45"W, 587.47' to a point; thence S89°39'02"E, 205.00' to a point; thence 
N00°17'07"E, 209.76' to a point; thence S89°42'53"E, 210.00' to a point; thence 

- Page 247 -



5 
 

S00°17'07"W, 210.00' to a point; thence S85°26'31"E, 434.14' to a point; thence 
S56°32'07"W, 821.71' to a point; thence S02°53'36"W, 73.32' to a point; thence 
N77°53'40"W, 922.38' to a point; said Iron Pipe being the Point of Beginning. Said 
Annexation contains 4,415,090 square feet / 101.356 acres, more or less. 
 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF WAKE 
 
CLERK’S CERTIFICATION 
 
I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk, Town of Apex, North Carolina, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Annexation Ordinance 
No. 2020-0915-25, adopted at a meeting of the Town Council, on the 15th day of 
September, 2020, the original of which will be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk 
of Apex, North Carolina. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official Seal of 
the Town of Apex, North Carolina, this the 16th day of September 2020. 
 
  

_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

                      (SEAL) 
 

- Page 248 -



- Page 249 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020

bbrock
Typewritten Text
1394

bbrock
Typewritten Text
200



- Page 250 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 251 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 252 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 253 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 254 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687



- Page 255 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text

bbrock
Typewritten Text

bbrock
Typewritten Text

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 256 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 257 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 258 -

bbrock
Typewritten Text
687

bbrock
Typewritten Text
6/30/2020



- Page 259 -



- Page 260 -



- Page 261 -



- Page 262 -



- Page 263 -



- Page 264 -



- Page 265 -



- Page 266 -



- Page 267 -



- Page 268 -



B. Evere
tt Jordan Lake

HOLLANDS CHAP EL RD

OPTIMIST FARM RD

HO
LL

A
ND

RD E WILLIAMS
ST

JENKS RD
N SALEM ST

NEW
HILLOLIVE

CHAPELRD

CENTER ST

HOLLY

SPRINGS RD

TRYON RD

KIL
DA

IRE
FA

RM
RD

TIN

GEN
RD

GREEN
LEVEL CHURCH RD

HOLT RD

OLD JENKS RD

SUNSET LAKE RD

GREEN LEVEL WEST RD

S SALEM ST

TEN TEN RD

OLD APEX RD

WALNUT ST

PENNY RD

KE
LL

Y
RD

JAMES ST

ST
EP

HE
NS

ON
RD

OLD RALEIGH RDAPEXPEAKWAY

DA
VIS

 D
R

HUNTER ST

LO
CH

ME
RE

DR
W

ES
TL

A KE
RD

SW CARY PKWY
PIERCE

OLIVE
RD

ED
ER

LE

E D R

TODY GOODWIN RD

EV
AN

S
RD

SE MAY NA RD R D

WOODS CREEK RD

BEAVER CREEK RD

NC
 55

 H
WY

RICHARDSON

RD

SW

MAYNARD RD

N 
MA

IN
 ST

POOLE RD E BARK ERRD HUMIE OLIVE RD

ROBERTS RD

FARRINGTON RD

LUTHER RD

FR
IEN

DS
HIP

RD

WIMBERLY RD

HORTONS PO ND RD

LA KEP
INE DR

LA
URA

DU
NC

AN

RD

APE X BA RBECUE RD

OLIVE CHAPEL RD

OLD US 1 HWY

Prepared by
Town of Apex
Planning Department
August 2020

£¤1

¯0 1 2 3 4 50.5
Miles

CH
AT

H A
M

 C
OU

NT
Y

C H
AT

H A
M

 C
OU

NT
Y

")55

")540
NEW HILL

£¤1

")55
")540

£¤64
£¤64

")751

£¤64

£¤1
APEX

Annexation
#687!(!̂!]

B. Evere
tt Jordan Lake

HOLLY
SPRINGS

CARY

- Page 269 -



- Page 270 -



- Page 271 -



- Page 272 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  PU BL I C  HE AR I N G  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  1 5 ,  2 0 2 0  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Sh anno n  C ox ,  Lon g R an ge P l ann i n g M an a g er  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  P l ann i n g and  C o mmu n i ty  D e ve l op men t  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Pub l i c  hear i n g an d po ss i b le  re so lu t i o n  re gar d i ng  t he  To wn - i n i t i a te d p ro po se d ren a mi n g o f  “ L ync h  

S t ree t”  w i th i n  t he  To w n o f  Ap ex .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

The  P l ann i n g a nd  Co m mun i t y  De ve lo p men t  De p ar t me nt  i s  no t  r e c o mmen di n g a p pro va l  fo r  o r  

a ga i n s t  the  p r op os ed  rena mi n g o f  L ync h  S t r eet ,  ra the r  s t a f f  w i l l  p re sen t  the  f ac ts  an d pub l i c  

i nput  rec e i ve d f o r  To wn C ounc i l  c ons i de ra t i on .  

 

I tem De ta i l s  

The  pu r p ose  o f  th i s  pu b l i c  he ar i ng i s  t o  c o ns i de r  ren a mi n g “L ync h  S t ree t”  t o  “ L ynn  Cou n c i l  

S t ree t”  w i th i n  t he  To w n o f  Ap ex .  I n  ac c or d a nc e w i t h  the  T o wn o f  Ap ex  A d dres s  Po l ic y ,  the  To wn 

pro v i de d no t i c e  o f  th e  To wn - i n i t i a te d s t ree t  ren a mi n g b y  le t te r  t o  a l l  p r oper t y  o wner s  a l on g 

Lync h  S t ree t .  The  re sp onse s  rec e i ve d re g ar d i ng p r oper t y - ow ner  p re fe renc e s  fo r  t he  re na mi n g ,  

an d a ny  p r oper t y - ow ner  su g ge s t ed a l t e rna t i ve s ,  a re  su mma r i ze d  i n  the  s ta f f  r ep or t  a n d w i l l  be  

p rese nt ed  fo r  To wn C ounc i l  c on s i de r a t i on .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  S taf f  r ep or t  

  R eso lu t i o n  o f  p r op ose d ro a d n a me c h an ge  

 

- Page 273 -



STAFF REPORT 
Street Renaming 

September 15, 2020 Town Council Meeting  
 

 
The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the facts and solicit comments in order to formulate a decision 
regarding the Town-initiated renaming of “Lynch Street”. According to the Town of Apex Address Policy, “The 
Town shall have the authority to rename streets within its corporate limits as needed for reasons related to 
public safety or inappropriateness.” In accordance with the documented procedures, the Town initiated the 
process of renaming “Lynch Street” by proposing a suitable road name, “Lynn Council Street,” to replace the 
name of concern.  The Town notified affected property owners of the intent to change the road name and 
requested input regarding the matter.  
 
In a letter from the Town Manager, property owners were asked to designate their preference regarding the 
proposed renaming of “Lynch Street” to “Lynn Council Street” and were given an opportunity to suggest 
alternative names.  At the time this staff report was prepared, 24 responses had been received with the 
following preferences indicated (one respondent checked both “Lynn Council Street” and “Other”, and is tallied 
twice).  

 1 respondent prefers no road name change; 

 12 respondents prefer “Lynn Council Street”; and 

 12 respondents prefer other road names. 
 

The other road names suggested, along with a reason for the suggestion, are summarized below. Each of the 
suggested names was evaluated to determine if it is an approvable name. A name is not approvable if it is an 
existing road name used in Wake County. A notice of the public hearing was sent to all property owners, with a 
summary of all responses received by August 28, 2020. “Lynn Justice Street” is an additional alternative 
suggested since that time.  
 

 

Other Suggested Name Reason - paraphrased (if provided) Approvable 

Amatour Street Comes from, or a derivative of, Latin meaning “love”. Yes 

Clarice Atwater Street To honor Clarice Atwater - the first Black Mayor-Pro-Tem in 
Apex, a Town Council member for more than 12 years, and a 
visionary who saw and fulfilled the need for a long-term care 
facility in the area by building and operating the Atwater Rest 
Home at 312 Lynch Street.  

Yes 

Commencement Street To honor all those who began their life’s journey on this 
historic street. 

Yes 

Justice Heights Street Inferred reason is because this area has historically been 
known as Justice Heights. See also suggestion for Justice 
Street below. 

Yes 

Lynn Justice Street Lynn Street is preferred, but if two words are needed, Lynn 
Justice is suggested to recognize the history of the Justice 
Family ownership of the property, as well as the meaning of 
the word “Justice”.  

Yes 

Nairobi Street Lynn Council Street is not different enough, it sounds like 
Lynch Street. 

Yes 

Name honoring the 
Baldwin family 

The Baldwin Family donated the land for the St. Mary AME 
church and the school where Apex Elementary is now. St. 
Mary AME church is named after Mrs. Mary C. Baldwin. 

Yes, although 
“Baldwin Ridge” 
is an existing 
street name and 

- Page 274 -



Page 2 of 2   Prepared by: Shannon Cox, Long Range Planning Manager 

Other Suggested Name Reason - paraphrased (if provided) Approvable 

would not be 
approvable. 

Rosewater Place or other 
nature-based name, 
avoiding individual names 

Rosewater Place is one suggestion of a healing or nature-
based name representing reflection and the pleasant gateway 
of the neighborhood it serves. The request reflects a desire to 
avoid naming the street after an individual, which 
necessitates explanation of that individuals’ story by 
residents. There is concern that retelling the story of what 
happened to Lynn Council will be a painful reminder of 
lynching for residents. 

No to Rosewater, 
but other nature-
based names 
may be 
approvable. 

True Way Street  No 

Victory Street  No 

Abraham Street  No 

Atwater Street  To honor the history of the Atwater family in Apex, and 
Clarice Atwater in particular. 

No 

Justice Street Abraham Justice owned and developed the land on Lynch 
Street where he lived. 

No 

Liberty Street  No 

Lynn Street  No 

 
According to the Town of Apex Address Policy, following the public hearing, the Town Council will either 
approve the road name change or deny the road name change by resolution.  A resolution for this purpose is 
provided as Attachment A.  
 

- Page 275 -



RESOLUTION NO. 20-0915-06 

 

RESOLUTION TO RENAME 

LYNCH STREET 

 

 WHEREAS, Lynch Street is a public right-of-way maintained by the Town of 

Apex and is located entirely within Town of Apex corporate limits; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Lynch Street extends approximately 2,640 feet (0.50 miles) 

northwestward from South Salem Street (N.C.S.R. 1011) to its terminus at Wake County 

Parcel # 0741092405; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Lynch Street was evidently named after the William Lynch family, 

which was granted 100 acres by Governor Thomas Bragg in the same vicinity on April 

10, 1855; and 

 

 WHEREAS, local, state, and federal records show no evidence of the Lynch 

family remaining in the area after the remainder of the family land was acquired by the 

T.A. Bullock and Abraham Justice families in 1935; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the street was annexed by the Town of Apex in 1960 and the 

namesake of said street has obscurity; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the namesake of “Lynch” remains obscure among residents and has 

become a negative reminder of a time of intimidation and oppression of Black and 

African American citizens; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Apex Address Policy states, “The Town shall have the 

authority to rename streets within its corporate limits as needed for reasons related to 

public safety or inappropriateness”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Apex notified Lynch Street property owners of 

discussion to change the street name, requested feedback and suggested names from 

aforesaid property owners, and posted public notice of a public hearing before the Town 

Council to discuss the matter; and 

 

WHEREAS, input from the public was reviewed by Town Council and matters 

regarding the street renaming were discussed; and  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town 

of Apex does hereby declare the full extent of Lynch Street to be renamed 

_______________________________ effective the 1st day of January, 2021 and that all 

administrative processes, including mailing notifications to affected property owners and 

ordering street sign replacements, commence immediately upon adoption of this 

resolution. 

 

- Page 276 -



 Adopted and effective the ___ day of ____________, 2020. 

 

      THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

      TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

 

     BY: ______________________________ 

       Jacques Gilbert 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 

Town Clerk 

- Page 277 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  OLD BU S I NE SS  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Co l leen  Mer ay s ,  D o w nt own  an d S ma l l  Bu s i nes s  De ve lo p men t  C o ord i n at o r  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Ec on o mi c  D e ve l op me nt  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Po s s i b le  m o t i on  t o  e x t ende d  c u r ren t  P ark i ng - t o -D i n i ng  P r o gra m l ay ou t  a do p ted  b y  To wn Counc i l  

on  Au g u s t  18 ,  2020  u n t i l  Oc to ber  21 ,  2020  t o  a l lo w  fo r  ex ten d ed ou t do or  d i n i ng  a nd a lc oh o l  

c onsu mp t i on  as  pe r m i t te d b y  AB C L a w or  regu l a t i on s ,  an d to  ex ten d t he  o r d i nanc e t e mpor ar i l y  

mo di f y i n g Town Co d e Sec t i on s  14 -14  a nd  18 -11  as  th ey  re l a t e  to  s i de w alk  d i n i ng a nd a lc oho l  

c onsu mp t i on  on  pu b l i c  s t r ee t s  an d s i de wa l k s  th rou gh  Oc to ber  2 1 ,  2020 .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

Th i s  p os s i b le  mo t i on  i s  i n  c onnec t i on  to  t he  Ap e x  D o wn to wn Bus i n es s  As s oc i a t i on ’ s  u na n i mous  

Bo ard  o f  D i rec to r s ’  vo te  on  Se pt e mber  1 ,  20 20  an d the i r  mon th ly  AD B A me e t i ng on  Se p te mb er  4 ,  

2020  to  requ es t  the  T own  o f  Ap ex  ex ten d t he  “P ark i n g - to -Di n i ng ”  p r o gr a m u nt i l  Oc to b er  21 ,  

2 0 2 0 .  Th i s  e x t ens i on  i s  a l so  i n  re s pon se  to  N C E xec u t i ve  Or der  16 3  th a t  ex te nd s  i nd o or  

oc c up anc y  ra te s  to  5 0% perc en t  o r  12  pe o p le  pe r  1 ,0 0 0  s q .  f t .  th roug h  Oc t ober  2 ,  202 0 .  

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Mo di f i c at i on  o f  Ord i n anc es  fo r  s i de w alk  d i n i ng du r i ng CO VI D  19  –  Ame n de d  

  Ne w Par k i ng- t o -D i n i ng P ro j ec t  Ar e a  L ay ou t  d at ed  8 -1 0 -2 0 2 0  

 

- Page 278 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0915-28 

 

AN ORDINANCE TEMPORARILY MODIFYING TOWN CODE SECTION 14-14 AND 

SECTION 18-11 AS TO A TEMPORARILY CLOSED PORTION OF SALEM STREET  

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex as follows: 

 

Section 1. Under the authority of N.C.G.S Section 18B-300(c), Section 18-11 of the Apex 

Town Code of Ordinances is temporarily modified beginning June 3, 2020 and continuing 

through October 21, 2020 as follows: 

 

During the temporary closure of the parking portions of Salem Street in downtown Apex, 

Section 18-11(b) of the Apex Town code is amended as follows: 

 

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of Town Code subsection 18-11(a) and section 18-

12, downtown sidewalk food service tables may be placed and used on the sidewalks and 

closed parking spaces in the Central Business District of the Town of Apex as provided in 

this subsection 18-11(b) except when the street is temporarily closed to regular traffic for 

special events. A "downtown sidewalk food service table" is a table used for food service 

by a food service provider and located on a public sidewalk or closed parking space directly 

in front of the food service provider's place of business in the Central Business District. 

Downtown sidewalk food service tables are subject to the following requirements: 

 

(1) No downtown sidewalk food service table nor any chairs or other items used 

in connection with one shall reduce the clear accessible travel path of the sidewalk 

to a width of less than 36 inches. The width of the clear accessible travel path shall 

be measured from the street-side edge of the concrete sidewalk perpendicularly 

toward the building-side edge of the concrete sidewalk. 

 

(2) Downtown sidewalk food service tables and all chairs and other items used 

in connection with them shall be situated, outfitted and used in a manner that does 

not constitute a hazard to persons using the sidewalks. 

 

(3) No person shall place, use or operate a downtown sidewalk food service 

table except as authorized by a site specific development plan approved by the Apex 

Planning Department. 

 

Section 2. Under the authority of N.C.G.S Section 18B-300(c), Section 14-14(d) of the Apex 

Town Code of Ordinances is temporarily modified beginning June 3, 2020 and continuing 

through October 21, 2020 as follows: 

 

(d) Exemption for downtown sidewalk food service tables. The consumption of malt 

beverage and unfortified wine and the possession of an open container of the same, at a 

"downtown sidewalk food service table," as defined in Town Code section 18-11, shall 

be exempt from subsections 14-14(b) and (c) if the service of such malt beverage or 

unfortified wine is pursuant to a valid ABC permit and in conformity with the ABC laws. 

- Page 279 -



The Town of Apex grants control over the area of public sidewalk and closed parking 

space upon which a downtown sidewalk food service table is located to the adjacent food 

service provider to the least extent necessary for the area to qualify as part of the 

premises of the adjacent food service provider for the purposes of the applicable ABC 

permit. 

 

The ordinance shall be effective upon enactment. 

 

Introduced by Councilmember          

 

Seconded by Councilmember          

 

 

 

Attest:                           TOWN OF APEX 

 

 

______________________________  _________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC   Jacques K. Gilbert  

Town Clerk      Mayor 

 

 

 

Approved As To Form:     

 

 

______________________________   

Laurie L. Hohe 

Town Attorney                        

 
 

 

 

 

 

\TOA\COVID 19 Response\Modification of Ordinances for sidewalk dining during COVID 19 

 

- Page 280 -



Anna's Pizzeria

La R
ancherita

The R
usty Bucket

W
oom

er Insurance & Financial Services

Sophie & M
ollies Boutique

Sixpence Accents

The Beer D
ispensary

Antiques O
n Salem

 Street

The D
oodling Bug

621 Productions

Stylish Living

D
ow

nTow
n Knits

The Peak on Salem

E C
H

ATH
AM

 ST

N SALEM ST

W
 C

H
ATH

AM
 ST

SAU
N

D
ER

S ST

A taste O
f Brooklyn

Peak C
ity Fam

ily D
entistry

Fresh. Local Ice C
ream

Edw
ard Jones Investm

ents

Salem
 Street Pub

The Provincial

W
ake R

em
odeling

C
arolina C

ustom
 Kitchen

& Bath, LLC

The Apex G
allery &

C
ustom

 Fram
ing

N
ina Parker R

ealty

Southern H
om

e C
rafts

R
ed C

anvas

Salem
 Street Pub

W
erking D

esign and D
ecor

M
ission M

arket

N
O

R
T H  CA RO L

I N
A

APEX
1873

TOWN OF APEX
PUBLIC WORKS & TRANSPORTATION

ENGINEERING DIVISION
73 HUNTER STREET

APEX, NC 27502
919-249-3417

PROJECT REFERENCE NO. SHEET NO.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE

FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Se
pt

em
be

r 8
, 2

02
0

Feet
0 20 40

2 of 2

PROPOSED CONDITION

- Page 281 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27917



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  OLD BU S I NE SS  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020   

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Va nc e Ho l l o man ,  F i na nc e Of f i c e r  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  F i nanc e  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

D i sc us s i on  an d po ss i b le  mo t i on  t o  a do p t  Te mp or ary  Or d i na n c e M odi f i c a t i ons  ex t end i n g the  

c u r ren t  su sp ens i on  o f  u t i l i t y  d i sc o nnec t i ons  an d ap p l i c at i on  o f  pe na l t i e s  and  f ee s  fo r  un pa i d  u t i l i t y  

ba lanc es   

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

 

I tem De ta i l s  

At  t he i r  Au gu s t  1 8 ,  20 20  mee t i n g ,  the  To wn Counc i l  pa ss ed  a  r e s o lu t i on  t o  c on t i nue  t he  

su s pen s i on  o f  u t i l i t y  d i sc onnec t i on s  f o r  no n - pa y men t  an d the  ap p l i c at i on  o f  la te  fees  a nd 

pen a l t i e s  th r ou gh  Sep te mb er  3 0 ,  2020 .  Ac k now le d gi ng th a t  the  c u r ren t  pa nd e mi c  h as  mad e i t  

d i f f i c u l t  f o r  s o me of  o u r  c us to mer s  t o  pa y  t he i r  en t i re  b i l l ,  the  Co unc i l  w an te d to  e nsu r e  ou r  

c us t o mer s  d i d  no t  ha ve  se r v i c e  d i sc onnec t ed due  t o  the i r  i nab i l i t y  t o  pa y .   

 

As  o f  the  en d o f  Au gu s t ,  125  c us t o mer s  ha ve  a ske d fo r  a  pa y men t  p l an .  As  o f  Au g u s t  3 1 ,  we  ha d 

1 ,6 1 5  c u s to mer s  w i th  ba lanc es  th a t  wou l d  mak e  the m s ub j ec t  to  d i sc o nnec t i on  w i th  a  t o t a l  o f  

$618 ,656  i n  pa s t  due  u t i l i t y  b i l l s .  

 

 

At t ac h men t s  

  S taf f  Me mo  

  Te mpor ar y  Or d i na nc e  Mo di f i c at i on  

 

- Page 282 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0915-29 

AN ORDINANCE TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING TOWN CODE  

SECTIONS 12-37 through 12-39 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex as follows: 

Section 1. Under the authority of N.C.G.S. § 160A-314(b), Sections 12-37 through 12-39 of 

the Apex Town Code of Ordinances is temporarily suspended through _______________, 2020. 

Section 2. The following utility customer fees designated on the Town of Apex Fee 

Schedule are suspended through ________________ 2020: 

a. Non-Payment Service Fee 

b. Late Fee 

c. Reconnect Disconnected Water Fee 

 

Section 3. The ordinance shall be effective upon enactment. 

 

 This the 15th day of Septermber, 2020. 

 

 

Introduced by Councilmember          

 

Seconded by Councilmember          

 

 

 

Attest:                           TOWN OF APEX 

 

______________________________  _________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC   Jacques K. Gilbert  

Town Clerk      Mayor 

 

 

 

Approved As To Form:     

 

______________________________   

Laurie L. Hohe 

Town Attorney                        

- Page 283 -



- Page 284 -



- Page 285 -



- Page 286 -



- Page 287 -



- Page 288 -



- Page 289 -



- Page 290 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  N E W BU S I NE SS  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Au d ra  K i l l i ng sw or th ,  C ounc i l  Me mb er  

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Go vern i ng Bo d y  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

D i sc us s i on  an d po ss i b l e  mot i on  t o  a mend  se c t i on  14 -18  o f  the  To w n Co de of  Or d i nanc es  to  r e mo ve 

the  a ge l i mi t  f o r  T r i c k  o r  T re a t i ng  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

Ye s  

I tem De ta i l s  

Ou r  c u r ren t  o rd i n anc e pro h i b i t s  an y one  o ve r  12  ye ar s  o f  a ge  t o  eng a ge of  the  p rac t i c e  o f  t r i c k  

o r  t rea t i n g a t  an y  t i me.   

 

 

At t ac h men t s  

  Ord i n anc e Ame n d me nt  

 

- Page 291 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-0915-27 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 14-18 OF APEX TOWN CODE  

  

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Section 14-18 of the Town of Apex Code of Ordinances is hereby 

amended to read as follows with additions shown as bold underlined text and deletions 

shown as struck-through text: 

Sec. 14-18. - Halloween restrictions. 

(a) No person over 12 years of age shall engage in the practice of "trick or treating" at 

any time. 

(b) No Halloween "trick or treating" shall be carried on after the hour of 9:00 p.m.   

 

Section 2.  It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that 

the provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of 

Ordinances and the sections of this ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such 

intention. 

 Section 3.  Severability, Conflict of Laws.  If this ordinance or application thereof to 

any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions 

or applications of the ordinance which can be given separate effect and to the end the 

provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.  All ordinances or parts of 

ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 

  

Introduced by Council Member: _____________________________________ 

 Seconded by Council Member:   _____________________________________ 

 This the 15th day of September 2020. 

 

        ____________________________ 

        Jacques K. Gilbert 

        Mayor 

 

 

- Page 292 -



ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 

Town Clerk 

  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________ 

Laurie L. Hohe 

Town Attorney 

- Page 293 -



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: NEW BUSINESS 

Meeting Date: September 15, 2020 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Vance Holloman, Finance Director 

Department(s): Finance Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Possible motion to approve resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the Local Government 

Commission to issue $32 million of General Obligation Refunding Bonds. 

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

This resolution states that the Town has determined there is an economic benefit to refunding all or a 

portion of the General Obligation Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2012 currently outstanding, authorizes 

and directs staff to file an application with the North Carolina Local Government Commission for 

approval of up to $32 million of bonds for that purpose and authorizes the Town Clerk to publish a notice 

of intent to file that application and designates Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP as the bond attorney 

and Davenport & Company LLC as the financial advisor in connection with the authorization, sale and 

issuance of the bonds.  A referendum is not required for refunding bonds.      

 

Attachments 

 Preliminary Resolution 

 Notice to Be Published $32,000,000 Refunding Bond 

 Sworn Statement of Debt 

 Statement of Estimated Interest 

- Page 294 -



TO THE PUBLISHER OF THE NEWS AND OBSERVER: 

Please publish the following once in The News and Observer on Friday, September 18, 

2020: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING $32,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION 

REFUNDING BONDS 

BE IT ORDERED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex, North Carolina: 

1.  That pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, the Town of Apex, 

North Carolina, is hereby authorized to contract a debt, in addition to any and all other debt 

which said Town may now or hereafter have power and authority to contract, and in evidence 

thereof to issue General Obligation Refunding Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not 

exceeding $32,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available 

funds, to (a) refund all or a portion of the Town’s outstanding General Obligation Wastewater 

System Bonds, Series 2012, dated June 19, 2012, and (b) pay certain expenses related thereto. 

2.  That taxes shall be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the 

interest on said bonds. 

3.  That a sworn statement of debt of said Town has been filed with the Town Clerk and 

is open to public inspection. 

4.  That this order shall take effect upon adoption. 

The foregoing order was adopted on the 15th day of September, 2020, and is hereby 

published this 18th day of September, 2020.  Any action or proceeding questioning the validity of 

the order must be begun within 30 days after the date of publication of this notice.  The Finance 

Director of said Town has filed a statement estimating that the total amount of interest that will 

be paid on the proposed bonds over the expected term of the bonds, if issued, is $4,921,423.  The 

estimate is preliminary, is for general informational purposes only, and may differ from the 

actual interest paid on such bonds.  Such statement of estimated interest includes certain 

assumptions upon which such estimate is based, and there is no assurance that the circumstances 

included in such assumptions will occur.  The validity of the proposed bonds is not subject to 

challenge on the grounds that the actual interest cost on the bonds when issued is different than 

the estimated interest amount set forth above. 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 

Town Clerk 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

- Page 295 -



 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Apex, North Carolina met in a regular meeting in the 

Council Chambers of the Town Hall located at 73 Hunter Street in Apex, North Carolina, the 

regular place of meeting, at 6:00 p.m. on September 15, 2020. 

Present:  Mayor Jacques Gilbert, presiding, and Council Members  

  

Absent:  Council Members  

  

Also present:  

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

__________________ introduced the following resolution the title of which was read and 

a copy of which had been previously distributed to each Council Member: 

RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND 

DETERMINATIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 

APPLICATION WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED ISSUANCE OF GENERAL 

OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS BY THE TOWN 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council (the “Town Council”) of the Town of Apex, 

North Carolina (the “Town”): 

Section 1.  The Town Council does hereby determine that: 

(a) Preliminary analysis has been completed to demonstrate the benefit of refunding all or 

a portion of the Town’s outstanding General Obligation Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2012 

(the “Series 2012 Bonds”). 

(b) The Town Council wishes to commence the procedures for the issuance of not to 

exceed $32,000,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (the “Refunding Bonds”) of the Town 

at this time for the purpose of refunding all or a portion of the outstanding Series 2012 Bonds. 

(c) The annual audits of the Town show the Town to be in strict compliance with debt 

management policies and that the budgetary and fiscal management policies are in compliance 

with law. 

Section 2.  The filing of an application of the Town with the Local Government 

Commission for approval of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds of the Town is hereby 

authorized, ratified and approved. 

- Page 296 -



 

2 

Section 3.  The law firm of Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP is hereby appointed to 

serve, but solely at the pleasure of the Town Council, as bond counsel to the Town in connection 

with the authorization, sale and issuance of the Refunding Bonds. 

Section 4.  Davenport & Company LLC is hereby appointed to serve, but solely at the 

pleasure of the Town Council, as financial advisor to the Town in connection with the sale and 

issuance of the Refunding Bonds. 

Section 5.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Upon motion of Council Member __________________, seconded by Council Member 

______________, the foregoing resolution entitled “RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN 

FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS AND AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 

APPLICATION WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION IN CONNECTION 

WITH THE PROPOSED ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS 

BY THE TOWN” was adopted by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

  

Noes:  

  

Thereupon, __________________ introduced the following order authorizing bonds the 

title of which was read and a copy of which had been previously distributed to each Council 

Member: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING $32,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION 

REFUNDING BONDS 

BE IT ORDERED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex, North Carolina: 

1.  That pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, the Town of Apex, 

North Carolina, is hereby authorized to contract a debt, in addition to any and all other debt 

which said Town may now or hereafter have power and authority to contract, and in evidence 

thereof to issue General Obligation Refunding Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not 

exceeding $32,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available 

funds, to (a) refund all or a portion of the Town’s outstanding General Obligation Wastewater 

System Bonds, Series 2012, dated June 19, 2012, and (b) pay certain expenses related thereto. 

2.  That taxes shall be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the 

interest on said bonds. 

3.  That a sworn statement of debt of said Town has been filed with the Town Clerk and 

is open to public inspection. 

- Page 297 -



 

3 

4.  That this order shall take effect upon adoption. 

The Town Council thereupon designated the Finance Director of the Town to make and 

file with the Town Clerk the sworn statement of debt of the Town which is required by The 

Local Government Bond Act, as amended, to be filed after the bond order has been introduced.  

The Town Clerk also designated the Finance Director to file with the Town Clerk the statement 

of total estimated interest which is required by The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, to 

be filed with the Town Clerk at the time the bond order is introduced and further directed the 

Town Clerk to file a copy of such statement with the Local Government Commission. 

Thereupon, the Finance Director of the Town caused to be filed with the Town Clerk, in 

the presence of the Town Council, the sworn statement of debt and the statement of total 

estimated interest as so required. 

Upon motion of Council Member __________________, seconded by Council Member 

______________, the foregoing order entitled “ORDER AUTHORIZING $32,000,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS” was adopted by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

  

Noes:  

  

The Town Clerk was thereupon directed to publish the aforementioned order entitled 

“ORDER AUTHORIZING $32,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS,” 

together with the appended statement as required by The Local Government Bond Act, as 

amended, once in The News and Observer. 

*     *     *     *     * 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of so much of the proceedings of the 

Town Council of said Town at a regular meeting held on September 15, 2020, as relates in any 

way to the adoption of the foregoing resolution and bond order relating to the authorization of 

general obligation refunding bonds of said Town and that said proceedings are to be recorded in 

the minutes of said Town Council. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that proper notice of such regular meeting was 

given as required by North Carolina law. 

- Page 298 -



 

4 

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of said Town this 15th day of September, 2020. 

   

Town Clerk 

[SEAL] 

- Page 299 -



TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF TOTAL ESTIMATED INTEREST PURSUANT TO THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT BOND ACT, AS AMENDED 

I, T. Vance Holloman, Finance Director of the Town of Apex, North Carolina (the 

“Town”), having been designated by the Town Council of the Town (the “Town Council”) to 

make a statement of total estimated interest pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as 

amended, DO HEREBY CERTIFY as follows: 

1.  On September 15, 2020, the Town Council introduced a bond order authorizing the 

issuance by the Town of $32,000,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (the “Bonds”). 

2.  If the Bonds are duly authorized and issued, I have estimated that the total amount of 

interest to be paid by the Town over the expected terms of the Bonds to be $4,921,423.  Such 

estimate is based on the following assumptions: 

(a) The Bonds will be issued on November 10, 2020 in the aggregate principal 

amount of $29,470,000. 

(b) The Bonds will mature annually on June 1, $15,000 2021, $360,000 2022, 

$1,475,000 2023, $1,505,000 2024, $1,530,000 2025, $1,560,000 2026, $1,615,000 2027, 

$1,745,000 2028, $1,810,000 2029, $1,880,000 2030, $1,950,000 2031, $2,005,000 2032, 

$2,090,000 2033, $2,145,000 2034, $2,650,000 2035, $2,590,000 2036 and $2,545,000 

2037. 

(c) The Bonds will bear interest, payable semiannually on each June 1 and 

December 1, beginning June 1, 2021, at a true interest cost of approximately 1.67% per 

annum.  Such interest cost is based on estimated market rates as of September 2, 2020 

and used by the Town for planning purposes. 

(d) The Bonds will not be redeemed prior to their respective maturities. 

The total estimated amount of interest on the Bonds over the expected terms of the Bonds 

is preliminary and for general purposes only.  The Town makes no assurances that the 

assumptions upon which such estimate is based will occur, and the occurrence of certain of such 

assumption is beyond the control of the Town.  Differences between the actual circumstances at 

the times the Bonds are issued and the assumptions set forth above could result in significant 

differences between the total amount of estimated interest and the total amount of actual interest 

to be paid on the Bonds if and when issued.  The validity of the Bonds is not subject to challenge 

on the grounds that the actual interest to be paid on the Bonds when issued is different than the 

total amount of estimated interest on the Bonds set forth above. 

Signed this ____ day of September, 2020. 

__________________________________________ 

Finance Director 

- Page 300 -



2 

*     *     *     *     *     * 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of a statement of total estimated 

interest which was filed with me at a meeting of the Town Council of said Town held on 

September 15, 2020, after the introduction of an order authorizing bonds of said Town, and that 

said statement is open to public inspection in my office. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal of said Town this 15th day of September, 2020. 

__________________________________________ 

Town Clerk 

[SEAL] 

- Page 301 -



TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

SWORN STATEMENT OF DEBT MADE PURSUANT TO THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT BOND ACT, AS AMENDED 

I, T. Vance Holloman, Finance Director of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, having 

been designated by the Town Council of said Town to make and file with the Town Clerk a 

statement of the debt of said Town pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the following is a true statement as shown by the books in my 

office, not taking into consideration any debt incurred or to be incurred in anticipation of the 

collection of taxes or other revenues or in anticipation of the sale of bonds other than funding 

and refunding bonds: 

(a) GROSS DEBT 

a(1) Outstanding debt evidenced by bonds: 

Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2012 

Parks and Recreation Bonds, Series 2013 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 

Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2018 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 

Parks and Recreation Bonds, Series 2020A 

Parks and Recreation Bonds, Series 2020B 

Total 

 

$29,640,000 

3,900,000 

2,470,000 

21,850,000 

895,000 

2,445,000 

1,800,000 

28,000,000 

$91,000,000 

 

a(2) Bonds authorized by orders introduced, 

but not yet adopted: 

Refunding Bonds 

 

 

$32,000,000 

 

a(3) Unissued bonds authorized by 

adopted orders: 

Street and Sidewalk Improvement Bonds (2015) 

Refunding (2018) 

Refunding (2020) 

Total 

 

 

$12,000,000 

345,000 

     755,000 

$13,100,000 

 

a(4) Outstanding debt, not evidenced by bonds: $              -0- 

(a) GROSS DEBT, being the sum of a(1), a(2), a(3) and a(4): $136,100,000 

- Page 302 -



2 

(b) DEDUCTIONS 

b(1) Funding and refunding bonds authorized by orders 

introduced but not yet adopted: 

 

$32,000,000 

b(2) Funding and refunding bonds authorized but not yet issued: $1,100,000 

b(3) The amount of money held in sinking funds or otherwise for 

the payment of any part of the principal of gross debt other 

than debt incurred for water, gas, electric light or power 

purposes or sanitary sewer purposes (to the extent that the 

bonds are deductible under G.S. 159-55(b)): 

 

 

$           -0- 

b(4) Bonded debt included in gross debt and incurred, or to be 

incurred, for water, gas, electric light or power purposes: 

 

$           -0- 

b(5) Bonded debt included in gross debt and incurred, or to be 

incurred, for sanitary sewer system purposes (to the extent 

that said debt is made deductible by G.S. 159-55(b)): 

 

$           -0- 

b(6) Uncollected special assessments heretofore levied for local 

improvements for which any part of the gross debt (that is 

not otherwise deducted) was or is to be incurred to the extent 

that such assessments will be applied, when collected, to the 

payment of any part of the gross debt: 

 

 

$          -0- 

b(7) The amount, as estimated by the Finance Director of special 

assessments to be levied for local improvements for which 

any part of the gross debt (that is not otherwise deducted) 

was or is to be incurred, to the extent that the special 

assessments, when collected, will be applied to the payment 

of any part of the gross debt: 

 

 

 

$           -0- 

(b) DEDUCTIONS, being the sum of b(1), b(2), b(3), b(4), b(5), 

b(6) and b(7): 

 

$33,100,000 

(c) NET DEBT 

(c) NET DEBT, being the difference between the GROSS 

DEBT (a) and the DEDUCTIONS (b): 

 

$103,000,000 

(d) ASSESSED VALUE 

(d) ASSESSED VALUE of property subject to taxation by the 

Town, as revealed by the Town tax records and certified to 

the Town by the assessor: 

 

 

$7,882,315,357 

- Page 303 -



3 

 

(e) PERCENTAGE 

(e) Percentage which the NET DEBT (c) bears to the 

ASSESSED VALUE (d): 

 

1.307% 

 

The foregoing statement is true. 

__________________________________________ 

Finance Director 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) 

) ss.: 

COUNTY OF WAKE ) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of September, 2020. 

[SEAL]   

Notary Public 

Printed Name:  

My Commission expires _________________. 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of a statement which was filed with 

me at a meeting of the Town Council of said Town held on September 15, 2020, after the 

introduction of an order authorizing general obligation refunding bonds of said Town, and that 

said statement is open to public inspection in my office. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal of said Town this 15th day of September, 2020. 

__________________________________________ 

Town Clerk 

[SEAL] 

- Page 304 -



 |Agenda Item | cover sheet 

 fo r  c on s i de r a t i on  by  t he  Ap e x  Tow n C ounc i l  

 

 I tem Ty pe :  CLO SE D SE S S I ON  

 Mee t i ng D a te :  Se pt e mber  15 ,  2020  

Item Details  

P re s en te r (s ) :  Lau r i e  H ohe ,  To wn At t o rney   

Dep ar t me nt (s ) :  Leg a l  

R eques te d Mo t i on  

Po s s i b le  mo t i on  t o  go  i n to  c l ose d  se s s i o n  p u r suan t  t o  N C GS  143 - 318 .11 (a ) (3 )  t o  p ro te c t  a t to rne y -

c l i en t  p r i v i le ge  an d (a ) (4 )  to  d i sc us s  ma t te r s  re l a t ed t o  th e  loc a t i on  o r  exp an s i on  o f  b us i nes s es  to  

the  a re a .  

Ap p r o va l  R ec o m men de d?  

N/ A 

I tem De ta i l s  

N/ A 

At t ac h men t s  

  n/a  

 

 

- Page 305 -


	Top
	PR1	Affordable Housing Plan Update
	01_SP_Cover_Affordable Housing Plan

	CN1	Council Meeting Minutes
	Cover_Minutes
	2020.08.18 Meeting
	2020.09.01 Meeting

	CN2	Tax Report
	Cover_Tax Report
	Tax Report

	CN3	Cemetery Refund to ATownsend
	CS - Ratify Cemetery Payment to ATownsend
	Email From ATownsend

	CN4	Sept-Oct UDO Amendments-SPH
	Sept2020 UDO Amendments-Cover-SPH

	CN5	19CZ21 Heelan PUD
	19CZ21 Heelan PUD Cover-CNSPH
	19CZ21 Heelan PUD Map-Application

	CN6	20CZ08 Apex Friendship Elementary
	20CZ08 Apex Friendship Elementary Cover-CNSPH
	20CZ08 Apex Friendship Elementary Map-Application

	CN7	20CZ04 Kobra Tracts PUD Cover- CNSPH
	20CZ04 Kobra Tracts PUD Cover-CNSPH
	20CZ04 Kobra Tracts PUD Map-Application

	CN8	20CZ06 Lynch Street S&O
	20CZ06 204 & 206 Lynch Street Cover-CN
	20CZ06 204 & 206 Lynch Street Statement
	20CZ06 204 & 206 Lynch Street Ordinance
	20CZ06 204 & 206 Lynch Street Attachment A-Legal Description

	CN9	Amend to Utility Infrastructure Agrmt
	1 Agenda Item Cover Sheet First Amendment to Utility Infrastructure Reimbursement Agreement
	20200901175951048

	CN10	Land Swap
	CS Old Mill Village swap
	Agreement NC II Old Mill Village land swap
	A-Old Mill Village Map
	B-Ambergate Drive map
	C-Old Mill Swap Map

	CN11	Budget Ord Amend No. 2
	CS Budget Ord. Amend. N0. 2 Hasse Ave. Ext (REVISED)
	Budget Ord. Amend. No. 2 Hasse Ave. Ext.

	CN12	Budget Ord Amend No. 3
	CS Budget Ord. Amend. No. 3 (REVISED)
	Budget Ordinance Amendment No. 3

	CN13	Annexation #676 Heelan PUD
	Annex676CN-SPH
	Heelan PUD Annexation Legal Description
	PetitionLegalMaps
	Annexation 676

	CN14	Position Reclassification
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet Personnel Committee Reclassification

	PH1	Annexation #651 Colby Crossing
	Annex651PH_Cover
	Ordinance 651
	Petition_Maps_Legal_Desc

	PH2	Annexation #687 Horton Park PUD
	Annex687PH
	Ordinance 687
	PetitionLegalDescMaps

	PH3	Proposed Lynch Street Renaming
	01_PH_TC Cover_Lynch Street
	02_PH_TC Staff Report_Lynch Street
	03_PH_TC_Resolution_RenameLynchStreet

	OB1	Parking to Dining Program
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet - Downtown Parking-to-Dining Project Layout Modification
	Modification of Ordinances for sidewalk dining during COVID 19 - Amended
	parking to dining-Layout2

	OB2	Utility Disconnects
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet - Utility Disconnection Suspension
	Temporary Ordinance Modification - Utility Disconnection
	Sept. 9 Memo Utilty Cutoffs

	NB1	Halloween Ordinance
	NB - Halloween Ordinance
	Ordinance Amendment - Remove Halloween Age Restriction

	NB2	GO Refunding Bonds
	CS $32M GO REFUNDING BONDS
	Adopted Bond Order-Apex 2020 G.O.R. (2012)
	Prelim Resolution_Adopt Order-Apex 2020 G.O.R.  (2012)
	Statement of Total Estimated Interest -Apex 2020 G.O.R. (2012)
	Sworn Statement of Debt-Apex 2020 G.O.R. (2012)

	CS1	Closed Session
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	Bottom

